Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, February 13, 2024
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L. PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

I1. Welcome Guests

II1.  Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School

ii. Trivium Charter School
ili. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

B. Teacher Reports

C. Principal’s Report

IV.  ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Facilities use — none.

B. Form 700 filing deadline is April 3,2024. Please log on to eDisclosure at
https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure to complete
your form.

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office First Interim Financial Report Analysis and
Recommendations

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 1~



D. California Kids Investment and Development Savings Program

E. School Accountability Plans

i. Family Partnership Charter School
i. Trivium Charter School

iiil. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Family Partnership Charter School’s iAchieve! program
B. Local Control and Accountability Plan
C. Facilities

i. General maintenance

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — January 2024

i. Payroll $210,154.82
ii. Commercial Warrants $228,952.02
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 439,106.84

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s 2023/2024 P-1 attendance report.

**% I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2023/2024 P-1 attendance report as presented:

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 2 ~



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of the following 2023/2024 P-1 attendance reports:
i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Triviam Charter School: Voyage

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the above listed 2023/2024
P-1 attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s January 2024 attendance report.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the January 2024
attendance report as presented.

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of the fourth quarter 2023 Williams Report.

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the fourth
quarter 2023 Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniclla Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s 2022/2023 School Accountability
Report Card.

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 3 ~



*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Benjamin
Foxen Elementary School’s 2022/2023 School Accountability Report Card as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval to re-elect Dr. Peter Wright to the CSBA Delegate Assembly for Santa
Barbara County.

*** I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the re-
election of Dr. Peter Wright to the CSBA Delegate Assembly as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of the contract with 19-6 Architects for the electrical distribution system
upgrade.

#** I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with 19-6 Architects as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of donations:
i. Martin Marietta; $1,000; crossing guard.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 4- ~~



The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: March 12, 2024; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

X. CLOSED SESSION: The board will consider and may act on the following during
closed session:

A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI.  RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
A. Report of action taken during closed session.

XII. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

February 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 5 ~






P gl Santa Barbara County Education Office

SANTA BARBARA 4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd, PO Box 6307, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-6307
County Education Office oy 1o ne: (805) 964-4711 +  BAX: (805) 964-4712 + sheeo.org

Susan C. Salcido. Superintendent

\ Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent of Schools
January 15, 2024 SBAS-9642
TO: School Board President

Superintendent

Blochman Union School District

FROM: Steve Torres, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services %’
SUBJECT:  First Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations
Our office has transmitted the district’s First Interim Financial Report with a positive certification
to the State Department of Education. Technical comments, if any, will be communicated to the
district’s business office.
[f you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ext. 5700.
ad
& Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager

Joshua Becerra, Administrator

Danielle Spahn, District Financial Advisor
Dr. Susan Salcido, County Superintendent of Schools

School Business Advisory Services

FAX: (805) 964-3041



P

SANTA BARBARA

County Education Office
Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent

) g

January 15, 2024
TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Telephone: (805) 964-4711 -

Santa Barbara County Education Office

4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd, PO Box 6307, Santa Barbara, CA 93160—-6307
FAX: (805) 964-4712

+ sbceo.org

Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent of Schools

Doug Brown, Superintendent
Blochman Union School District

%

Joshua Becerra, Administrator

Danielle Spahn, District Financial Advisor 775

SBAS-9643

First Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations

Based on the First Interim Financial Report, it appears that the district will be able to meet its
financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years while maintaining the required
minimum level Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU). We therefore concur with the district’s

positive certification. A summary of the three-year budget submitted by the district follows.

General Fund Unrestricted (Fund 01) Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
|Beginning Balance $ 4,410,670 $ 4,282,532 $ 3,087,650
Revenue 2,538,348 2,605,889 2,683,890
Expense 2,651,875 3,800,771 2,751,132
Operating Surplus / (Deficit) $  113,527)] $ (1,194,882)| $ (67,243)
Transfers In/Other Sources - - -
Transfers Out/Other Uses - - -
Contributions to Restricted Pro gramsl (14,610) - (81,677)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance $ (128,138)| $ (1,194,882)] $ (148,920)
Ending Balance $ 4,282,532 $ 3,087,650 $ 2,938,730
Reserves
Fund 01

» Nonspendable - - -

»  Committed - - -

»  Assigned - - -

» Reserved for Economic Uncertainties* - < =

» Unassigned/Unappropriated* 4,282,532 3,087,650 2,938,730
* Total Available Reserves (%) $ 4,282,532 $ 3,087,650] $ 2,938,730
* Total Available Reserves (%) 124.57% 69.44% 86.23%
! The district is projecting an operating deficit in its restricted general fund which can reflect one or both of two possibilities - 1) the district is
spending down prior years' balances, or 2) it is spending in one or more restricted programs beyond funds provided by the state or federal
government. Therefore, the district is making a contribution from its unrestricted general fund as noted above.

School Business Advisory Services

FAX: (805) 964-3041




First Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations
SBAS-9643

January 15, 2024

Page 2

Deficit Spending

While the district expects to maintain adequate reserves for the current year, the district’s budget shows
deficit spending. Deficit spending appears to be largely attributable to one-time capital expenditures
budgeted in the General Fund. We encourage the district to continue its cautious forecasting of future
revenues and expenses and update its budget projections as new information becomes available. The
district must continue to proactively manage staffing levels, escalating costs, and facilities needs to ensure
that adequate ongoing funding remains available to support its core programs and fund activities in the
Local Control and Accountability Plan.

Cashflow

The district’s cash flow projections indicate that the general fund will maintain a positive balance
throughout the year. Please notify our office immediately if a cash shortfall is projected that cannot be
covered through local means (i.e., interfund borrowing).

Negotiations

According to the information provided, the district has settled negotiations through 2023-24 and
has included the costs in the budget and multiyear projections.

Conclusion

We are aware that the information provided reflects the district's financial position and
assumptions as of a point in time and that further adjustments will be made during the year as
additional data becomes available.

We wish to express our appreciation to the district staff for their cooperation during this review. If
our office can be of further assistance, please call us.

ad

c Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager
Dr. Susan Salcido, County Superintendent of Schools






5 ADD
) V;V/v"'}(‘ EUREK N
o) % b, / s
/ / -
g

Fiona MaA, CPA

TREASURER

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

January 15, 2024

Blochman Union Elementary
Attention: Board of Education
4949 Foxen Canyon Rd

Santa Maria, CA 93454-9145

Dear Members of the Board,

The California Kids Investment and Development Savings Program (CalKIDS) was launched in
2022 to help California children prepare financially for the costs of postsecondary education.
CalKIDS automatically funds savings accounts with $1.9 billion for eligible low-income public
school students enrolled in grades 1-12 and all California newborns, regardless of income.

Studies have shown that children and families with even small savings set aside for college are
three times more likely to enroll in college, and four times more likely to graduate, than children
with no savings. CalKIDS builds upon this research by providing families a starting point for
building assets and working to make higher education attainable. Students are eligible to
receive $500 from CalKIDS, with an additional $500 each for both foster and homeless
students.

Some students in your school(s) may be eligible to use these funds immediately upon
enroliment at an institution of higher education. They can use CalKIDS funds to pay for
tuition, fees, books, supplies and certain room and board costs. California public school
students designated as low-income by the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) were
automatically enrolled in CalKIDS if they were registered in 1st through 12th grade during the
2021-22 academic year or in 1st grade during the 2022-23 academic year.

To access their CalKIDS account, eligible students or their parents should visit www.calkids.org.
Accessing an account is easy and requires only a few pieces of information, including the child’s
Statewide Student Identifier (SSID), or the unique code included in a notification letter that the
family has received or will be receiving soon. We request that your school(s) make SSIDs
accessible to parents and students.

To ensure all eligible families are aware of this important program, we seek your help in
sharing this information with families in your communities.

901 P Street, Suite 411B Sacramento, CA 95814 ¢ P.O. Box 942809 Sacramento, CA 95814 ¢ (916) 653-2995
www.treasurer.ca.gov

2111527



. Please promote CalKIDS in the following ways:

* Partner with CalKIDS to host an informational webinar

» Share information through your digital communications channels, including newsletters,
websites, and social media
» Distribute program materials throughout your campus or district

To support your efforts promoting CalKIDS, we've created a comprehensive online toolkit that
contains resources and informational materials in English and Spanish. The toolkit can be
accessed through the Partners tab at CalKIDS.org. If you have additional questions or want to
explore hosting a webinar, please contact CalKIDS staff directly at CalKIDSAdmin@calkids.org
or (916) 651-6380.

Thank you for your partnership informing families about CalKIDS — California’s program
dedicated to helping our students have a brighter future.

In Peacs and Friendship,

[ONA MA, C.P.A.
California State Treasurer



IV -8 ~ 1§



Family Partnership Charter School
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

FAMILY PARTNERSHIP
CHARTER SCHOOL

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/aa/lc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

\ DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
ATA UEST data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION and data regarding English learners).

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)

https://www.caschootdashboard.org/ reflects California’'s new accountability and
é@ \ California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The

Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Family Partnership Charter School
Street 1157 Clark Avenue, Suite H

City, State, Zip Santa Maria, CA 93455

Phone Number (805) 348-3333

Principal Stephanie Eggert, Executive Director
Email Address stephanie.eggert@fpcharter.org
School Website www.fpcharter.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 4269112 0111773 0763

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Family Partnership Charter School
Phone Number (805) 348-3333

Superintendent Doug Brown

Email Address blochman@blochmanusd.org
District Website www.fpcharter.org

2023-24 School Deécription and Mission Statement

Family Partnership Charter School ("FPCS" "The Charter” "Our Charter") opened In Solvang, during the summer of 2006. A
group of education innovators led by Tom Goodman, were persuaded to write a charter petition for a new independent study
charter school. Together they worked with experienced charter school administrative assistant, Suzanne Clark, to plan,
organize and develop a school dedicated to providing a learning environment in which students and their teachers could
develop the kind of one-on-one relationships that promote deeper learning and motivated students. The school is authorized by
the Blochman Union School District's Governing Board. FPCS is a fuition-free public school and follows the same California
State Laws as a traditional public school. However, public charter schools are structured differently than traditional public
schools. The primary goal of our charter school is to maximize individualized learning opportunities for students to guarantee
our students can master the necessary skills to succeed.

FPCS allows for wide differences in student learning styles, abilities, and interests. Unlike a traditional public school, in
partnership with parents FPCS personalizes the learning environment to meet the unique needs of each student. The Charter
offers an education that focuses on personalized learning through solely independent study or a blended program with in-
person instructional days. Through all programs, a partnership between the school, teacher, family, and student is built to
support student learning. FPCS is a direct funded, non-classroom based independent study charter schoo! and is WASC
accredited through 2027. FPCS serves students that reside in Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties. Our charter
serves students and families from grades Kindergarten to 12th grade students whose needs are met by an alternative,
personalized educational program coordinated with our fully credentialed instructional staff.. FPCS remains committed to their
purposeful Mission, Vision, and Motto.

MISSION: Provide a personalized and nurturing learning environment to inspire lifelong learners.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

VISION: Creating innovators with skills to thrive in the 21st century.

MOTTO: Bringing the best together for student success.

|
About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

S : - Number of Students
Kindergarten 19
Grade 1 26
Grade 2 25
Grade 3 21
Grade 4 23
Grade 5 22
Grade 6 18
Grade 7 28
Grade 8 19
Grade 9 32
Grade 10 32
Grade 11 39
Grade 12 64
Total Enrollment 368

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 56%
Male 42.7%
Asian 1.1%
Black or African American 1.1%
Hispanic or Latino 34.5%
Two or More Races 5.7%
White 56.3%
English Learners 2.2%
Homeless 0.5%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 38.9%
Students with Disabilities 8.4%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

¢ School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Family Partnership Charter Schootl



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

School School District District State State
L Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 10.00 46.45 46.80 60.21 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Authorization/Assignment

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 11.20 51.97 27.60 35.51 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.30 1.48 3.30 4.27 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions ) 21.50 100.00 77.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement -

PR ' . - School School District | District State State
P ——

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 11.80 54.25 64.70 60.47 234405.20 84.00
i (properly assigned)

intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.06 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) ' 9.60 44.41 41.50 38.79 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.20 1.10 0.70 0.68 156831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 21.70 100.00 107.00 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

| __Authorization/Assignment | 20201 | 202122

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00

Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

indicator _ oo | 202122

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 11.20 9.60
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 11.20 9.60

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 3.5

misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0.4
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
hitps://iwww.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023'24Quahty, Currency,Avallablllty of Textbooks and Other Insf:ruétionéI'~Materiéls.-': |

Each year, FPCS staff reviews textbook and online curriculum to determine its effect on student academic progress. The
Governing Board approves the selected curriculum after stakeholder input is given for effectiveness of instruction and
interventions. All students (100%) have access to curriculum, both hard copies and online formats, devices, and materials for
learning at FPCS. Additionally, High school students may elect to enroll at a local community college for courses earning
credits both schools..

Year and month in which the data were collected May/June 2023

Percent
Students

: 'I':e)'(tb'poks and Other Instructional Materials/year of
e Lacking Own .

Adoption

~ Subject -

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Family Partnership Charter Schoo!



Cop

Reading/Language Arts All students are provided access to their own set of state
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP). Journeys and
Collections CCSS aligned textbooks were purchased for K-
8th ELA. Edgenuity CCSS aligned courseware licenses were
purchased for 9-12 ELA.

Mathematics All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (IL.P). Math in Focus
(Singapore) CCSS aligned textbooks were purchased for K-
8th Math. Edgenuity CCSS aligned courseware licenses
were purchased for 9-12 math.

Science All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP). Amplify NGSS
aligned instructional material and student workbooks were
purchased for 6-8 Science. Edgenuity NGSS aligned
courseware licenses were purchased for 9-12 science.

History-Social Science All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP). Edgenuity CCSS
aligned courseware licenses were purchased for 9-12 social
studies.

Foreign Language All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP).

Health All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP).

Visual and Performing Arts All students are provided access to their own set of state Yes 0
aligned textbooks, or online curriculum. Supplemental
curriculum may be provided by school or parent in support of
student's individual learning plan (ILP}).

School Facility Conditions }andf!".lan'nfeid Improvements

Family Partnership Charter School leases space for each of its learning centers from a variety entities including local school
districts, private landowners, community organizations, or property management companies. Each Learning Centers has been
selected for its appropriateness for the students, families, community and instructional methods that it serves.

All learning centers are clean and in good repair. Inspection by a representative from the charters' sponsoring district, the Fire
Marshall, and insurance carrier is conducted to identify areas of concern and no serious facility issues were noted.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report April 11, 2022

' : . | Rate | Rate | Rate | - . ; '
¥ N System Inspgcted S ___Repalr_Nge_ded and Agt‘lortlvTakgn or Planneq

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School




School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X
Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

3. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for ail students grades three through eight and grade eleven
aking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who par’umpated in both assessments.

School School State State
Subject 2021-22 2022 23 MM 2021-22 | 2022-23

English Language Arts/Literacy

(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 31 22 34 32 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 Schoo! Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAAspp | CAASPP

oo | Mamber | orcent | Poreent | otor
Exceeded
All Students 201 195 97.01 2.99 48.72
Female 106 101 95.28 472 46.53
Male 92 91 98.91 1.09 51.65
American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- - -~
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American -- -- -- - --
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 78 78 100.00 0.00 51.28
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races - - - - -

White 112 106 94.64 5.36 4717
English Learners -- -- - -~ -
Foster Youth -- -- -- -- --
Homeless 0 0 0 0

Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88 83 94.32 5.68 39.76
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 25 25 100.00 0.00 20.00

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in' Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

‘ ' ” . | caaspp’”
CAASPP CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP

Percent
| udentGroups | gy | Mmber | Ferent | Pt | wetor
All Students 201 194 96.52 3.48 21.65
Female 106 101 95.28 4.72 17.82
Male 92 90 97.83 217 25.56
American Indian or Alaska Native -- - -- - -
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American - - -- -- -
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 78 77 98.72 1.28 19.48
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races -- - - - -
White 112 106 94.64 5.36 22.64
English Learners -- - - - -

Foster Youth -- - - - -

Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88 82 93.18 6.82 18.29
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 25 25 100.00 0.00 24.00

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

"4 ], 'school ‘| school | District . - state . |
0202122 | 2022-23 | 202122 202122 .

Science 35.91 35.26 50.00 38.78 29.47 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statisticl accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent

Total Number .Percent Per¢ent

Student Group : v ~Met or
T L g .,A‘ R :  L . R Enrollmeng . TeSted . Tested . NOtTQSted Exceeded
All Students : 159 156 98.11 1.89 35.26
Female 91 89 97.80 2.20 33.71
Male 67 66 98.51 1.49 37.88

American Indian or Alaska Native - - - - -
Asian - - - - -

Black or African American - -- — - -

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 63 62 98.41 1.59 25.81

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races ' - - . - -

White 84 82 97.62 2.38 42.68
English Learners -- -- -- - --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless 0 0 0 0 0
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 61 61 100.00 0.00 29.51
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 13 13 100.00 0.00 30.77

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs

FPCS continues to increase Career Technical Education (CTE) courses and pathways for it's high school students. Three
pathways have been established within the Edgenuity courseware and provide students with online curriculum and training in
the areas of Patient Care, Biotechnology, and Information, Communication, and Technology. FPCS continues to explore ways
to expand CTE options for students. Culinary Arts1 a-g A/B provides a virtual, interactive course which has not been an option
in the past. A Culinary Arts Pathway was added in the 22-23 school year with . This year a Fashion and Interior Design 1
courses was added with year 2 being offered in 24-25. Most years FPCS have no CTE Pathway completers. With new
interactive options our goal is to create a LCAP goal and data. High school students are also encouraged to enroll in local
community college courses where they receive dual credit. Some courses available are CTE subjects.

2022:23 Career Technical Education(CTE) Participation

. o Measurer o CTE Program Participation
Number of Pupils Participating in CTE
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 0

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 0
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course EnrollmentICompIetlon

ThIS table dlsplays the course enrollment/completlon of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
a|S|on equlrments »

: it RN e UC/OSU Course Measure . ° IR |- 7 Percent
2022 23 Pup:ls Enrolled in Courses Required for uc/Csu Admlsswn 98.2
2021-22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the foliowing information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

»_2022-23 Callfornla Physwal Fltness Test Restits

ThlS table d|splays the percentage of students parhcnpatmg in each of the five fitness components of the California Physmal Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

v . Component 2: Component3: - | Component4: | S
Grade Level Component 1: " 'Abdominal Trunk Extensor ' Upper Body Component 5:
] Aerobic Capacity Strength and -and Strength and Strength and - . Flexibility.
S L , _Endurance ibili Endurance , ,
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 7 94 94 04 94 94
Grade 9 89 89 89 89 89

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3). Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement - ‘ ‘ ‘

FPCS is a non-classroom based charter school that offers a variety of educational models designed to support the individual
learning needs of each student while ensuring the acquisition of the skills necessary for success in the 21st century. Family
input and participation are at the core of each educational model and require families and teachers to work closely together on
activities such as the creation of a student learning plan, providing support to the student during the learning process,
monitoring student progress, identification of needs, with implementation of interventions or enrichment opportunities for the
student. The collaboration and communication between the teachers and families are vital not only to the success of the
student, but also to ensure that families have the information and resources that they need to remain active and effective in
their child(ren)'s education.

Families are also provided with several opportunities to engage in the decision-making process throughout the year on
programs and student progress. Family meetings with school leadership are conducted regularly in both small and large group
settings to address school components such as the allocation of resources, additional learning opportunities for students,
instructional resources and material, and the evaluation of the school's progress toward goals and outcomes. In addition, the
family involvement opportunities range in the level of commitment required in order to increase participation and the amount of
feedback received from parents. Formal parent committees such as the FPCS Advisory Committee (FAC) and the Science
Fair Committee are established annually, while individual meetings focused on a specific topics are also conducted for families
who have particular areas of interest or concern. Stakeholders are also invited and encouraged to complete surveys to give
input on school climate and another about instruction and FPCS programs.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

¢ High school Dropout Rates;
¢ High school Graduation Rates; and
¢ Chronic Absenteeism

_Dropoﬁt Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

E ’i"ldi"cator " School | School | School | District | District |- District “state |

: | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23. | 2020-21 2021-22
Dropout Rate 3.5 2 8.7 8.3 9.4 8.2
Graduation Rate 947 98 89.9 90.4 96.3 89.9 83.6 87 86.2

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Graduation Rate by S"tu‘de’nt Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate):

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.as
I P
: udents in Cohort Cohort Graduates _Graduation Rate
All Students 89.9
Female 44 39 88.6
Male 24 22 917
Non-Binary
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0.00
Asian 0 0 0.00
Black or African American -- - --
Filipino 0 0 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 23 21 91.3
Native Hawaliian or Pacific islander 0 0 0.00
Two or More Races - - -
White 39 37 94.9
English Learners 0.0 0.0 0.0
Foster Youth 0.0 0.0 0.0
Homeless -- - -~
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 31 30 96.8
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.0 0.0 0.0
Students with Disabilities -~ -- --

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School




2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Chronig Chronif: Chronif:
Student Group Enrollment ) Absenteelsm Absenteeism Absenteeism
Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 456
Female 254 252 3 1.2
Male 197 189 2 1.1
Non-Binary 5 5 0 0.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 2 2 0 0.0
Asian 4 4 0 0.0
Black or African American 4 4 0 0.0
Filipino 1 1 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 174 167 1 0.6
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0.0
Two or More Races 22 22 0 0.0
White 242 239 4 1.7
English Learners 14 13 0 0.0
Foster Youth 1 1 0 0.0
Homeless 3 2 0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 185 178 2 11
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
l Students with Disabilities 44 43 0 0.0
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

o Pupil suspension rates;
o Pupil expulsion rates; and
o Other local measures on the sense of safety

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22
Suspensions 0.00 0.21 0.00 0.19 0.06 0.56 0.20 3.17 3.60
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group
Student Group Expulsions Rate
0 0

All Students
Female 0 0

Male 0 0
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services
Students with Disabilities

2023-24 School Safety Plan

FPCS complies with all applicable state and federal laws. Each Learning Center is unique in location and facilities features.
Their specific Disaster Preparedness Plans are reviewed with staff on an annual basis and includes instructions for evacuation
procedures, evacuation posters, lockdown emergency kits, family emergency notifications, and contact logs related to students
and staff present at a time a disaster may occur. FPCS has updated and adopted policies related to health, safety and risk
management issues including but not limited to:

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
O O O O O O O O O O O o o o

+ A requirement that all enrolling student and staff provide records documenting
medical needs or food allergies.

e A roster of students with emergency contact information updated monthly in center
safety binder.

¢ Policies and procedures for response to natural disasters and emergencies
including fires and earthquakes.

» Training and notification of child abuse reporting protocols that conform to current law.

e A set of student-related policies that cover, the administration of medication to
students while at school, that address food allergies/special dietary needs, an
allergy action plan, and suicide prevention. In addition, an individual health care
plan have been adopted.

* A policy that the school will be housed in facilities that comply with State Fire

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2023-24 School Safety Plan

Marshal standards and adhere to Title 24 of the Uniform Building code.

¢ Policy stating that the school functions as a drug, alcohol and tobacco free workplace.

* Arequirement that each employee of the school submits to a criminal background
check and furnish a criminal record summary as required by Educational Code
Section 44237, 45122.1, and 45125.1.

o FPCS requires initial and ongoing tuberculosis screenings of employees.

These policies are incorporated as appropriate into the school's student and staff handbooks. The protocols are reviewed on
an ongoing basis, revised and adopted by the Governing Board as required by changes to law or statute. The school requires
staff to be certified in first aid and CPR, as well as a variety of protocols which include but are not limited to: sexual

harassment, blood borne pathogens, and mandated reporting. Families understand that FPCS complies with all applicable laws
concerning immunizations, health and safety, child abuse reporting, and all related issues for both employees and students.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2020:21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Le\)el Averagé Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
- Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
6 5 6

Other 22 2 7

2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many ciasses fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

-—
N

[o2]
0)_\
A
w N

Other 17 7 3

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-
" grade level classes.
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

K

1 5 5 0 0

2 6 4 0 0

3 5 4 0 0

4 6 4 0 0

5 7 3 0 0

6 5 4 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0

2020-21 Se‘cohdary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
mformatlon is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average

. Subject N - Numbe; 2ofS Classes with Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
‘ , ’ R Size'l - tudents _ 23-32 Stgdents 1 33+ Students’
Enghsh Language Arts 3 74 1

Mathematics 2 85

Science 2 53

Social Science 3 65

2021-22 Secondary Averagé Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

A:;?;:ge, "1 Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes W|th
) : 1-22 Students 23-32 Students : 33+ Students
English Language Arts 3 82
Mathematics 2 91
Science 2 46
Social Science 2 72

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Secondary Average Class' Size and Class Size Distribution‘

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titied “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
‘nformation is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aé?;:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 3 84 0 0
Mathematics 2 81 0 0
Science 2 52 0 0
Social Science 2 77 0 0

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

Thrs table drsplays the number of FTE support staff assrgned to thls school One Full Trme Equrvalent (FTE) equals one staff
member workrng full tlme one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

R SR O [N RS s - Number of FTE Asﬁgned to Schoo|
Counselor {Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0

Psychologist 0

Social Worker 0

Nurse 0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist: 0

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 1.7

Other : _ n/a

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala
School Site $9065.28 865.36 $8199.92 $66,406.65
District N/A N/A $10,081 $66,528
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -20.6 -0.2
State N/A N/A $7,607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 7.5 -13.1

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded

FPCS provides instructional assistants in each K-5 classroom to work with small groups and individual students to support their
skill development and differentiated instruction. Educational technology or programs to support students in the classroom and
remote learning environments as an independent study charter school. Programs such as iReady's individualized lessons build
skills in mathematics, phonics, and reading.

FPCS provides students with supplemental services to address their specific learning needs based on monitoring academic
progress. Services related to specific, unique student needs are provided to students both in-person and through teletherapy.
Tutors may be contracted for students in grades 6-12 provide one-on-one direct instruction and guidance to students in the
areas of reading, English language development, and math. Specific services including speech, occupational therapy, and
mental health services are provided through a process through a Student Study Team (SST), 504 Plans, and Individualized
Education Plans (IEPs) based on individual needs..

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Adrhinistrative Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at hitp://www.cde.ca.qgov/ds/fd/cs/. A
District Slor Districte.
S : . in Same Categ
Beginning Teacher Salary $44,175 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,650 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $92,296 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $0 $117,381
Average Principal Salary (Middie) $0 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) $0
Superintendent Salary 134,220 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 29.42% 29.34%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 521% 5.99%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses 0

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enroliments of at least one
student.

 suet | Numbor ot AP Courses Offred

Computer Science 0
English

Fine and Performing Arts
Foreign Language
Mathematics

Science

o O o o o o

Social Science

Total AP Courses Offered 0
Where there are student course enroliments of at least one student.

P,roféﬂssi.ona,l Development

FPCS is committed to providing teachers with ongoing professional development (PD) in their individual areas of professional
interest and growth,as well as in areas of need indicated by state or local benchmark assessments. . California has provided
grant funds in the area in PD to improve instruction. In 2021-22 a plan for the Effective Educator Block Grant ("EEBG") was to
determine areas of need and what funds will fill that need. Staff were part of the planning and decision to designate funds for
2022-23.

During the 2022-23 school year, the following professional development opportunities were provided to certificated staff.
Universal Design for Learning, iReady Benchmark Data training, Social Emotional Learning, Trauma Informed Instruction, and
Special Education/504 training. Throughout the school year, teachers and administrators continue to work closely together to
monitor the implementation and the effectiveness of the strategies and activities obtained from the professional development
opportunities and to also determine ways in which impactful practices can be shared with other teachers. The Universal
Design For Learning PD's were scheduled as one full day training along with 3 partial day training as follow up and monitoring
opportunities. Social Emotional PD’s were also scheduled throughout the school year as the first year of implementation for our
Ruler program. The remaining professional development sessions consisted of one training session. Teachers have also
opted to attend self-selected professional development sessions such as Montessori training, or the Central Coast Science
Project summer institute at Cal Poly.

FPCS also utilizes collaborative teacher teams to provide teachers with additional opportunities to reflect on instructional
practices and strategies for improving student learning. Professional Learning Communities (PLC) with teachers meeting
regularly to further explore the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and to evaluate individual student progress. During
these meetings, grade-level teacher groups review instructional plans and coursework in order to develop a common
articulation of each standard and to establish an example of acceptable evidence of learning for each standard. The deeper
understanding of the CCSS and evidence of learning gained from the PLC, enables teachers to better evaluate the progress of
each student and to provide immediate and appropriate interventions and support to those students who need it. Each year
there are five staff full day PD trainings and 3 hours per Monday throughout the instructional year.

IThis table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



Professional Development

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 23 Family Partnership Charter School



IV —E

iH—iv



Trivium Charter School
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAS) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at htips://www.cde.ca.qgov/fg/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dqg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

I\ ATA QU EST DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test

data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,

e+ DEPARTMERS OF EDUCATON and data regarding English learners).
California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and

l ) DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The

Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023 School Accountabiiity Report Card Page 1 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Trivium Charter School
Street 1305 North H Street A/332
City, State, Zip Lompoc

Phone Number (805) 291-9110

Principal Trisha Vais

Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org
School Website www.triviumcharter.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 42 69112 0124255

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Trivium Charter School
Phone Number (805) 291-1303
Superintendent Trisha Vais

Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org
District Website www. triviumcharter.org

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

TCS offers project-based learning in a classroom environment combined with a customized, self-paced, home-study setting
with a Classical Education focus. California credentialed teachers collaborate with parents/guardians to develop and deliver an
educational program based on each student's unique and changing needs. Trivium Charter follows a four-year, Classical
Education model using history and science as the central theme for the classroom days. Students are able to proceed at their
own appropriate pace while also having the option to join group classes online or in-person for a more traditional classroom
experience. Students may receive instruction for their home-study courses through our virtual Connect Program with
synchronous classes taught by credentialed teachers, asynchronous online curriculum, traditional textbook curricula, college
classes, or a customized approach blending various elements.

The vast majority of students attend learning center classes two days a week (these are considered "ACE” days- or “A
Classical Experience”), where the best of Classical Methodologies and Project-Based Learning are blended. We also have a
fully virtual program "ACE-C” (ACE-Connect), where the on-campus class content taught by our credentialed teachers is now
offered virtually - so those students who want to remain at home are able to access the well-developed lesson plans previously
only available to those in-person. A smaller number of students enroll in our Full Independent Study Program "ACE-R" (ACE-
Remote), in which they do not attend in-person or synchronous online classes with our credentialed teachers, but progress
through approved curricula and access the “ACE” content for history and science.

Students learn to apply their math and language arts skills within the context of history and science during the ACE days
whether they join online or in-person. Our students study poetry, short stories, and literature from the year's assigned time
period as a cross-curricular aspect to enhance their understanding. Practical math units are also embedded within history and
science, supporting cross-disciplinary connections. All components of the learning program are outlined for each student in
their Personalized Learning Plan (PLP). Students and their families work with their teachers and members of the Trivium
curriculum team to choose, direct, and implement appropriate personalized curriculum for each student. Each year Trivium has
a historical and scientific theme, which enables students to form connections across disciplines and a deeper understanding of
the time period. This themed approach cycles every 4 years allowing students to revisit a given time period at greater depth as
they mature in content understanding.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Trivium Charter School



About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grade 9
Grade 10
Grade 11
Grade 12

Total Enroliment

34
28
29
29
26
33
25
32
22
20
17
10
16
321

' Grade Level ‘ : Number of Students

2022 ’2‘3"St‘Ud\en:t':En"rv;plvlm’e:nt

-Student “,Gr'oim' L

»Student Group

_ Percent of Total Enroliment

Female

Male

Asian

Black or African American
Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students with Disabilities

50.8%
48.9%
0.6%
1.9%
1.6%
32.1%
5%
56.4%
0.3%
0.3%
2.8%
24%
8.7%

2023 School Accountability Report Card

Page 3 of 21

Trivium Charter School



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1)

+ Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

+ Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

* School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Trivium Charter School



'2020-21 Teacher-Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assignment

School School District District State State
; Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 11.10 62.04 46.80 60.21 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 5.70 31.88 27.60 35.51 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 1.00 6.02 3.30 4.27 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 17.90 100.00 77.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

- L P ~ School | District | District State = | = State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 13.90 55.22 64.70 60.47 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of- .

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 11.00 43.95 41.50 38.79 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.20 0.79 0.70 0.68 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions - 25.10 100.00 107.00 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Reporl Card Page 5 of 21 Trivium Charter School




Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment 202021 | 202122 |

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00

Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” urider ESSA)

, , indicator
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 5.70 11.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 570 11.00
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments . . -

202122 -

- 2020:21 7.

; P ORE S ﬁ:’vj‘;'.,_ -',I,iy'ii‘lii(;atc;{r.r"__t Lo

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 0
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
htips://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023:24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

All Trivium students have their own instructional materials.

Year and month in which the data were collected 08/2022

From * Percent
Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption | ' Assigned
Bl ]

Textbdoks and Other Instructional Materials/year of
! "~ Adoption

Subject

Reading/Language Arts various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Trivium Charter School



Mathematics various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Science various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0
History-Social Science various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Fore‘ign Language various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Health various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Visual and Performing Arts various grade level, standards aligned instructional materials Yes 0

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Trivium is a non-classrcom-based school that rents facilities.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report August 2022
. : Rate | Rate | Rate . N 4'
~ System Inspected : Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned

Systems: X

Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X

Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X

_Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation

Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains: X

Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X

Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X

Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X

Playground/School Grounds, Windows/

Doors/Gates/Fences

‘Overall Facility Rate

Exemplary

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Trivium Charter School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high schooal (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

) ¢ > rcentage of Students Meetlng or Exceedmg the State Standard on CAASPP

Th|s lable dlsplays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematlcs for all students grades three through exght and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
d|V|ded by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District - State State
2021-22. 2022-23 . 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23

Subject

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 29 27 34 32 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Trivium Charter School



'2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
ind completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA testresults include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

o 1oL | caaspp
CAASPP y CAASPP | cAAsPP | caaspP | caaspp

Percent
sudemGrows | gt | amber | Pereent | Pt | woior
All Students 168 161 95.83 4.17 45.34
Female 82 79 96.34 3.66 59.49
Male 86 82 95.35 4.65 31.71
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American -- - - - --
Filipino -- -~ -- -- -~
Hispanic or Latino _ 60 56 93.33 6.67 35.71
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 13 13 100.00 0.00 38.46
White 93 90 96.77 3.23 51.11
English Learners -- - -- -- --
Foster Youth - - - - --
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 55 53 96.36 3.64 47.17
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 14 13 92.86 7.14 15.38

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
nd completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

: : CAn ) | cAaspP -
CAASPP CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP

Percent
Student Groups oot | Mamber | Porcent | Ferceny | Metor
All Students 168 161 95.83 417 27.33
Female 82 79 96.34 3.66 26.58
Male 86 82 95.35 4.65 28.05
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American -- -- -- -~ --
Filipino - -- -- - --
Hispanic or Latino 60 56 93.33 6.67 26.79
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 13 13 100.00 0.00 23.08
White 93 90 96.77 3.23 27.78
English Learners -- -- - -- --
Foster Youth -- -~ -- - -
Homeless -- -~ -- - --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 55 53 96.36 3.64 28.30
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 14 13 92.86 7.14 15.38

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Trivium Charter School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.
Science test resuits include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement

level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.
School District | State "
2022-23 | '2021-22 -| 2022-23 -

) ) School |- District :
, -] . 2021-22 2022-23. | :2021-22 . |

Science 48.05 27.94 50.00 38.78 29.47 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

' .S.u bje‘c't_ ‘

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

: ‘ ) - Percent

L SO ewoiment | Tosed | Tostd | NotTested | Moo,
All Students B 73 69 94,52 5.48 28.99
Female 31 29 93.55 6.45 34.48
Male 42 40 95.24 476 25.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0
Filipino -- - -- -- --
Hispanic or Latino . 24 21 87.50 12.50 19.05
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander _ 0 0 0 -0 0

Two or More Races - - - - -

White 42 41 97.62 2.38 36.59
English Learners - - - - -

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless | - - -- - -
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 18 17 94.44 5.56 35.29
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities - - - - —

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs

We offer CTE classes through online providers but do not have any full pathways. Currently, the dual enroliment option at
community colleges is a more popular option for our students.

 2022-23 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 58
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enrollment/Completion

This table displays the course enroliment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

IR ~_ UCICSU Course Measure = | Pércent
2022-23 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 91.94

2021-22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 14.29
B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results . =~ R SR s B

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

S Component 2: | Component3: | Componentd4: | -~ = .
. Component1: -.{"  Abdominal 1 Trunk Extensor “Upper Body.. | . Component 5:

~Grade Level Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and . Strength and Flexibility
. Endurance Flexibilit . Endurance: . -
Grade 5 99 99 99 99 99
Grade7 99 99 99 99 99
Grade 9 99 99 99 99 99

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Trivium Charter School



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Trivium engages parents through such means as Parent Square contact, email communication, parent surveys, conferences,
parent coffees, orientations, student events, and feedback after independent study checks. Before school begins each year,
parents are invited to attend orientations on campus and virtually. They are able to meet with their student’s teacher, pick up
curriculum, sign paperwork, get familiar with the center, and ask questions as needed. Throughout the year, each teacher
provides their families with a weekly agenda that communicates important school news, due dates, and detailed information
about what their students will be learning in the upcoming week. Parent Coffees are held virtually by Trivium staff to support
parents in their efforts, review recent research, share information about social/emotional growth topics, and share personal
experiences. Parents are not only supported by the Trivium staff, but also find Parent Coffees a valuable time where they are
able to support one another and share ideas to enhance their experience.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

¢ High school Dropout Rates;
¢ High school Graduation Rates; and
¢ Chronic Absenteeism

"bepout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

Indicator School School | .School | District District . State State
. ) 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | .2020-21 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
Dropout Rate 14.3 0 8.5 1.2 8.3 9.4 7.8 8.2
Graduation Rate 85.7 94.1 90.4 96.3 89.9 83.6 87 86.2

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
ate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp

v Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate
All Students 94.1
Female - - -
Male - - -
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0.00
Asian 0 0 0.00
Black or African American 0 0 0.00
Filipino 0 0 0.00
Hispanic or Latino - - -
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00
Two or More Races 0 0 0.00
White 13 12 92.3
English Learners 0.0 0.0 0.0
Foster Youth 0.0 0.0 0.0
Homeless 0.0 0.0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - - --
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.0 0.0 0.0
Students with Disabilities - -- --

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeismlby" Student Group

' ; Chronig Chronif: Chronif:
Student Group : Enrollment _Absenteelsm Absenteeism | Absenteeism
Eligible Enrollment Count Rate
All Students 338
Female 171 167 6 3.6
Male 166 163 3 1.8
Non-Binary 1 1 1 100.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0.0
Asian 3 3 1 33.3
Black or African American 8 8 0 0.0
Filipino 5 5 1 20.0
Hispanic or Latino 115 110 7 6.4
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0.0
Two or More Races 16 16 0 0.0
White 185 183 1 0.5
English Learners 3 2 1 50.0
Foster Youth 2 2 1 50.0
Homeless 9 9 0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 101 99 5 5.1
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 32 32 1 3.1
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

o Pupil suspension rates;
s Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions . -

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

~School | School | School | District District | State % State

2020-21 | 2021-22.| 2022-23 | 2020-21 2022-23 | .2020-21. 2022-23
Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.06 0.56 0.20 3.17 3.60
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Suspensions and Expul'sions by Student Group

3 Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

All Students 0 0
Female 0 0
Male 0 0
Non-Binary
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0
Asian 0 0
Black or African American 0 0
Filipino 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 0 0
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0
Two or More Races 0 0
White 0 0
English Learners 0 0
Foster Youth 0 0
Homeless 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Students with Disabilities

..262:::'3-24 SchOOi Safety Plan

All guests of Trivium's Learning Centers must sign in to the guest register which is located in each center's administration
office. Emergency training is provided to all employees annually, including fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder
protocols. Included in that training is a segment on being aware of, and how to engage, “strangers” who may be on or near the
campus. Further, emergency drills are performed at each center, putting into practice each center's emergency plan,
individually covering fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder protocols. As well, Trivium subscribes to the
ParentSquare emergency alert system, “Smart Alert.” This system allows employees and parents to be quickly and efficiently
notified in case of a general emergency affecting any Trivium Learning Center. The aforementioned emergency procedures
are posted in every Trivium office and classroom. Emergency supplies are located in each classroom inclusive of water, food
bars, a flashlight, and toilet necessities. Trivium has developed a Comprehensive School Safety Plan in accordance with
California Education Code 32281. This plan is updated annually and is available for viewing at each Learning Center office.

Upkeep and cleanliness of each Learning Center is generally maintained by Trivium Learning Center support staff. At the end
of student lunch recess, predesignated classes are responsible for clean-up, which helps instill pride and ownership for the
involved students. At the conclusion of each ACE day, support staff and teachers sweep, empty the trash and recycle, and
clean the restrooms. Also, before every ACE Day, a safety inspection is conducted. This safety inspection includes the
following: checking for tripping hazards, inspecting playground equipment, and ensuring all ingress and egress points are free
of obstructions. Should an issue be discovered, an emergency work order is submitted, facilitating a rapid repair of the
problem.

Regarding internet safety, our school utilizes software that monitors students' online activity, which allows us to filter any
inappropriate internet content for our students. Trivium also deploys a student safety program, which is round-the-clock
auditing, shielding, and cloud-based web filtering for every student device. In addition, teachers constantly monitor student
internet activity physically and by utilizing Securly’s Classroom Management feature. Furthermore, students are forbidden to
access personal electronic devices without a staff member’s permission. All of our school’s staff members hold current First

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2023-24 School Safety Plan

Aid and CPR certifications. Training is held bienniaily, and new hires must present proof of completion before beginning
employment,

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF,

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.
" Grade Level Number of Classes with ‘Number of Classes with”
- ‘ < Class Size - 1-20 Students . 21-32 Students . 33+ Students
9 3
9 3
5 5
6 5
3 5
4 5
6 5 5
Other 12 5

2021-22 Elementary A\ierage le;xs's‘SizéT and Class Size Distribution -

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

N Grade Level _ Ave’ragé . Number of Classes with | Number of Cl_asseé with | Number of Classes with
L ) v Class Size - 1-20 Students - 21-32 Students .33+ Students .

1 9
2 5
3 6
4 3
5 4

5

Other

o o 0 W = = W

-
N

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class S|e and class size distribution. The columns titled “Nmber of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.
Class Slze 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

K

1 3 3 0 0

2 3 3 0 0

3 1 1 0 0

4 4 5 0 0

5 8 5 0 0

6 5 15 0 0

Other 13 15 5 0

This {able displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes"” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this

information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average - Number of Classes wrth Number of Classes with Number of Classes with

oot |- cé?::* s 17.2_2 Students - S 23-32 Students ; ; 3%+ Students g
English Language Arts 4 21
Mathematics 2 30
Science 5 13
Social Science 4 18

2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution -

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
lnformatlon is reported by subject area rather than grade IeveI

. Subject ‘ Aéf;;:ge_ : Numbe; 2ofs Classes wnt»h Number of Classes wlth Number of Classes \Mth :
c Size | - tudents v 23-32 Students | - . 33+ Stuglepts :
English Language Arts 3 20
Mathematics 2 28
Science 4 13
Social Science 4 13

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Trivium Charter School



2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes" indicates
row many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average

Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with

Coass 1-22 Students 23.32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 3 24 0 0
Mathematics 2 30 0 0
Science 1 5 0 0
Social Science 4 18 0 0

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
fuII time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

Servr es Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assngned to thls school One Full Time Equwalent (FTE) equals one staff
nember workmg fuII tlme one FTFcouId also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

bk g N C D | Number of FTE Assigned t6 School
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 34

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 1

Psychologist : .67

Social Worker 0

Nurse ’ _ 2
Speech/l.anguage/Hearing SpecialistA ' 1

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 4

Other . . : : 2.4

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Trivium Charter School



Fiscal Year 2021-22 Exbendiidfés Per Pup’il and School Site Téachef Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
equire data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Salar
School Site 10,433.69 2288.29 8145.40 59,187.67
District N/A N/A $66,528
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -11.7
State N/A N/A $7.607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 6.8 -24.6

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of SeNicés Funded

Analysis of student achievement data is built into our personalized learning model. Each month, teachers and staff alike are
given time to meet in their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) with their grade level or subject level. California
Dashboard indicators, individual student data, student achievement (and student struggles) are discussed. Solutions to
challenges and needed differentiation for lessons are discussed and solved during these meetings. The groups share their
findings with the Academic Leadership which helps drive needed changes and further inquiry.

-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries =

j:2

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Sertification Slr'e & Benefits web page at httg://www.cde.ca.govds/fd/cs/. _

CoDisirict SR e,
i : L : . i . in Same Catego
Beginning Teacher Salary $65,500 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $70,000 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $74,000 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $105,00 $117,381
_Average Principal Salary (Middle) _ $105,00 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) o $105,000
Superintendent Salary $150,833 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 29.42% 29.34%
Percent of Budget for Administratiﬁe Salaries - 5.21% 5.99%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Trivium Charter School




2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses 0

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enroliments of at least one
student.

———————— S| Numberof AP Courses e

Computer Science 0
English

Fine and Performing Arts
Foreign Language
Mathematics

Science

Social Science

o O O O o o©o

Total AP Courses Offered
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

R ———

S

Analysis of student achievement data is built into our personalized learning model. Each month, teachers and staff alike are
given time to meet in their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) with their grade level or subject level. California
Dashboard indicators, individual student data, student achievement (and student struggles) are discussed. Solutions to
challenges and needed differentiation for lessons are discussed and solved during these meetings. The groups share their
findings with the Academic Leadership which helps drive needed changes and further inquiry.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. _

25 25

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 25

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Trivium Charter School



Trivium Charter School Adventure
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
hitps://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,

I\ ATA Q U EST DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test

data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,

 DEPARTMENT OF EOUCAT ON and data regarding English learners).
California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and

‘ ’ DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The

Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2023-24 School Contact Information

School Name Trivium Charter School Adventure
Street 1305 North H Street A/332

City, State, Zip Lompoc, CA 93436

Phone Number 805-291-1303

Principal Trisha Vais

Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org

School Website www.triviumcharter.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 42 69112 0137877

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Trivium Charter School Adventure
Phone Number 805-291-9110

Superintendent Trisha Vais

Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org

District Website www.triviumcharter.org

.2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

TCSA offers project-based learning in a classroom environment combined with a customized, self-paced, home-study setting
with a Classical Education focus. California credentialed teachers coliaborate with parents/guardians to develop and deliver an
educational program based on each student’s unique and changing needs. Trivium Charter follows a four-year, Classical
Education model using history and science as the central theme for the classroom days. Students are able to proceed at their
own appropriate pace white also having the option to join group classes online or in-person for a more traditional classroom
experience. Students may receive instruction for their home-study courses through our virtual Connect Program with
synchronous classes taught by credentialed teachers, asynchronous online curriculum, traditional textbook curricula, college
classes, or a customized approach blending various elements.

The vast majority of students attend learning center classes two days a week (these are considered “ACE” days- or “A
Classical Experience”), where the best of Classical Methodologies and Project-Based Learning are blended. We also have a
fully virtual program “ACE-C" (ACE-Connect), where the on-campus class content taught by our credentialed teachers is now
offered virtually - so those students who want to remain at home are able to access the well-developed lesson plans previously
only available to those in-person. A smaller number of students enroll in our Full Independent Study Program “ACE-R” (ACE-
Remote), in which they do not attend in-person or synchronous online classes with our credentialed teachers, but progress
through approved curricula and access the “ACE" content for history and science.

Students learn to apply their math and language arts skills within the context of history and science during the ACE days
whether they join online or in-person. Our students study poetry, short stories, and literature from the year's assigned time
period as a cross-curricular aspect to enhance their understanding. Practical math units are also embedded within history and
science, supporting cross-disciplinary connections. All components of the learning program are outlined for each student in
their Personalized Learning Plan (PLP). Students and their families work with their teachers and members of the Trivium
curriculum team to choose, direct, and implement appropriate personalized curriculum for each student. Each year Trivium has
a historical and scientific theme, which enables students to form connections across disciplines and a deeper understanding of
the time period. This themed approach cycles every 4 years allowing students to revisit a given time period at greater depth as
they mature in content understanding.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



About this School

32022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level |

Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grade 9
Grade 10
Grade 11
Grade 12

Total Enrollment

23
19
19
16
17
18
18
26
28
17
21
13
5
240

P022-23 Student Entoliment by;Student Group |

U, Student Group -
Female
Male
Asian
Black or African American
Hispanic or Latino
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races
White
English Learners
Homeless
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students with Disabilities

E . Percent of Total Enrollment ,

51.7%
48.3%
0.4%
2.1%
25%
0.4%
12.1%
59.6%
1.3%
1.7%
20%
19.6%

2023 School Accountability Report Card

Page 3 of 21

Trivium Charter School Adventure



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

¢ School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

. NPT . School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 8.00 57.94 46.80 60.21 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 5.30 38.46 27.60 35.51 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.40 3.54 3.30 4.27 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 13.80 100.00 77.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

'2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Pl.a"cement

_ Authorization/Assignment

| School School District District State
Lo - Number Percent Number Percent | Number Percent
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 16.70 59.89 64.70 60.47 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.06 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 10.30 39.27 41.50 38.79 11953.10 4,28
Unknown 0.10 0.68 0.70 0.68 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions : 26.20 100.00 107.00 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE publishied the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



‘Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

| Authorization/Assignment 202021 | 202122

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00

Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) -

. Indicator | 202021 | 2212
Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options 5.30 10.30
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 5.30 10.30
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments

oy TRl Dindleator L . 202122
Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 0

misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023-24 Quality, Cufren‘cy,'Ava'ilébil-it_y of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials =~

All Trivium students have their own instructional materials.

Year and month in which the data were collected August 2022

From | Percent
Most Students

. Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of
Subject .

Adoption Recent | Lacking Own

Adoption Assigned
g _ _ ? Cop :
Reading/Language Arts Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



Mathematics Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0

Science Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0
History-Social Science Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Foreign Language Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Health Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0
Visual and Performing Arts Various, standards-aligned instructional materials Yes 0

f Sgh?gl ‘FaéilityﬂConditic‘?ns"and:?'Ia'nr_;ed Improvemerits

Trivium is a non-classroom-based school and rents facilities.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report August 2022
"Rate Rate Rate
System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems:
Gas Leaks, MechamcaI/HVAC Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

Exénipla'r'y-..

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

'i,f:eicentage of Students Meetmg or Exceedmg the State. Standard on CAASPP

s

This table dlsplays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematlcs for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
d|V|ded by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District State State
., 2021-22 2022-23 | 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 .

Subject

Engllsh Language Arts/theracy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 28 30 34 32 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
aind completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes () appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
lvel percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP
A Total Number Percent Percent Percent
Student Groups Vet or

Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested

: Exceeded
All Students 143 131 91.61 8.39 47.33
Female 79 70 88.61 11.39 50.00
Male 64 61 95.31 4.69 44,26
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian -- -- - - --

Black or African American - - - - -

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 37 33 89.19 10.81 27.27
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 19 19 100.00 0.00 63.16
White 83 75 90.36 9.64 53.33
English Learners - - -- - --
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless - - -- -- -
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 37 31 83.78 16.22 29.03
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 32 28 87.50 12.50 39.29

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
ind completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

oot | Namber | Focent | pereent | ator
) Exceeded
All Students 143 131 91.61 8.39 29.77
Female 79 70 88.61 11.39 27.14
Male 64 61 95.31 4.69 32.79
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian -- - - - -~

Black or African American - - - — -

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 37 33 89.19 10.81 15.15
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 19 19 100.00 0.00 36.84
White 83 75 90.36 9.64 36.00
English Learners -- -- -- -- -
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- - -
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 37 31 83.78 16.22 9.68
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 32 28 87.50 12.50 35.71

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



'CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

|, school | school District. |  State
' 202122 .| 202223 2022-23 |. 2021-22 | 2022-23

Science 41.38 45.10 50.00 38.78 29.47 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

‘Subject

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in-Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

: Percent
‘ . Total Number Percent Percent
Student Group : Met or
R R . Enrollmeqs Tested Not Tested Exceeded
52

All Students 58

ot

89.66 10.34 46.15
Female 32 27 84.38 15.62 48.15
Male 26 25 96.15 3.85 44.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian - -- - - --
Black or African American 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 13 12 92.31 7.69 33.33
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races - - - - —

White 38 33 86.84 13.16 48.48
English Learners -- - - - -

Foster Youth ‘ 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- - --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 19 17 89.47 10.63 23.53
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 17 15 88.24 11.76 53.33

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure




2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs.

We offer CTE classes through online providers but do not have any full pathways. Currently, the dual enrollment option at
community colleges is a more popular option for our students.

2022-23 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation
Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 53
Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

‘Course Enrollment/Completion

This table displays the course enroliment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

oo UC/CSU Course Measure ,
2022-23 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 87.5

2021-22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0
3. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022:23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

R W R ."‘Cofhpg'mé‘nit’ 2: | Component 3¢ ‘Component4: |. S
‘Gra de Level‘ Component 1: - Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Comporient 5: .
R . Aerobic Capacity | Strehgth and - | and Strengthand | Strengthand .. *  Flexibility
S ' . |.  ‘Endurance Flexibilit: Endurance |-
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 7 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 9 100 100 100 100 100

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

-2023-24 Oppoftunities for Parentai Involvement

Trivium engages parents through such means as Parent Square contact, email communication, parent surveys, conferences,
parent coffees, orientations, student events, and feedback after independent study checks. Before school begins each year,
parents are invited to attend orientations on campus and virtually. They are able to meet with their student's teacher, pick up
curriculum, sign paperwork, get familiar with the center, and ask questions as needed. Throughout the year, each teacher
provides their families with a weekly agenda that communicates important school news, due dates, and detailed information
about what their students will be learning in the upcoming week. Parent Coffees are held virtually by Trivium staff to support
parents in their efforts, review recent research, share information about social/emotional growth topics, and share personal
experiences. Parents are not only supported by the Trivium staff, but also find Parent Coffees a valuable time where they are
able to support one another and share ideas to enhance their experience.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

+ High school Dropout Rates;
* High school Graduation Rates; and
¢ Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and‘GraduatiOn Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

Indicator. |- School Scho_‘ol L ool Di_striét District M State State . State
y - 2020-21. | 2021-22 | 202 -2020-21 | 2021-22 2020-21. | 2021-22 | 2022-23
Dropout Rate 8.3 - 8.5 1.2 8.3 9.4 7.8 8.2
Graduation Rate 91.7 - 90.4 96.3 890.9 83.6 87 86.2 l

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student "Glroup (Four#Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
hort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

, " Number of Number of
Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate

Student Group

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American
Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Co

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.0

Students with Disabilities

0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0

2023 School Accountability Report Card

Page 14 of 21

Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

v _ Chronig , Chrqnif: Chronit_:
Student Group Enroliment .A:bsenteelsm Absenteeism | Absenteeism
v Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 297
Female 162 149 6 4.0
Male 135 128 9 7.0
Non-Binary 0 0 0 0.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0.0
Asijan 1 1 0 0.0
Black or African American 5 5 0 0.0
Filipino 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 78 68 7 10.3
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 1 1 0 0.0
Two or More Races 41 38 2 5.3
White 169 162 5 3.1
English Learners 4 4 3 75.0
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0.0
Homeless 5 5 0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 83 74 10 13.5
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 58 56 5 8.9
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

o Pupit suspension rates;
¢ Pupil expulsion rates; and
* Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions -

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

' Rate | School | School ;.Schoo'l . District District State | State State -
. 2020-21. | 2021-22 |.2022-23. | 2020-21. 2022-23 | 2020-21 .| 2021-22 | 2022-23..

Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.06 0.56 0.20 3.17 3.60
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Suspensions and Ex'plilsions by Student Group

Studént'Group vSuspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

All Students 0 0
Female 0 0
Male 0 0
Non-Binary
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0
Asian 0 0
Black or African American 0 0
Filipino 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 0 0
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0
Two or More Races 0 0
White 0 0
English Learners 0 0
Foster Youth 0 0
Homeless 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

_LStudents with Disabilities

2023-24 School Saféty Plan

All guests of Trivium’s Learning Centers must sign in to the guest register which is located in each center's administration
office. Emergency training is provided to all employees annually, including fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder
protocols. Included in that training is a segment on being aware of, and how to engage, “strangers” who may be on or near the
campus. Further, emergency drills are performed at each center, putting into practice each center's emergency pian,
individually covering fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder protocols. As well, Trivium subscribes to the
ParentSquare emergency alert system, “Smart Alert.” This system allows employees and parents to be quickly and efficiently
notified in case of a general emergency affecting any Trivium Learning Center. The aforementioned emergency procedures
are posted in every Trivium office and classroom. Emergency supplies are located in each classroom inclusive of water, food
bars, a flashlight, and toilet necessities. Trivium has developed a Comprehensive School Safety Plan in accordance with
California Education Code 32281. This plan is updated annually and is available for viewing at each Learning Center office.

Upkeep and cleanliness of each Learning Center is generally maintained by Trivium Learning Center support staff. At the end
of student lunch recess, predesignated classes are responsible for clean-up, which helps instill pride and ownership for the
involved students. At the conclusion of each ACE day, support staff and teachers sweep, empty the trash and recycle, and
clean the restrooms. Also, before every ACE Day, a safety inspection is conducted. This safety inspection includes the
following: checking for tripping hazards, inspecting playground equipment, and ensuring all ingress and egress points are free
of obstructions. Should an issue be discovered, an emergency work order is submitted, facilitating a rapid repair of the
problem.

Regarding internet safety, our school utilizes software that monitors students' online activity, which allows us to filter any
inappropriate internet content for our students. Trivium also deploys a student safety program, which is round-the-clock
auditing, shielding, and cloud-based web filtering for every student device. In addition, teachers constantly monitor student
internet activity physically and by utilizing Securly’s Classroom Management feature. Furthermore, students are forbidden to
access personal electronic devices without a staff member’s permission. All of our school’s staff members hold current First

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2023-24 School Safety Plan

Aid and CPR certifications. Training is held biennially, and new hires must present proof of completion before beginning
employment.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
. state priorities for LCFF. .

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes" indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

o Grade Level Average | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with Number of Classes with
: ) _ | Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 2

4 2

3 3

5 2

4 2

6 2 3
Other 9 14 1

‘2'0'21-"2'2 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution”

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

' Gfa de Level R A\‘(er'eig!g" .| Number of Classes with |.Number of Classes with Number of Classes with
. Class Size ‘| . . 1-20 Students - ., 21-32 Students .*.'| ' 33% Students.
1 1 1
2 2 1
3 1 1
4 4 4
5 4 5
6 3 6
Other 11 5 1

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

Thls table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.
: Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

K

1 0 0 0 0

2 2 4 0 0

3 1 1 0 0

4 3 5 0 0

5 4 6 0 0

6 4 14 0 0

Other 10 15 3 0

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
lnformatlon is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Number of Classes wrth Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with

‘ "*5“?’“‘ B 1-22Students,” | . 23-32Students | 33+ Students
Engllsh Language Arts 3 14
Mathematics 2 20
Science 3 15
Social Science 2 17

This table displays the 2021 22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
mformatlon is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

' "Subject 'v ' ' Aéf;:ge YNumber of Classes wrth‘ Number of Classes wrth .Number of Classés wlth
N 19 size ! 1-22 Students' 23-32 Students . N 133+ Students
English Language Arts 4 11
Mathematics 2 15
Science 4 9
Social Science 4 11

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
10w many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aé?;:ge | Number of Classes with | Number of Ctasses with | Number of Classes with
Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students : 33+ Students
English Language Arts 3 19 0 0
Mathematics 2 31 0 0
Science 1 5 0 0
Social Science 4 15 0 0

2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full trme one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time,

Pupils to Academlc Counselor 0

t Support Serv; es Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full T|me Equlvalent (FTE) equals one staff
member worklngfull time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

" BN g R | _ | _ ‘Number o of FTE Assigned to School
Counselor (Academic, SoclaI/BehavroraI or Career Development) .33

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 1

Psychologist .67

Social Worker 0

Nurse 2
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist A 1

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) .3

Other ' 1.5

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
equire data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
- -Expenditures - Per Pupil - - |- Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted . Salar

School Site 10,259.75 1542.82 8716.93 59187.67
District N/A N/A $66,528
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -11.7
State N/A N/A $7.,607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 13.6 -24.6

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Fl_m.ded

Trivium provides an array of online and in-person classes, tutoring, study halls, aide support, project-based learning, self-paced
learning, special education support, advanced student support, and a wide selection of curricula to meet individual student
levels and preferred delivery of instruction.

Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries
This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE

Cértifictio Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

oy
¢ B

" State Average

.. for Districts
8 1 S S RPN I . jn. Same Catego|
Beginning Teacher Salary ' : $65,500 $48,481

. Dis__tn"ic‘ltﬁ
Amount

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $70,000 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $74,000 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $105,000 $117,381
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $105,000 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) $105,000

Superintendent Salary $150,833 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries : 20.42% 29.34%

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries : 5.21% 5.99%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.
Percent of Students in AP Courses 0

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enroliments of at least one
student.

o ——— S| Numbor ot AP Gourses ffred

Computer Science 0

English

Fine and Performing Arts

(@]

Foreign Language
Mathematics
Science

Social Science

o O o o o

Total AP Courses Offered
Where there are student course enroliments of at least one student.

rofgssional Developrment

N

I
-7

Analysis of student achievement data is built into our personalized learning model. Each month, teachers and staff alike are
given time to meet in their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) with their grade level or subject level. California
Dashboard indicators, individual student data, student achievement (and student struggles) are discussed. Solutions to
challenges and needed differentiation for lessons are discussed and solved during these meetings. The groups share their
findings with the Academic Leadership which helps drive needed changes and further inquiry.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

Subject _ | 202122 202223 | 202324
25 25 25

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Trivium Charter School Adventure



Trivium Charter School, Voyage
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[DataQuesT

£ afzenana: DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT:ON
California School Dashboard

@ ’ California School
f\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2023 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.qov/ta/ac/sal.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an oniine data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrolliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2023-24 School Contact Information

! School Name Trivium Charter School, Voyage
Street 1305 North H Street A/332
City, State, Zip Lompoc
Phone Number 8052911303
Principal Trisha Vais
Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org
School Website www.triviumcharter.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 4269112 0137885

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Trivium Charter School: Voyage
Phone Number 805-291-9110

Superintendent Trisha Vais

Email Address tvais@triviumcharter.org
District Website www.triviumcharter.org

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement

TCSYV offers project-based learning in a classroom environment combined with a customized, self-paced, home-study setting
with a Classical Education focus. California credentialed teachers collaborate with parents/guardians to develop and deliver an
educational program based on each student’s unique and changing needs. Trivium Charter follows a four-year, Classical
Education model using history and science as the central theme for the classroom days. Students are able to proceed at their
own appropriate pace while also having the option to join group classes online or in-person for a more traditional classroom
experience. Students may receive instruction for their home-study courses through our virtual Connect Program with
synchronous classes taught by credentialed teachers, asynchronous online curriculum, traditional textbook curricula, college
classes, or a customized approach blending various elements.

The vast majority of students attend learning center classes two days a week (these are considered “ACE” days- or “A
Classical Experience”), where the best of Classical Methodologies and Project-Based Learning are blended. We also have a
fully virtual program "ACE-C” (ACE-Connect), where the on-campus class content taught by our credentialed teachers is now
offered virtually - so those students who want to remain at home are able to access the well-developed lesson plans previously
only available to those in-person. A smaller number of students enroll in our Full Independent Study Program “ACE-R" (ACE-
Remote), in which they do not attend in-person or synchronous online classes with our credentialed teachers, but progress
through approved curricula and access the “ACE” content for history and science.

Students learn to apply their math and language arts skills within the context of history and science during the ACE days
whether they join online or in-person. Our students study poetry, short stories, and literature from the year's assigned time
period as a cross-curricular aspect to enhance their understanding. Practical math units are also embedded within history and
science, supporting cross-disciplinary connections. All components of the learning program are outlined for each student in
their Personalized Learning Plan (PLP). Students and their families work with their teachers and members of the Trivium
curriculum team to choose, direct, and implement appropriate personalized curriculum for each student. Each year Trivium has
a historical and scientific theme, which enables students to form connections across disciplines and a deeper understanding of
the time period. This themed approach cycles every 4 years allowing students to revisit a given time period at greater depth as
they mature in content understanding.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



About this School

-2022-23 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten 39
Grade 1 30
Grade 2 32
Grade 3 21

Grade 4 27
Grade 5 20
Grade 6 26
Grade 7 30
Grade 8 20
Grade 9 9

Grade 10 12
Grade 11 17
Grade 12 14
Total Enroliment 297

.235'sétVUde'|;1_t Enroliment by;Studeht Group

Female 49.2%
Male 50.5%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.3%
Asian 2.7%
Black or African American 0.7%
Filipino 0.7%
Hispanic or Latino 14.1%
Two or More Races 7.4%
White 70.4%
English Learners 0.3%
Homeless 1.3%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 18.2%
Students with Disabilities 11.8%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

» Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

» Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

¢ School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

. o .. . School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 9.30 60.86 46.80 60.21 228366.10 83.12
{properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 5.30 34.74 27.60 35.51 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.60 4.28 3.30 4.27 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 15.40 100.00 77.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

i School School District District State State

Fuily (Prellmmary or Clear) Credentlaled
for Subject and Student Placement 14.20 57.47 64.70 60.47 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 10.40 4217 41.50 38.79 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.00 0.36 0.70 0.68 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions 24.70 100.00 107.00 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment 202021 | 202122

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00
Misassignments 0.00 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-fiéld” under ESSA)

indicator ___ o021 | 202122

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00
Local Assignment Options ’ ‘ 5.30 10.40
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 5.30 10.40

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Class Assignments - .
G e e e LT D

oo Indigator oo | 202021 2021-22 -

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners faught by teachers that are 0 0
misassigned)
No credential, permit or authorization to teach
0 0

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

'2623‘-'24":Q'(jél'it§/_‘,' Cufr,en’qy, Availaﬁil-ity o’fb Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials -

All Trivium students have their own instructional materials.

Year and month in which the data were collected 8/2022

From Percent

' . . Most Students
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of Recent | Lacking Own

Adoption Adoption |  Assigned
_ ? Cop

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



Reading/Language Arts Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

Mathematics Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
7 meet student needs.

Science Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

History-Social Science Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

Foreign Language Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

Health Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

Visual and Performing Arts Various, standards aligned instructional materials are used to Yes 0
meet student needs.

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Trivium Charter School Voyage is a non-classroom based school that rents facilities.
Year and month of the most recent FIT report 8/2022
el N : A Rate | Rate | Rate o ' . )
. System In_spectgd R Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleantiness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

Overall Facility Rate

I - T
X

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven,

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

'=Percentage i Students Meetlng or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

Th|° table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.
English Language Artlelteracy

School School State State
. 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 . 2022-23 -
64 67 47 46
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 44 49 34 32 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Subject

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test resuits in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

'

CAASPP
Percent
Met or

CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP
Total Number Percent Percent
Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested

CAASPP
Student Groups

. Exceeded
All Students 155 150 96.77 66.67
Female 77 77 100.00 71.43
Male 77 72 93.51 61.11
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian - - -- - --

Black or African American - - - - —

Filipino - - -- - -
Hispanic or Latino 26 24 92.31 7.69 50.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander : 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 13 12 92.31 7.69 75.00
White 111 109 98.20 1.80 68.81
English Learners 0 0 0 0

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 35 30 85.71 14.29 53.33
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 23 21 91.30 8.70 57.14

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
:nd completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

cAAsPP | caAsPP | cAAsPP | caaspp | GRASPP

studontGroups oot | Mmber | poreont | porent | oror

. Exceeded
All Students 155 150 96.77 3.23 48.99
Female 77 77 100.00 0.00 53.95
Male 77 72 93.51 6.49 44.44
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian -~ -- - - -

Black or African American - - - - -

Filipino _ -- - - -- --
Hispanic or Latino 26 24 92.31 7.69 33.33
Native Hawaiian or Pagcific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races 13 12 92.31 7.69 75.00
White 111 109 98.20 1.80 49.07
English Learners 0 0 0 0

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- - -
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioceconomically Disadvantaged 35 30 85.71 14.29 46.67
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 23 21 91.30 8.70 28.57

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage




CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

o apiae "« | senool | School " state ‘State
Subject C | 2021,22. | 2022-23 mm 202122 | 202223 -

Science 62.34 52.83 50.00 38.78 29.47 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent
weeow [, | N | ||
All Students o b4 53 98.15 1.85 52.83
Female 31 30 96.77 3.23 53.33
Male 22 22 100.00 0.00 50.00

American Indian or Alaska Native -- - -- - -
Asian : - -- - - -
Black or African American - -- - - -
Filipino 0 0 o} 0 0
Hispanic or Latino - - - - -
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 o 0 0

Two or More Races - - - - -

White 35 34 97.14 2.86 58.82
English Learners 0 0 0 0 0
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- -- - -
Military 0 0 0 0 0

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - - - - -

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities - - - - -

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage




2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs

2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs
We offer CTE classes through online providers but do not have any full pathways. Currently, the dual enroliment option at
Bmmunity colleges is a more popular option for our students.--

2022-23 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 43

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High Schoo! Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enrollmenth'ompletion

This table displays the course enroliment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
admission requirements.

. _ UCICSU Course Measure . - | . Percent
2022-23 Puplls Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission g0
2021-22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 43.75
B. Pupil OQutcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 Cahfornla Physical Fltness Test Results

This tab|e displays the percentage of students participating in each ofthe f|ve fitness components of the Cahfornla PhyS|caI Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and doublie dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

. S ‘ | Component 2: ‘Component 3: ‘Component4: |~
Gra de Level Component 1: Abdominal" - Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
e Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
- : - - Endurance . . ibili Endurance ,
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
Grade 7 100 » 100 100 ‘ 100 100
Crade 9 100 100 100 100 100

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental

Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

Trivium engages parents through such means as Parent Square contact, email communication, parent surveys, conferences,
parent coffees, orientations, student events, and feedback after independent study checks. Before school begins each year,
parents are invited to attend orientations on campus and virtually. They are able to meet with their student's teacher, pick up
curriculum, sign paperwork, get familiar with the center, and ask questions as needed. Throughout the year, each teacher
provides their families with a weekly agenda that communicates important school news, due dates, and detailed information
about what their students will be learning in the upcoming week. Parent Coffees are held virtually by Trivium staff to support
parents in their efforts, review recent research, share information about social/emotional growth topics, and share personal
experiences. Parents are not only supported by the Trivium staff, but also find Parent Coffees a valuable time where they are
able to support one another and share ideas to enhance their experience.

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil
Engagement (Priority 5):

+ High school Dropout Rates;
¢ High school Graduation Rates; and
s Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

\ndicator | School | School | School | District % State | State
) or | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 202021 202021 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
Dropout Rate 27.3 0 0 8.5 1.2 8.3 9.4 7.8 8.2
GraduationRate 727 94.1 100 90.4 96.3 89.9 83.6 87 86.2

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
ate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

Student Grou Number of Number of Cohort
P ' Students in Cohort Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate
All Students 13 13 100.0

Female

Male -
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native - - -
Asian -
Black or African American - - -

Filipino 0 0 0.00
Hispanic or Latino - - -

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00
Two or More Races 0 0 0.00
White - - -

English Learners 0.0 0.0 0.0
Foster Youth 0.0 0.0 0.0
Homeless 0.0 0.0 0.0

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - -- -
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.0 0.0 0.0
Students with Disabilities - -- --

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Chronic Chr'onif: Chronic

Student Group | Enrollment Absenteeism Absenteeism | Absenteeism
v Eligible Enroliment Count- Rate
All Students 11 3.6
Female 162 153 6 3.9
Male 160 153 5 3.3
Non-Binary 2 2 0 0.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 1 0 0.0
Asian 8 8 0 0.0
Black or African American 2 2 0 0.0
Filipino 2 2 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 50 45 2 4.4
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0.0
Two or More Races 22 22 1 4.5
White 238 227 8 3.5
English Learners 0 0 0 0.0
Foster Youth 0 0.0
Homeless 0 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 71 67 6 9.0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 43 43 3 7.0
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

« Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
o Other local measures on the sense of safety

‘Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

Rate School .| School .| School District | District | District State State State

N 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 [ 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 [ 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.06 0.56 0.20 3.17 3.60
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Suspension's and Expulsions by Student Group

- Student G“roup Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

All Students 0 0

Female 0 0

Male 0 0
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

| Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

O O O O O O O O O O o o o ©
S O O O O O O O O o O o o o

Students with Disabilities

2023-24 School Safety Plan

All guests of Trivium's Learning Centers must sign in to the guest register which is located in each center's administration
office. Emergency training is provided to all employees annually, including fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder
protocols. Included in that training is a segment on being aware of, and how to engage, “strangers” who may be on or near the
campus. Further, emergency drills are performed at each center, putting into practice each center's emergency plan,
individually covering fire, earthquake, lock-down, and violent intruder protocols. As well, Trivium subscribes to the
ParentSquare emergency alert system, “Smart Alert.” This system allows employees and parents to be quickly and efficiently
notified in case of a general emergency affecting any Trivium Learning Center. The aforementioned emergency procedures
are posted in every Trivium office and classroom. Emergency supplies are located in each classroom inciusive of water, food
bars, a flashlight, and toilet necessities. Trivium has developed a Comprehensive School Safety Plan in accordance with
California Education Code 32281. This plan is updated annually and is available for viewing at each Learning Center office.

Upkeep and cleanliness of each Learning Center is generally maintained by Trivium Learning Center support staff. At the end
of student lunch recess, predesignated classes are responsible for clean-up, which helps instill pride and ownership for the
involved students. At the conclusion of each ACE day, support staff and teachers sweep, empty the trash and recycle, and
clean the restrooms. Also, before every ACE Day, a safety inspection is conducted. This safety inspection includes the
following: checking for tripping hazards, inspecting playground equipment, and ensuring all ingress and egress points are free
of obstructions. Should an issue be discovered, an emergency work order is submitted, facilitating a rapid repair of the
problem.

Regarding internet safety, our school utilizes software that monitors students' online activity, which allows us to filter any
inappropriate internet content for our students. Trivium also deploys a student safety program, which is round-the-clock
auditing, shielding, and cloud-based web filtering for every student device. In addition, teachers constantly monitor student
internet activity physically and by utilizing Securly’s Classroom Management feature. Furthermore, students are forbidden to
access personal electronic devices without a staff member’s permission. All of our school’s staff members hold current First

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



'\Zb2'3-24 School Safety Plan

Aid and CPR certifications. Training is held biennially, and new hires must present proof of completion before beginning
employment.

L

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2020:21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 1 2
2 4 4
3 8 1
4 1 1
5 8 1
6 4 4
Other 12 10

.2021-22 Elementary Average Class Slze and Class Size Dlstrlbutlon

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other" category is for multi-grade level
classes

Grade, Lol A\./'erag_e'._-‘ Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
" Class Size’ 1-20 Students sl 21-32 Students - - 33+ Students .~ .

1 5 2

2 3 3

3 1 1

4 2 5

5 3 8

6 6 9

Other 11 21

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Elementary Average C'I_ass Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 averag class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
‘ndicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
1 0 0 0 0
2 6 2 0 0
3 1 1 0 0
4 6 5 0 0
5 5 5 0 0
6 5 10 0 0
Other 12 15 0 0

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
mformatlon is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Aé?;:ge Number of Classes with . Number of Classes with | Number of Classes W|th
: e " Size'! 1-22 S’tudent_sv ' 23-32 Students . . 33+ Students
Engllsh Language Arts 4 20
Mathematics 2 32
Science 4 13
Social Science 4 18

2021-22 Secondary'Avera'gé Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
mformatron is reported by subject area rather than grade Ievel

T ) Subject ) o Aéf;:ge Number of Classes with Number of Classes with Number of Classes with’
N ‘ '1-22 Students 23-32 Students : 33+ Students
English L.anguage Arts 3 19
Mathematics 2 28
Science 3 16
Social Science 3 19

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
yow many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.
Subiect ‘ Aéf;:ge Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with

‘ ‘ ! Size 1-22 Students 23-32 Students 33+ Students
English Language Arts 3 15 0 0
Mathematics 2 29 0 0

Science 1 6 0 0

Social Science 3 18 0 0

'2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor
This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

. T Title ' '

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

nt Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
nemb working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members wh each work 50 percent of full time.

i oy Tite | ‘Number of FTE Assigned to School .
Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 33
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) . _ _ 0
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 1
Psychologist .67

Social Worker

0
Nurse 2
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1

4

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)
Other 3.3

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



,If\is‘:'c’al Year 2021-22 Expenditufe_s Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
equire data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
‘ Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
o Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Salar
School Site 9988.55 1470.74 8517.81 59,187.67
District N/A N/A $66,528
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -11.7
State N/A N/A $7.607 $75,753
Percent Difference - School Site and State - N/A N/A 11.3 -24.6

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Ty‘pes of Services Funded

Analysis of student achievement data is built into our personalized learning model. Each month, teachers and staff alike are
given time to meet in their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) with their grade level or subject level. California
Dashboard indicators, individual student data, student achievement (and student struggles) are discussed. Solutions to
challenges and needed differentiation for lessons are discussed and solved during these meetings. The groups share their
findings with the Academic Leadership which helps drive needed changes and further inquiry.

ear 2021-22 Teacher and Admmlstratlve Salaries

This tabledlplays the 2021 22 Teacher and dmlmstratlve salaries. For detalled mformatlon on salarles see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web e at http: /www cde.ca. go/ds/fd/cs _ -
| B o torDisricte.
RN TR S ‘ . AL - , in. Same Catego

Beginning Teacher Salary $44,175 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,650 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $92,296 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $105,000 $117,381
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $105,000 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) : $105,000

Superintendent Salary $150,833 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 29.42% 29.34%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.21% 5.99%

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage



2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses
This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school.

Percent of Students in AP Courses 4

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enroliments of at least one
student.

s | NumbororP Gourses Offersd

Computer Science 0
English 0
Fine and Performing Arts 0
Foreign Language 0
Mathematics 1
Science 0
Social Science 1
Total AP Courses Offered 2

Where there are student course enroliments of at least one student.

Professional Development. |~ ..

Analysis of student achievement data is built into our personalized learning rmodel. Each month, teachers and staff alike are
given time to meet in their Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) with their grade level or subject level. California
Dashboard indicators, individual student data, student achievement (and student struggles) are discussed. Solutions to
challenges and needed differentiation for lessons are discussed and solved during these meetings. The groups share their
findings with the Academic Leadership which helps drive needed changes and further inquiry.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
25 25 25

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 21 Trivium Charter School, Voyage






9z 40 1 @3ed PUISIA [00YIS AIRIUBWB|T UCIUN UBWIYLI0(G 404 4D bZ-£20T @Y1 40) $823N053Y pue ‘SU0IPY ‘s|eon BULICIIUOIN

81 1-,/£6-508 lediduiidauapusiuiiedng |
B10 psSNUBWIYD0|q@UMOIGP umolg Bno(Q 10U1SI |00YDS AJRjUBWS|T UCIUN UBwWYydolg

auoyd pue [rewg 8J}11 pue dWeN }oeu0D swepN (y31) Aouaby [euonesnpy |e207]

‘ueld Ajjigeiunoooe
PUB [OJJUOD [B00| S JeaA JuaLnd By} Ul payiuap] suonoe |je uo ejep uojejuswsidwi pue ainypuadxs lesfpiw sjgejeae iy (1) ‘uejd Ajjigeyuncooe pue
|0JUOD [B20] S JBSA JUSLIND By} Ul paILjUSp! SOLSW O} Pajejal Blep awodino Jeadpiw sjgejieae ||y (1) :Buimoj|o} sy} jo ylog apnjoul jleys podal ay] (g) 1ousip
|00Yy2s 9y} Jo pieoq Buiuiaaob ayy jo Buneaw pajnpayos Apenbas e je Jeak yoes jo gz Aenige4 810j8q 10 U0 sjuaied oy mainiano 196png einwioy Buipuny
|0U0D [B90] 8Y) pue uejd AJjIgelunoooe pue [0J3U00 [B20] U} 0} ajepdn [enuue sy} uo Hodal e Juasald |jeys 1ouIsIp [00YdS 8y} Jo wepusiuladns ayt (v) (9)

"SJUBWNJ0P
pasinbai Bunaidwod uaym paynsuod aqg pinoys suononasul pue aeldws} dyd7 ¥2-€20z 8yl “Ajuo sesodind Buliojuow jeulsiul Jo) papusiul S| ayeidway siy |

(dv21) ueld AJijigejunoo2y pue [041U0) [ed07 #2-£20¢
9y} 10} S924N0S3Y puUe ‘Suoloy ‘s|eos) HuliojIUOI\




9z jo 7 93eq

11IISIJ J00YIS AJRIUBWIB|T UOIUMN UBWYI0|G 10} d¥DT ¥Z-EZ0T 3Y3 10} $324N0S3Y pue ‘SU0iIdY ‘s|eo9 SULIOHUON

"yyew ul Ajlunpoddo
uswdojonap
|[euoissojoid auo }ses)
1B an1908l Ajjenuue
[im Slayoes] - eg

‘Sjuspn]s |je 10} Sniejs
3U] MOJ3q S|oA3] alow
1o om} sdnoibgns

ou ypm yjew

ul ‘siaules| ysibug
Buipn|oul ‘syuspnis

|e 1o} pJeoqyse(
|00YOg EelUIOlED By}
Uo SN}ejs Uaalo) - By

- souewiopad abuelQ,
ue paule}qo sjuapnys
pabejueapesiq
Ajjeo1uouosa0100g
pue ‘ajiypp ‘oluedsiH
N0 "yjew o} |aA9)
aouewouad sbuelQ,
ue pauie}qo sjuapnis
iNO ‘|jeJan0 jeyl smoys
pieoqyse(q |00Yyos
eluIole] €20¢ dU L

'€¢0¢/¢c0c
uo sasnoo}

Mmo|aq sisAjeue oy}

0s ajqejieAe Ajjuaind
Jou ale $20¢2/£20¢

10} s2109s bBunso)
9le}S 'pasn 2q |Iim
salnseaw [B20] Jayjo
uay} ‘s|qejieaeun

ale s2109s bunss)
ajes §| “(slqe|ene

J1) s2109s bBunsa)

aje}s ay} Agq painsesw
se 20z 1eak

|[ooyos Jo pua ay} Aq
yjew Joj Sal09s 1s9}
3]B}S UO SBWOoIN0
juspnis anosdwil

01 si | |BOD dVI14n0O

pue giL-/10¢
By} wolj eyep
Bunosyjjes
610¢
ul paonpoid
Sem
pijeoqgyse(
Isejayl -

-9lIsgam
s,uoleonp3 Jo
Juswipedaq eluiojljed
ay} uo pajsod
pleogyseq |00Y2S
Blulofi[e]) 220¢ °Wi
Buipiebal uoljew.ojul
Buimo|jo} ay} aJoN

‘pPasn aq |iIim
salnseawl [BO0] 18Y}0
usay} ‘sjgejleaeun

ale s2109s bulysa)
ojess 4 “(sjgejiene

J1) sa1090s Buisey

ajes ayj Ag painsesw
se z0g iesh

Jjooyds jo pua ay} Aq
yjew Joj} Sa1092s }sa}
9}B}S U0 SaWO0o}N0
Juspnis anosduwll

0} sl | |BOD dVO14n0O

Juspnis |Booj Jo

sisfjeue Uy "yjew pue.

Buipeal ul ssaiboid
S ]USpN]S B SOSSOsse
1ey} weisboud

paseq PaouUspINS -

ue s| Apeay

-| ‘ssaiboud Juapnis
SSOSSE 0} Wa)sAs
Apeay-| 8y} wouj
BJBp |ED0] POSN aM
‘alojaloy] -paysiqgnd
JoU aJom spleoqyseq
jOoYOS EluIojl|ED
L20¢ dyj pue

0Z0Z a3 ‘diwspued
61-AINOD 3y} 03 nd

‘pasn aq [|im
sainseaw [BO0| JaY)o
usy} ‘asjgejleneun
a1e s2109s buyss)
ajels § “(sigeliene

JI) sai00s Bulysa)
ajels ay} Ag painseaw
se 420z 1esk

jooyos jo pud sy} Aq
ylew 10} S80S 1S9}
21B)S UO SaW0J)N0o
juapnis anoiduwiy

0} sl | [0 4VO14n0O

"yrew ui Ajlunpoddo
juswdojanap
jeuoissajold

U0 dAIB28I Ajlenuue
slayoea] - eg

'syuiod /°0¢
pesealoul (piepuels
mo|aq sjulod GG

ale Sjuapn}s Jsules)
ysi|buz - yiew Joy
pleoqyseq 61/81 - By
‘syuiod z'G Ag pauijoep
‘pJepue}s mojaq
sjulod G'L¢ ‘sniels
abuelQ -yjew Joy
pleoqyseq 61/8} - By

"ylew ui saiunpoddo
juswdoiansp
jeuoissajold pajuelb
aq [jim sisyoesl |IY ‘B
SOW02IN0 |

pdnd Jayio '8

yjew Jo}

JUBWISSASSE ddSVYVD
— pleogyseq ‘e
JUsWaAaIYdy jldnd ¥

v2-€20¢
10} 3WONQ palsaqg

ejeq awoonQ leaA-pin

aWodINQ Z Jed )

awoINQ | Jedj

auljeseg

SOOI

saAloalqO a|qeinseay [enuuy pajoadxy

"pasn a( {|IM SAINSEBaW [BO0] JOYIO U3Y] 3|ge|IBABUN 3IB SAI0DS
Buiysoy ajels 4| “(a|qejieAe y1) se109s Bulyse) o3els ayy Aq painseaw se g0z Jeak [00yos Jo pua 3y} AqQ yjeuw 1o} S80S 1S9) 3]e)S LU0 SAWOoANO0 JUSpNIS anoaduu|

uonduoasaqg jeoo

} 180D




9C 0 ¢ wwmm 12111510 |00Y3S >\_mucwEw_m Ucliun Uewyd0|g 104 dvI1 ¥Z-£20¢ 343 104 $324N0S3y pue choﬁu< \w_mOO wctouwco_\/_

Snjejs Jo “Yjew

uoneuIquos ul ssauboud juepnis

olwspued B U0 paseq yoel} 0} weiboud

ay} BuLinp sso) pauiwisiap Apeay -| ay} asn
Buiuies| Jueoyiubis 919M S10J0D Aj|njssa00ns 0} Moy
Jayns jou pip syusapnis dduewlIolsd ur Buruiel) paniadal
Ino sajeljsuowsp slayoea} ‘0S|

}l 9sneodsq "souewIopad ‘Ajlunwiwod poddns
yuswdojanap aaisod 1SaMmo| SUIjUO Ue 0} SS9J0e
B 9Q 0} SIy} Jopisuod| 3dYj pajedipul pue ‘sjeusnol jeybip
9\ "S|oAs] diwapued pal pue 0] SS920B ‘S9SIN0D
-aid 0} Josopp|  @douewuopad paoed-§|as |enpialpul

pauinjal $9109S }S9) 1saybiy sopinold weiboid siy |
pue £z0gz/zZ0z buunp! 3y} pajedipul ‘welboid sonewayien
pasealoul Juswjjoiud aniq alsym JO s1ayoes ]
InQ “Jeyno |eonsneys|  (pas ‘sbueso JO J1IoUN0Y |euol}eN
e 9q 0} Jopisuod ‘moj|ak By} Ul paj|0iud aiom

am yoiym ‘ybiy| ‘usa1b ‘en|q) siayoes) ||e ‘leak
Kjpwalixe al1om sjnsal pieoqyse( JOOYdS 1,202/0202
Buyse} zzoz/Lzog, SUk UO SI0j00 3y} JO pus 8y} 1y
InO ‘uoneuodsuel; souewopad "Yrew uj sajiunpoddo
apinoud 0y s|qe paAladal Butuiely jeuorssajoud

JOU DI8M SM 3SNEeda(q sdnoib yym papinold usaq
Ajurew ‘o4,G| Jsouwlje juspnis 9nBY Slayoes) ||V

Aq paddoup juswijjolus; PUE 'S|O0YDS
juspnis Jno ‘olwapued ‘sy31 ‘suoneadxs
ay} buung -anoidwi ‘olwspued ymolib papasoxs
0} syuapms buidjay 9y} 0} Jo JaWw sjuapnis
Jjou aie suonoe|  Joud walshs 10 1usolad uanss-AYi4
Ino j2y} ueaw sjnsal A ‘Mo[aq S|ons| apeld
2soy] |99} Jou op apn . HIIqBIUNoode alow 10 991y} a1am
‘piepue)s ay} mojaq S, eluiojien 9,6 PUB ‘MO}aq S|9N9)
sjuiod g'0G sem pue joyels-ale opeib om) a1am %01
siutod 2z Aq pauloap|  SI pleoqyse(q ‘Mo|2q |ans} apelb
aouewlopad Juapnis rAA A= BUO 3lk 9%, /¥ |ON9)
‘pauodal aq 0} |lews apelb anoge Jo je ale
001 a1om sdnoibgns| "sieak jooyos %< Jeyl Smoys yjew
18yJ0 INO |1OA9| 61-8102 10} ejep souewlopad
¥2-€202 N

10} BWONQ pauisag

ejeQ 2WO2INQO Jed A-PIN

awooINQ g Je9A

awooINQ | 183

aujeseg

LN




97 40 ¢ 33ey4 12141513 |00YDS AIBIUBWB|I UOIUN UBWY30|g IO} dVDT ¥Z-E£Z0T 343 40} S32IN0SIY pUB ‘SUCIY '5{e0H BULIOIIUOIN
‘welboud sonewsayjey:  SI9AS| SNIELS
JO s1ayoes | 3Al} 3y}
JO JIoUNO)) [euoneN | Judsaidal jjim
ay] Ul pojjosua| solydeib eq
ale siayoeal ||y auouyd |99,
‘yrew ur saiunpoddo M3U ‘S10j0D
Bulues; jeuoissajosd| adoueuLiopad
yum papinoid uasq JO peajsu| e
aneY s1ayoea) ||y
RAA4
“Juswianoidw Juapnis ur paubisse
MOUS S)jnsal JedA| 3(q ||Im SI0|0D
Joud ayy 0} paisedwod| douewlopad
yjew ui sjinsau ON °
Apeay-| juaund
3yl %0cZ| sem ‘pleoqyseq
ymmoib jenuue ueipaw 2202 2y} uo
piemo} ssaiboid pauodal aq
SUL 'MO}3q S[on9) llim (sn1eys)
opelb alow 1o 931y} Souewlopad
2JoM 9,9 bue ‘Mmojaq Jeah juaund
S|ong] apelb om] alom Ajuo ‘A
%9 ‘MO|aq |9n3] spesb|  jiqejunosoe
U0 ale %07 ‘|oN9) v3l
apeib anoge 1o Je ale pue jooyds
%0% 18y} SMOYS yjew | Jojlels-ale
10} elep aouewiopad! SI gg0g Soulg e
juspnjs [eo0] JO
sisAjeue uy ‘yjew pue
Buipeas ul ssaiboid| (souewopad
S JUDpN)S e So9sSasse Jeak
jey} welboid Joud ypm
paseq pasuapind patedwod
ue sl Apeay| souewlopad
-] "ssaiboid juapnjs| JeaA Juaiino)
ssasse 0} Wwajshs abueyn pue
Apeay-| ay} woyj ejep| (soueunopad
|eoo] pasn osje 9p\A|  JEdA Jusalnd)
ve-£20z 2WOoNQ L JedA

10} aWo923INQ) palisag

eje(q swooanE JeaA-pIN

SWI0IINQY T 18I\

auljoseg

LI ETT




9z j0 G 98ed 1311517 |00Y2S AJRIUBWIB|T UOIUM UBWIYIC|G 10} dVD] 1Z-E£20T 32U} JCJ $32UN0S3Y PUB 'SUCIIIY ‘S|R0D FUOLUOW

apelb anoge 10 e aie.
%0¢€ 1By} smoys yiew
1o} ejep asuewlopad
juspnis |Bao| 4O
siIsA|eue uy "yjew pue
Buipea. ui ssaiboid
$,JUSpPN}S B S9SSasse
1eyy weiboud

paseq pasuapIng

ue si Apeay

-} "ssaiboud Juapnis
SSOSSE 0] Wa)sAS
Apeay-| 8y} wou} ejep
|EeD0| pasn 0S|e S\

ELE]
aouewiopad ybiy.
e paulejqo dnoibqgns
SYUAM INQO '[9A9]
aouewliopad ,mo7,
B paule}qo sjuapnis
pabejueapesi(]
AJ|eo1wou0oa0190S
pue

oluedsiH InQ "yjew
"yjew | Joj jons| souewiopad

ul ssaiboud juapnis LWNIPa .,
yoel; 0y wesboid paule}qo sjuapns
Apeay -| a8y} asn [ino ‘[|BJOAO }JBY]} SMOYS
Ajjnjss20ons 0} Moy pJeoqyse(q |00YoS

ui Buiulel paniaoal BILIOHIBD 2202 @Yl
siayoea) ‘os|y

-Apunwwod poddns ybiH AIsp
BUIjuUo Ue 0] SS820E pue ‘ybiH
pue ‘sjeusnol jenbip ‘WnIpsiy
0] $S920E ‘S9SIN0D ‘MO
paoed-§as |enpIAIpul ‘mo Aiop
sapinoid weiboud siy ) 12202 104}
ve-€20e e)eg 2wodInQ IesaA-piN awooNQ Z Jeax awoNQ | Jeaj aut|eseq SLII9IN

10} 8W09INQ palisag




97 j0 9 a8ey 121151 |00Y2S AIBIUBLUB|T UOIUM UBLUYDO0|G 10} dYDT #2-E20T 341 404 $32IN0S3Y pue ‘SUOIIY ‘S|e0D) SuliOHUOIN

"yrew

ur ssalboid juspnys
yoelj o1 weiboad
Apeay -] 9y} asn
Alinjssaoons 0} moy

ul Buiulely paniaoal
slayoeay ‘os|y
‘Aunwwods poddns
BUlUO UB 0} SS20.
pue ‘sjeusnof [eubip

0] SS820B ‘S9SIN0D
paoed-}|as jenpiaipul
sopinold welboud siy |
‘welboud soiewayien
JO siayoes |

JO |IoUNOY) jeuoiieN
3y} ul pajjolud atam
slayoea) jje ‘Jeak
[00yds L ¢0¢/020¢

a9y} Jo pud 8y} Iy
‘yiew ui saiiunuoddo

Bulurely jeuoissejoid
yim papinoid useq
aney siayoes} ||y

‘Juswanoldwi Juspms
apy| Aan moys
Ajjenjoe synsal jeak
Joud ayj 0} patedwod
ylew ul synsal
Apeay-| Juauno ayl
"MOJ3g S|oA8} apelb
210U 10 981y} 9I1om
%01 pue ‘mojaqg S|ang|
apelb om} a1om 9%,z L
‘mo|aq |ans| apelb
aUOo ale Y |ISNI]

| LA XA A

10} BUIOTING penssd eje(] SWONQ 1B3A-PIN SWIOIINQ T JedA awiooInQ | 189 auljaseg oI




97 J0 £ 38eq 121151 100YdS AJRIUBWI|T UOUN UBLIYDOIY 404 VD] 1Z-EZ0C BY1 10} S934N0S3Y pue ‘'SUoIIdY ‘S|ecn 8U1JOIIUOIA
T )aydes) UoHUSAISIUl PalBdIILED
e AQ papiacid UOIUBAISIUI
| SAISUSJUI BAIBD8I [|IM SJUBPNIS
m palllusp] "SuoIjepUSWILIOIS
Jayoes) pue juaied
pue sjuawssasse ybnouyl Buryoes)
pajobie} pue uoiuaAIalUl 10}
1eaA [eosy $202/€202 payuap! aq ||m yyew 1o} Aiobajeo
3y} 10} palaquinous Buiwiopad mo| 8y} Ul SJUSpniS
pue pied sjunowe ‘syaad Jiay) yum Jed uo wiopsd
apnjoul sainypuadxa 0} 9|ge 29 0} paau uayo sidnd
Jeah-piw UnO "|ooyos uoddns |euoiippe ay; apinoid
1no Buioedw 1abuoj [IM SJUBISISSE [BUCIIONISUl PUB
ou s| olwapued ay} jey} 182oBa] UoluaAIalUl pajesIpap W
MOU SJuBWIDA0IdWI 985
0} J0adxa app olwspued "uoiUsAIBUI
sy} Buunp sso| Buiuies) 10} SJUBJSISSE |BUOHONIISUI SWN-||N)
weoyiubis Jayns jou OM] pUB JaLoBa} uonuaaIsiul 31 4
pip A9y} 1By} ul sjuspnis G e aplrcsd JIMm Bm ‘JUSWBASIYo.
Ino pajyauaq uoloe Juapnis saocsdull 0} 18pIo U]
SIY} SMOYS Jeu} Aoge S]UR)SISSE [RUOI}ONIISUI
00CLY'IvLS | 00 €LY ivLS sisA|eue ay} oss asea|d | pajuswajdwi Ajin4 S9A pue Jayoea) uoljUaAISIU| 314 §° 'L
"1eak |edsl $20¢/£20C
3y} 10} pajoquinous
pue pied sjunowe
apnpoul sainypuadxs
Jesh-piw InQ Jooyds
Jno Bunoeduwi 1abuo| ‘s|idnd pajealdnpun io) poddns
ou sI olwapued sy} Jey JlwiBpEOE [BUOlIPPE 8pInoId
Mmou sjuswanolduwil ass 0} Jayoea} WOo0.SSe[D 8y} J0) aWl)
0} 10adxa app olwspued 340W MO||B SOSSE|D UONBUIqUIOS
ay} Buunp sso| Butuies) -UON "S9SSE|D UOIIBUIqUIOD 40} paBuU
eoyiubis 1ayns jou ay] aanpail 0y Joyoes} e Buizinn sie
pip A9y}l 1By} ul sjuapnis M 'S1UDPNIS ||B 10} JUBWBABIYOR
Ino payauaq uoioe juspnys anoldwi o} Japlo u|
SIYl SMOUS JBy} aAoge uoponpai
00°029°'16% 00°029'1L6$ sisAjeue alj} 99s osed|d | pajuswajdwi AIn4 SOA SSB|D UOHBUIGUWIOD 10} 18Yydea} 1L
(s1oejie ‘aanemuenb
soumipuedea | porobong | U uent) | ieq owosinO PN | oplmuyauy BUBTANEO| MG A
) Jouapiajjejeq 134310 ) ) ’
sjjnsoy Buijioday pue Bulnsespy ® suonRody
104 wEwwumMcww.__wwo eleg 2WOIINQ Ie3 A-PIA 2wo9INQ g 1BdA aWooINQ | JB3A auljeseg SUISN




9¢ o Qg wwmn_ 1311813 |o0Yd0S >‘_mucwc._mm uolun uewydo|g 40} 4¥21 v¢-£¢0¢ @4l 404 $324N0S3Yy pue ‘mco_uu< \m_mo,nu mctou_co_\/_
-s2109s Buisa} ajels ay) Aq painseaw se pzoz 1294 |00Y9s Jo pua ay] AQ 92UBIIS J0} SBI0IS S} 9J8}S UO SAWOIINO Juapnls aroidul|
uondiosaqg |eon
¢ |eoo
"1eah 1edsl 202/£20¢
2y} 1o} palaquindua
pue pied sjunowe m
apn|oul saunyipuadxe
Jeak-plw InQ jooyos u
1no Buigoedwi Jabuol
ou si olwspued ay) ey}
MoU sjuawaaoldwi 99s
0} Joadxa app “olwspued ‘uonongsul Ayenb ybiy
sy} BuLinp sso| Buiuies) Janlep 0} Ajljige a1y} aaciduwl wisyl
jueoyiubis Jayns jou djay o1 siayoea} Ino o} sajjunuoddo
pip Aay) Jeu} ul sjuapnIs juawudolansp |euolssajold pue
Ino pajjouaq uoljoe Bululel} apiaoid 0} aNUIBLOD [|IM SAA
SIY} SMOYS Jey} saoqe juswdojaasap jeuoissajoud
00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ sishleue ay) 99s ases|d | pajuswaldu) Aling ON pue Buluiet} Jayoea | ¢l
‘sjuspnis
10} WB)SAS [B1ID}0) B SE 9AISS puB
suolnuaaiaul 1o} Hoddns apiaoid
lim (1SS) weat Apnis Juspnis ay L
‘welbold Apeay-| sy} yum
1eak 1ad ssw} 924y] passosse os|e
ale Aoy ‘Buisn ale Aayj swelboid
PaSEQ-82U3PIAS By} ym papiaoid
syuawissasse ay} buisn Bujobuo
passesse ase yjew Jo} Aiobsies
Buisopad mof sy} ul sjuspns
‘Bunsayiuew sI Juspnis auy}
Aynoiyip o adA} pue soisusoeIeyD
ayj uo Buipuadap sjsa}
ajdwes 4dSyvD pPue ‘yiew uiesz
‘UIBIN Yono] ‘xely Aqopy aJe pesn
so1BojopoylaW paSEG-adUBPIAS By |
(syoejiie ‘aanejjuenb | |
salnjipuadx3y polebpng f - {8Aa] m uonduosag # UOIOY |
JesA-pIN spung |ejol aAnejenb) e1eq awoano Jedh-piN uonejuawajduw) Bupnginuod. pue 8jji] uondy #1209 |

aauaplAZ/eleq 48410

P



97 J0 6 a8ed

"30U3I0S Ul piepue]s
aJe]s ay] pepasoxa
10 JaWw syuspnjs

INno Jo %0y ||elono

jeyl moys [|im 1SVvO
3y} WO} s}nsal }sa |

~ pasealoul Juswjjolud
- INQ JSIIno [eansiels
, B 9( 0} JopISuod
am yaiym ‘ybiy
Ajawiaxa alom s)nsal
Bunss} zz0z/120Z INO
| "90UaIdS Ul piepue]s
3y} papasdxa

10 JaW sjuapn}s Ino
10 9%,0G 219yMm ‘Sa102s
18} ¢¢0¢/1c0c

3y} wol} panaiyoe
s}nsai ay} wouy
asealoap e si sy |
"90USI0S 10} piepue)s
3y} paposdxa

10 Jaw sjuapn}s

Ino j0 9%@6¢ ey} moys
SHNsS®Y €20¢/2¢0¢
ul paiajsiuiupe sem
(LSVYD) ¥1s91 20ual0g
eiulojlied ayL

‘pPasn a4 |im
salnseaw |Bo0] Jay}o
uay} ‘s|qejieneun

ale sa109s Bunysa)
ajess §| “(s|qejiene

11) sa1092s Buissl

ajels ayl Ag painseaw
se 20z Jeah

[ooyos jo pua ay} Aq
90UBIOS 10} SBI02S }S9)
a]elS U0 SBWO09IN0
1uapnis anosdu

0} Sl ¢ |e0O dVI'14n0O

S}USPN}S UNO JO % 0¥
‘||eloA0 Jey} moys ||Im
1SVD @y} woly synsal |
188} 104 SI $¢/€20¢ 104
BaW02IN0 palIsap INQO
"92UdI0S 10} plepuels

3y} papasdxa

JO Jow sjuapnis

Ino 10 %GL¥E

moys JeaA jey} woiy
SHINsay "61/81L0¢ ul
SEM palajsiuiwpe Sem
1SVO 8y} swi i1se| sy}
‘ojwapued ay} 0} ang
"90UBI0S 10} plepuels
3y} papasaxa

1O Jaw sjuapnis

ino JO 9%06G ey} moys
S}nsay "¢¢/1c0c

ul palajsiuiupe sem
(LSVD) 1s8] 2dualdg
eluiojlied ayL

‘pesn 29 [|Im
salnseaw |B20]| 19Yy10
uay} ‘s|qejieaeun

ale s21090s buisa}
ajes § “(Slgejiene

JI) sa109s Buiysal

alels ayl Ag painseawl
se g0z Jeah

|[ooyos jo pus ay} Aq
90UBIOS 10} SBI09S 153}
9]BJS UO SBWO0oIN0 |

juspnys anosdwi |
0} sl ¢ |e09 dVO14n0O

“IXau
3y} 0] Ja]SallL} Buo
wioJy sepelB sousios
J1ay} panoidwi o

paulejulew sjuspnis
40 %g9 ‘ebelane uQ ‘|

:Buimolio} 8y}

pajeanal Jjeak |ooyos
¢¢0¢/120¢ ayj wolj g

— G sopelb ul sjuspnis|
10} elep pieod Hodas

[e20] JO siSAjeue uy

‘BjEp pJeo
podal uo Ajal s|00}
Juswiainseaw |Beo0|

InQ "120c¢ ul a|qejiene

2Q jou [im pue 0c¢0c¢
Ul 3|qejieAe Jou 31am
synsai Buisa} 1SVYO
ay} ‘olwepued a8y}

0] anQ 'pasn aq [|Im
salnseaw |Bo0| Jay}jo
uayj ‘s|gejieneun

ale sal02s bBulysa}
ajels §| ‘(a|qejiene

JI) $2109s Buiyss}
ajels ayl Ag painseaw
se $z0z Jeak

|Jooyos Jo pua ay} Aq

S0UDIDS 10} S8109S 1S9}
9)B}S U0 SaWO092}No

1uapnys anosdwil

0} SI ¢ [B0D 4VO14n0

"90UDI0S Ul piepuels

S]e)s 8y} papesoxe
1o Jow sepnis
ino 4O %51 ¥E |
[[eJ3A0 Jey} moys
1SvD 61028102

3y} Wou} synsal 189

1214151 |00Y2S AJRIUBW|T UOIUN UBWYDO0|g 10} dVDT #Z-€7Z07 243 40} S92UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIY ‘S|20D 3UlIOIILON

'1SVD
3y} uo aouewliopad

juspnis a9 |Iim ¢
Ajuoud Joj oujaw ay |

ve-€20¢c
1o} awo9InQ palisag

ejeq awoo23InQ IedA-piNl

aW02INQO Z JBBA

awooInNQ | JBaA

sujjeseg

|

JLIIOIN

saAoalqQ a|geinses|\ jenuuy Um“omaxm,

|

|



97 0 0T 93ed

1211510 J00YIS AJBIUBLUB|F UOIUM UBWYDO0|G 10} dYDT #Z-E207 3YI 404 $32JN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIIY 'S|e09 FULIOLLOIA

- 9y) woy uawdojanap

jeuolissajoid
poAI90al SIayoea |

"20U3I0S Ul pJepuels
2)els 8y} peposIXd

JO Jow sjuapnis Ino

4O %0V ‘liesan0 jey)
Moys jim | SYO 3y}
woJj synsai j0adxa
9M 3Iaym $20¢/cc0c
10} awo0}no

palisap ino Buiraiyoe
0] 9s0J9 AIoA awed am

PUE 610¢2/810¢C 19A0
Juswanosdwi ue moys

s|nsas €20¢/¢c0c¢ 1IN0
"90UDI0S 10} piepue}S
dy] papaadxa

10 JoW suapnys

INo JO %G1 pE

Mmoys ieaA jey; woly
sinsay '610¢/810¢
Ul SEm pais]siulipe
SeEM | SO 8yl suwi}
1se| ay) ‘oiwspued
ay} 0} Joud "oiwspued
ayj Buunp ssoj
Buiuses) Juesyiubis
Iayns jou pip sjuapnis
ino sajensuowsp

} 8sneodaq
Juowdojanap anisod
B 9 0} Siy} J8pISuod
3\ “S|ans] olwapued
-aid 0} 19s0|2
pau.njal SoI109Ss 159}

pue £z0g/¢z0z buunp

‘Ajojeledas

Pa2IOAU! JOU SEM
puUB WN|NJLIND 3y}
}0 109 |eulbiio ay} ul
papnjoui sem Buiuiel}
SIY} JO }S00 YL
‘WiNNJLLIND 92UBI0S
ay} Jo siaysignd

ay) woy} Juswdolanap
jeuoissajoud
paAiadal sisyoea|

"$9100S

1S9} 90UDdI0S 13y}
anoidwi sjuapnis diay
0} ©NUIJUOD |jIM OM OS
|eoD jey} passedins
9ABY DA\ "9OULISS

ul piepuejs sjejs

3y} papoadXxa 1o oW

‘Ajojeiedas

Pa2IOAUL JOU

SEM pue WnnoLIng
3y} JO }S00 3y} ul
papnjoul sem Buluiels}
SIY} JO }S0D 3y |
‘uondope wnNNoLIND
mau ay} jo ued

SE WN|NoLIND 92UaI0s
ayj Jo siayslgnd

2y} wolj Juswdojansp
jeuolssajoid

poAlaoal slayoes |

"uosiiedwoo 1oy} ejep
JeaA Joud eney jou
Op 9M 0S WNJN2LIND
30UBIOS MdU B Si SIY |
"sis)sawi} yjoq

190 9SIN0D 82UBIOS
118y} Ul Jayeq Jo

g e paAIddal Spuapnis
10 9,/ 9 ‘@belane uQ g

ve-¢20e
10} 8W02NQ padisag

Ble aWwonnQ JesA-pIN

aWI0INQO T JEIA

SWI0IINQ | JBIA

suljeseqg

JLIOW




97 40 1T 38ed

121151 [00YIS AJRIUBWS|T UCIUN UBWYIO|G 40} d¥DT 2-£Z0T Y1 JO4 $32UN0S3Y pue ‘SUsIIDY ‘Sjeod Suli0lUCH

ssaiboid bupjew
3Q |I!m sjuspnis
T13 340 %GG 'L

ysibuz Joj sojel
uoneolisse|oal pue,
$3109S 1S9} V413
anoidwi 0] sI € |0

ysibug o} sayel
uoIjeoljISSE|0al pue

$81090S 1S9} QVd13
anoidwi 0} SI ¢ [BoD

ysybug Joj sajel
UOIJBOLISSE|08) pUE .
S8109S 188} DVd 13
anoidwi 03 SI € |BOD

ssaiboid Bunjew
ale sjuapnis JO %G Gy
- pJeoqysed 61/81 'L

ssalboud Bunyew
sjuapn}s Jo juaosad
- pieoqyseq |

vZ-€20c
JOJ BWOIINO palisaqg

ele( 9WONNQ JeaA-PIN

BWIOINQ T JedA

awooNQ § JeaA

auljaseg

IS

saAnoalqo ajgelnsed|y |enuuy pajoadxy

sjuapnys (773) 1oulea] abenbBue ysi|bug 1o} So)RI UOIIRIYISSR|IDI PUB S3I0IS 1S3} DV 13 dAoidw).

uonduosaqg |eos

¢ |eoo
"|looyos
Jno Bupoedwi Jabuoj
ou sI oiwspued ayy 1ey)
Mmou sjuswanoldw 98s
0} yoadxe app olwspued “WIN|NDLLIND 32UdI0S
oY) Buunp ssoj buluies) MBU 8y} 9z1|11n AjBAIl0aYS Way}
ueoyiubis toyns jou diay 03 siayoeay uno o3 saljiunpoddo
pip A3y} 1By} Ul sjuspnis wawdojanap |euoisssjoud
iNo pajiauaq uoloe pue Buiuiel] apiaoid jjim Spp
SIY} SMOUS ey} anoge juawidojaAap |euolssajoid
00°0% 00°000°L$ sisf|eue ay; aos asea|d | pajuswadw] Ajn4 ON pue Bujuiesy Jayoea] 1z
(syoejinie ‘aAnelizuenb
sainjipuadxy pojabpng . : oA uondiiosag # uonoy
Jea -pInN spund jejot oo:wwnwww_hmmﬂwp_uo ejeq swonQ sedf-pin uonejuswajdw| Bunnquyuod pue 3jj] uondy # |ROD)
sj|nsay bBunuoday pue bBulinsesy) R suoldy
‘Ajojeledas
Pa2IoOAUl JOU SEM
pue wnjnoLInd sy}
10 1509 |euiblo ayj ul
papnjoui sem Buiuien
SIY} JO 1500 BY |
"WNNOLLIND 82UBI0S
ay} jo siaysignd
ve-€20e ejeq awGoINQO 1edA-PIN awooINQ 7 Je3A aWOIINQ | JBIA aujjeseg IETT
10} dWO2INQ palisaqg : : :




97 40 71 38ed

1DUISIQ |00YS AleIUswWa|3 UOIUN URWIYIO0|G 10} dVYD] HZ-£20Z 241 JOJ S9DIN0S3Y PUB ‘SUCIIIY ‘S|E00 BULIOLUOIA

" 'sioule9|

ysIbug wa)-buoj

JO Ysli-]e se palIsSse[d
ale sjuapnis ou jeyj
aInsud |iIm (d34Y)
9jel uoljeolisse|dal
juspnis 113 ¢
"‘Aouaioiyosd abenbuey
ysiibu3 piemoy

RRALAA VS
ul AuobBajed | |anaT

3y} JO INO sjuapn}s
[|e @A0W 0} 9jge ai1om
9M 'Z¢/1c0c I8N0
%¢8°G Aq pasealoul
sioiold aq 0y
paIapISU0D Sjuapn]s
JO Juaoiad ay} 1ey)
smoys ejep bBuisal
OVd13 0 Malnal

v dnoib siyy w
Sjuapnis || uey) sso|
ale 2lay} 9sneoaq
‘Aoeaud juapnis
109301d 0} ‘Aousioyoid
abenbue) ysijbug
pJemo} ssaiboid
Bunjew ase syjuopnis
713 jo abejuaoiad
ay} Aejdsip jou saop
pieoqyseq ¢20¢ 24l

‘siaules)

ysibuz wis)-buoj

10 YSli-}e Se palISSe|o
SJuapns Jo Jequinu
-Js8np ejeqg ¢
Aouaioioid abenbue)
ysybug spiemo}
ssaiboid Bupjew
sjuapn;}s Jo Jusolad

- pieoqyseq 'L

:SMOJj0} Sk aie
|eob siy) Joj soLew

8y ‘sepnis (173)
laulea] abenbueT

M SMOUS Bjep sy

"1eah jooyos gz/120z
3y} Ul JUSPN}S BUO 0}
leak jooyos 12/0202
By} Ul sjuapnis

OM] WIOJ} POSEDIOaP
sey sIaules)

ysi|bug wiay-buoj

10 Ysl-}e Se payIsse|o
S}USpN}S JO JaquIinu
9uj jey} smoys
uoljewo}ul }sand
BlE( JO M3INAI Y

‘Aoualoyjoud abenbue)
ysi|bug piemol
ssalboid Bunjew aie
Sjuapn}s 773 Ino jo
%S 7S 1eyj sajeolput
pieoqyseQ 3yt

‘siaulea)

ysli|bug wusy-buoj

10 YSLI-]e SE payisse|d
SJUapNIS JC Jaquinu
-1senp ejeQg ¢
Kouaioijoid abenbue)
ysibug spiemoy
ssalboid Bupjew
sjuapnis jo juaoiad

- pseoqyseq '}

'SMOJ|0} Se a.e

[eob siyj 4o} soLewW
8yl ‘syuepnis (1713)
Jouieo] abenbue

0} 9soo Aien aie

SIy} jo pua ayy Aq

paljissejoal aq pjnoys

Aiobajeo Jauies)
ysiibug wua) -buoj sy}
ul pPaISSe[D Sjuapn}s
3y} JO BWOS ‘Os|y
‘uonejndod juapn}s
ino ul abueyos e

0] anp sl 9sealoul Siy}
10 Jed "1eah Joud ayj
Jano Ajjybls paseaioul
sey siauies; ysijbug
wLey-buoj 10 ysu-je

SE polisSe|o sjuapnis
JO Jaquinu a8y}

1BY) SMOYS uoljeulioul
1SN Ble(] JO MIIABI
Vv "L¢0¢ 10 020¢

1o} 9jqe|ieAe Jou ale
soljBW pieoqyse
‘olwapued ay) 0} anQg

‘Siaules)

ysijbug wusy-buo)

10 YSl-}e SE payIsse|d
SJUapNjs JO Jaguinu
-1senp ejeq ‘¢
Aouaioiyoid abenbue)
ysibug spiemo}
ssaiboid Bupew
Sjuapnjs Jo juaosad

- pieoquseq "}

‘SMOJ|0} SB ale
|eob siyj 4o} souew
3yl 'syuapnis (173)

Jaulea] abenbue

‘sloused)| ysibug
-Buoj se payisse|c
9JOM SJUBpPN}S OU HSI
-Je Se paljisse|o ale
SjuUapn}s T4 40 %lLe
-isenp eyeq 0¢/6l ¢
‘Aousioyyoid abenbue)
ysijbug spiemol

‘slaules)

ysijbug wuasl-buoj

10 )SL-}e Se poalisse|o
sjuapn}s Jo Jaquinu
-is9npD ejed ¢
Aouaioyyoid ebenbue|
ysljbu3 spiemo}

vZ-¢20¢
Joj awo23nQ palisaqg

gje(] aWOooINQ0 Ied A-PIAI

awooINQ 7 1ea

2UI00INQ | JBIA

auljoseg

RIFETTY




97 40 €T 38e4

o

1511510 [00Y2S AIRIUBWIB|T UCIUN UBWIYDO0|] 104 d¥DT YZ-E£20T 3Y1 10} $32UN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOINY ‘S[BOD) BULIONUON

‘uoniendod

juapnjs Ino ul abueyd
e 0} anp Aldwis

S| @sealoul siy|

"1eak |0oyas £¢/2z0¢
3y} ui sjuapnis

9a.y} 0} JeaA |ooyos
Z¢/120¢ 3y} urjuspnis
U0 WOy pasealdul
sey siauie9)

ysibug wisy-buoj

10 YSi)-}e Se payisseo
SJUapN)s Jo Jaquinu
9yj jey} smoys
uoljewIoui 3senp
ele( JO MaINal Y

‘(dojonsp

o} Buiuuibaq si |
|[ona] pue ‘padojanap
1BUMBLLOS SI 2 [9A87
‘13 uI padojansp
Kj@jelapow si ¢ |9A97)

%999~ %000
%999 ARV
%<C6°C- %SL'EY
%.9°9¥% [AREVE R
%SGL€ %SLEY
%000y IS ENER!
%€8'G %05 ¢l
%299 1N310140dd

3I0N3E3441d
€¢/2coc
¢c/ieoc dV3A

"$2/€Z0T 104 SWO2IN0
palisap Ino buiasiyoe

‘asneoaq sjuspnis 113
4o} 9ouewopad ay;
anoidwlt djay ||im |00}
juswissasse Apeay

-| 3y} 3A3113q S

%Y Umoib
pajoadxa

pJemo} ssalboud

%05 ueyj Ssa| SPENN «
%62 ymoib
pajoadxa piemo}
ssalboud ape| .

%62 suoljeoadxs
ymmoub papasoxy ,
:ssalboud

Buipeal 10} uolew.Ioul
Buimojjo} ay} smoys
wa)sAs Bunsa) Apeay
-] @y} Buisn ejep

[B20] 10 sIsAjeue uy

%€9 ymolb
pajoadxa

pJemoy ssalboud

%05 Ueyj Ss9| Spei .
%ZZ ‘ymolb
pajoadxa piemo}
ssaiboid apey .

%G| :suoneadxe
ymoib popesoxg .,
:ssalboud

ylew Joj uoljewioul
BuIMmo||0} By} SMOYS
wa)sAs Bunsal Apeay
-] @y} Buisn ejep

|e20] jO SISAjeue uy

2-€20¢
10} 5WOINQ palisaqg

Bjeq SWOMNNQ Je3A-PIA

aWOoNNQ Z JB9A

awWwooINQ § 19

auijoseg

S9N




9z o $T 33eq

19113510 J00YIS Al21uswial3 UoIUN UBWYIG|G 10} 4D #Z-EZ07 Y} 404 S3DUIN0SIY PUB ‘SUOIIDY ‘S|e0D BULIOLUCIA

Juawissasse Apeay-| ayl Buisn jeah
Jad sauwll} 991y} poSSasSE aq [|IMm
SluspPNMIS SIS V13 419y} aAosduwl
sjuepnis 713 ple o} Ajjeoloads

asaU} umo Apealje spA 100)

| paubisep weiboid paseq-yoieasal
| e st Aejd puiy Buipesay uopueg
pue ‘apoD sy} spojdx3 ‘BulAA
‘Aousioyold 13 ! 01 dn daig ‘soiuoyd Alewiud
aAsIyoe sjuapnis 713 Jno ‘peay Josfold ‘AljeimeN peay ‘Aepp
Buidjay ase sjooy asayy 1184 | SPIOAA ‘Ae|d PUI S|IS SHY
OADI[9g SM asnedsq abenbueysibu] sy} srcidwi
$|00} JusLussasse sjuapn)s 113 digy 0} swelboud
pue Buluiely auy-uo assy} Buimo)jo} oy} azii3n [jim siayoes]
000% 000% asn 0} Buinuijuod ale app ON swelboud auy-uo Q13 AL
"SJuUspnis 3 Jno Ajsseoal
pue yoeJ; Ajojelidoidde o} sn smojje
J 8sSNEDd8Q SPUN} JO BSN BAJ0BYS
Ue sI SI0JeUIpIC0d Dydq3 BuineH
"JOJeuIpJoo) ‘ajqissod Se uUOOS SE UOIJEJ|ISSE|08.
IV d13 au) Jo4 puadis yoeai. 0] pasu Aay} poddns ay}
ajeiedss e aq Jabuoj ou a2l syuapn)s 113 ains Bupew
[m alsy; pue ashojdwe Ul JSISSE 0} SI0JBUIPICOD D413
awil} [In4 & O} se] fenBulj-1q omy sey Jouisip sy L
00°0% 00'SzZE'L$ siy} paubisse aney op | pajuswalduw Ajin4 ON $J0jeulpi00g] Jvd13 L'e
(syoepMe ‘aanejuenb , T
sasn)ipuadxgy poajabpng f [9Aa] uonduoasag # uonoy
IeaA-PIN | Spund |ejoy eo:mw_\,\,_ww_hmm_ﬂwso €180 3uI0NRNO JEAPIN | 1 e 0mpduwy | PUBNALINOD pue ajiIL uoRoY #1809
o - sjinsay buiuoday pue Bulinsesy ' suondy
¥2/€20¢ 10} SBUI0IIN0
palisap no jsw
jou aAeY 9m ‘JoNSMOH
"ysiibuz ui usioyoud
Buiuiosaq piemoy
ssaiboid Bujew "SSauU)Bam JO seale
ale sjuapni)s 713 Ino S Jusapn}s e Uo SNO0;
jey} smoys ejep siy | 0} sisayoea} smoje }i
104 mewumwuowm:wmo ejE( SWOIINO JB3A-PIA aWoIINQ Z 1294 awooINQ | JB3A auyjeseg L33




121351 [00YDS AIBIUBWIR|F UCIUN UBWIYDO|G 404 dYD] $2-EZ0T7 94} 404 $33UN0S3Y PUR 'SUOIIDY ‘S|R0Y SULIONUOIA

97 40 6T a8ed

BN -1

BN - 29
%0 =9
[IM 3)es uois|indx3 - q9

%S’ 29 |Im
ajel uoisuadsng - B9

%0

aq |[im djel 1no doip
|00Yds 3IPPIA - 0G
9%¢ UeY} $S9] 99

Jl}BW SIY} SMOYS ejep
SYVSIED JO MalASl

e - po|enuspald
Ai@1eudoidde ase
Sidydes] - SYVSIeD q

"1eah

JUS1INs 8y} 1o} Jow
SI oW - paubisse
Ajojendolidde

ale slayoes)

- B]ep |e207 ‘e
oiseg |

SMOJ|0} Sk ale |eob

JL1OW SIY} SMOYS ejep
SYVSIeD JO mainal.

B - paleljuapaId.
Ajsjeudoidde aie,
sisyoes] - SYVSIeD q

Pi-ETe

JUSLIND By} J0j oW
sl oujaw - paubisse
Ajojeudoidde

ale slayoes}

- B]ep |B00T] B
oiseq |

:SMOJj0} Se ale |eob

‘Aessadsu

se weliboid gyvs
ay} Buisn ale app
"sjuspnls pue sjualed
1SISSe 0} o|ge|ieAe

s1 }s1bojoyoAsd

|o0YyoSs 8y |
"SOAIJUBOUI 8ouUBpUSHIE
apnjs ay} puadsns
0} pey Os|e aAey

3\ ‘1sed ayj ul aaey
am se saijunuoddo
uoijedioiped

wated ayus-uo apinoid

18\ - 09

(02Z/61) %0 sem.
ajes uois|indx3 - q9
(61/81) %G 0 sem

a)el uoisuadsng - eg

(0z/61)

%0 Sem ajel no doip
[O0YOs S|PPIA - 26
(0Z/61) %SV

SeM 9]el WSIodjUasye
Jiuoayo - a9

(12/02) %S L6
SeMm d)el SoUBpUSE

(leooy) preoqyseq
- splepue;js 9jejs sy}
jJo uoneuswo|dw| 'z

Jledal
poob ul pauiejuiew
aJe saljljioe} |ooYyoS
- Hoday swel|ipn P

S|eLIa}eW BUONONISUI
paublje-spiepue}s 0}
S$S9008 9ABY SJUSpPN}S
- BJBp |BDOT] D

10} 3wocnQ palisag

[IM D)kl Wislosjuasge SIY} 10} SoujdW By SIY} 10} SOL}BW 3y | 0} SN 10} YNOIYIp JuapnS - BG pajenuapald
J1U0IYD - 95 }l 8pew sey olwapued Ajoeudoidde ale
iojealb 10 9,66 9 |IM "9)ew|o jooyos "9}BWID |00YIS 3y 8lewl|d [00YoSs 19N - € SJayoea) - SYVSIeD 9
9)jel aouepusny - BG pue ‘Juswabebua pue ‘juswabebus pue ‘Juswabebus PN - ¢ paubisse
idnd ‘yuswanjonui [ldnd ‘JuslwaAjoAUl jidnd ‘JuswaA|oAul 19N - PL Ajoiendoidde
BN - ¢ waied Buipnjoul 1uaied Buipnoul juased Buipnpoul BN - 91 ale si1ayoes}
19N - 2| wswobebus jooyos] juswabebus jooyss; juswabebua |ooyos B - ql - B]Ep |EDOT B
19N - || onoidwi 0} si  |eos)| oAaocidwi 0} Sl |BOS) | SAoiduwll 0} S| p |BOD 1PN - Bl oiseqg |

ve-£20C BlR(] 2WOIINQ Jeds A-PIN AWO2INQ T JBBA aWOodINQ | Jeap auljoseg I ETT]

soAl30alqO ojgelnsealy jenuuy pajosdxy

‘ajewW |93 jooyss pue ‘Juswabebus idnd ‘yuswaajoaul Jualed Buipnisul Juawabebue jooyos arcuduw

uonduasa( jeos)

v |eoo
15809
|UCIIIPPE OU SI 919y} 0s swelboid
sainypuadx 9196pn (syoeynie ‘oAnneyuenb ond uonduosa uond
Ew.hv.v_s_ 3 ww:u:u_ wmuw 1 ‘aAnejenb) BJEQ SWONNQ Jeaf-pliy :o;mh:w:uo_aE_ bunnqinuod pue %_u_..r :o_m_o< #u _m.wwd.
: aJuapiag/eieq BYl0 ) : )




97 40 91 284

1IISIQ (00U AJRIUBUIS|T UOIUM UBWYI0|g 0} d¥DT YZ-£20T 243 40} $32IN0S3Y PUEB ‘SUOII3Y '5[209 BULICHUOIN

S| o]kl souepuaje!

¥2/€20¢ udiind

ay| — ajel aduepualie
juspnjs - elep jed07] ‘e
wsweabebuz idnd g

"JeaA juaino
2y} Joj Jow s} oUW
— (1e00)) pJeoqyse(

- JUSWISAJOAUI
jejuaied ‘¢

“Jeak a1no
2y} 10} Jow sI duUBW
— (|e20]) pseoqyse(

- spiepue)s d)e]s auy}
Jo uonejuswsldw) g

"1eaA Jualind ay} 1o}
JaW si auBW - Jiedsl
poob ul paulejuiew
ale saljIoe} Jooyos
- Hoday sweliipy P

"uonnjosay

S|ela)ey jeuoijoni)su]
pancidde pieoq pue
paonou Ajpjeudosdde
ay} Aq paouapine

Se Jeak Juaung

3y} J0j JoW SI dLBW -
sjeL@)ewl |euonjonlisul
paublje-spiepue)s 0}
$$900B 9ABY SjUapNls

S| 9)el aouepusye

€20¢/cc0c uaund
ay] — 9jes eduepusye
juspnjs - elep |eo0 ‘B
juswobebuz jidnd g

Jesh juaund
3y} o} oW si oLBW
— (|e20]) pieoqyseq

- JUSWUBAJOAUI
|elusied ‘¢

“Jeah Juaino
3y} 10} 18w S| oUW
- (Jeo0)) pseoqyseq

- spiepuejs aje3}s ay}
Jo uonejuawa|dw| g

"Jeak jualind ayj 4o}
oW s1 oUW - Jiedal
poob ui paulejulew
ale salji|ioe} |00yds
- Hoday sWeH|ip P

‘uonnjosay
sjelaje jeuolonlisy|
panoidde pieoq pue
paoijou Ajgjeudoidde
ay} Ag paouspine

se Jeak Jualno

2y} JOJ JoW SI dulBW -
s|elI9)ew |BUOHONI}SU]
paublje-spiepue}s o}
$S900E 9ARY SJUSPN]S

— (jeooy) pieoquseq .
- SpJepue)s alels ay}
j0 uoneuswaldw| ‘7

Jeak

Jua1in2 2y} Joj Jow
sem oUW - Jiedal
poob ul paulejuiew
ale saljljioe) jooyos

- Hoday sweljipy “p
"uoIN|oSaY

S|eld)e}\ |euoonsu|
panoidde pieoq pue
pasijou Agjeudoidde
ayj Ag paouspine

se Jeak jusinod sy}
10} JoW Sem oujew -
sjelIa}ew jeuolonsul
poaubije-spiepuels 0}
SS900B dABY SJUBpPN]S
- B]ep |eo07 D

"Jeah juaiino

3y} IO} JoW SEM

JlI}oW SIY} SMOUYS ejep
SVYVSIED }0 M3INSI

e - pajeijuapald
Ajereudoidde aie
siayoea) - SYVSIeED 'q
Jeak

JU2.INd 3y} Jo} }Pw

s oujawW - paubisse
Ajojeudoladde

ale siayoes}

- Bjep |20 e

(leoo]) preoqyseq
- $S300B 9SIN0Y /.

(jeo0|) pseoqysed o
ajel uoisindxa
-1senpeleq q!

ajes uoisuadsns
- pieoqyseq ‘e
{jewl|D |00YdS 9

a]el Jno doup jooyss
3|ppiw - EJEP {ED07] O
sojel’

WiSIoajuasqge d1uoIyo

- pieoqyseq 9

2)es aduepusje
juspnis - ejep |ed207 ‘B
uswabebuz jidnd G

JOj dWO2INQ palisaqg

- B}ep |e007 0 - B]ep [e007] 0 oiseg 'L v
(leooy) pieoquyseq
‘Jeak Juauno ‘Jeak Jusuno 'SMOJ|0} Se aJe |eob - JUBLUBA|OAUL
3y} Joj Jow sem 3y} Jo} 1oW Sem SIY} 40} SOUOW By | BN -2 [ejualed ‘¢
ve-€e0z el awWoONQO Je3A-PIN awWooINQ Z 1BIA awWooNQ | JB9A aujjoseg LILENT]




97 40 /T 93ed

PUISI [00YIS AJeIUBWI|T UOIUMN UBWIYI0|g 10} 4D HZ-£207 Y1 104 $32UN0Say pue ‘SUOINIY ‘Sjrog) BulIOHUON

0} welboid gyvs a2yl

asn ap\ dlwapued
ay) Jo sjoaya

ayj Buiasy [3s ale am
asneoaq SIy} aAaljaq
9M INQ %€ uey} SS9
JO 9]kl wsiesjuasqe
2iUoJYD B JO

|[eob ino payoeal jou
aney SN “SSaujjl 0}
anp juasqe aie dnoib
SIy} ui sjuspnis ayj Jo
ISON “%Z'ZL Sem djel
WISIaajuasqe 21uoiyo
Sy} usym ¢z/1¢oc
19A0 Juawanosduwi

ue si siy] -juasge
Ajjesiuolyo sjuapnis
INo JO %/ Yyim

‘%2'G Aq pauljosp sey
wisioa)uasge d1uoJyo
SMOUS pieoqyse(
ayj — soel
WISI99JuUasqe J1uoIyd
- pieoqyseq q

"%G€'96 JO

ajel olwepued-ald 1no
0} Jaso0 Buinow ase
3N\ "SSaujll 0} anp ale
saouasqe Juapnis jo
Auolew ay] %z0°'S6
J0 31kl 27/120¢

Sy} pue %GE'G6

JO 9jel aouepuape
€2/220¢ 34y} 1ano
juswianoidwi Jybis

B SI YoIym 9%89°G6

9 0} 9)el uoisuadsns

Ino SMoys pleoqyse(
ay| — ojeJ uoisuadsns
— pleoqyseQq ‘e
djewl|) [00ydS 9

"o, 0 ©q 0] SaNuUIjuU0D
aleJ jno-doup

|o0Y2as 9|ppIW INQO

— 9jel Ino-doup jooyos
s|pplw - Bjep [ed07] O

‘wisioajuasqge
JIUOIYD SSalppe

0} welboid gyvs
Y} asn appA “SSau||!
0} @np juasqe ale
dnoib siyj ul sjuspnys
9y} JO JSO "2¢/1e0ce
Buunp juasqe
Alledtuosyo %z'Z1

jo 9jel e yum ‘ybiy si
WISI9aJUSSge J1U0IYD
SMOUS pieogyse(
ay| — solel
WwISI99)uasqe d1uoIyd
- pseoqyseq 'q

"%SGE96

}JO 3jel olwapued-aid
Ino 0} Jasojo Buinow
3ie 9pN “SSau|!

0} 9np aie SaJUIsSye
juspnis jo Ajuolew
BUL "%c0'S6 40 3kl
¢20¢/120¢ dY} 19n0
juswanosdwi Jybijs

B SI YdIym %GE°G6

BELE]

JEWLIOU O} UIn}aJ

[IM S}el @ouepuUalE
Ino ajedionue am
‘spua oiwapued ay}
90UQ ‘|o0YDS pusye
0} sjuapn}s Auew

10} I121SEd )l 9peW
Udiym 120¢ 40 Yaley
[lyun Buiules| asuelsip
ul pajedioiued
S]UapNS INO

Jo Auej "oljwapued
3y} o} anp Ajewoue
ue sl 120¢/0c0c u!
ajel aduepuape ybiy
9y} ‘JoNOMO} 9Bl
aouepusye [ 20¢/0¢0¢
3y} WOl 9seaIdap

B S YdIym %1L6°¢6

S| 8jel souepusje
¢c¢0¢/Lc0g wusiund
3y | — d)el aduepusjie
Juspnjs - ejep |eoo] e
wewebebuz idng ‘g

ojwapued

3y} 03 anp 9|qissod
Judxa jsojealb

3y} 0} oW S! DLW
— (|ed0]) pJeoqyse(
- JUBWIBA|OAUI
|ejuaied ‘¢

“Jeal Juaund
3y} 10} oW SEeM JLjaW

ve-€20¢
10} dWOINQ palisag

Bjeq aWwonQ 1esA-pIn

aWOoINQ 7 JesA

awWwodNQ | JedA

auljeseg

IO




97 40 8T 38e4

1313510 J00YS AJBIUBWIA|3 UOIUN UBWYDIO|G 40} 4D #Z-E£207 DYl J0J SIIIN0S3Y PUB ‘SUCIIDY ‘S|20D) SULIOLUON

— 9jel uoisjndxa
-}senpejeq q

"J0InBYDgSIW

10 )013U02 JuBpn}s

10} saunpoddo 1omay
0} p9j seaijoeld asay |
"sopelb J1ayjo wouy
SjuapNIS yim Buixiw
JOU M sjuapn]}s pue
sainpaososd Buiouelsip
|e1oos Buionoeud

[iNs alem am ¢¢/1¢0c
Buunq -oiwepued
ay} Jo sjoays

ay} 0} anp Ajewoue
ue sem siy} analjaq
oM 1nqg ¢¢/120ce
Buunp pspuadsns
sjuapnis ou pey apA
‘Aep auo }se9| e 10}
papuadsns sjuapn}s
10 JO %G yum ybiy
aq 0} 9jel uoisuadsns
1IN0 SMOYs pieoqyse(
3y — ajel uoisuadsns
— pleoquseq ‘e
jewl|) [00YdS 9

"9, 0 @9 0} SaNUIUOD
ajel jno-doip

[O0Y9S 9|ppiw INQO

— 9jel Jno-doup |ooyods
9|ppiw - ejep 8307 0

"wisipajuasqge
J1UOIYD SSalppe

- 1ey} smoys isanpele( |

“Jeak Juaunos
3y} 10} oW S) oW
— (jeo0}) pieoqyseq

- §S920B 9SIN0Y)) */

"Jeah Jusauno
3y} 10} JaW SI o1BW
— (jeo20]) pleoqyse(q 2

'2¢/1¢0¢ Ul suoisindxa
Ou dIaM didy}

1By} SMoys j1sanpeieq
— d)el uoisindxa

- }senpejeqd q

'z2/120g Buunp
papuadsns sjuapn}s
ou yum ‘moj Ausn

-1sanpejeq q

'020¢/610¢ woly
uoisuadsns asnoy

-ul BUO JO asealoul

ue sI siyj "120¢/0c0c
Buunp suoisuadsns
asnoy -ul paAIaoal
sjuepn)s aalyj jeyl
SMoys ejep Savdivo
‘o}el uoisuadsns

- pseoquse( ‘e
Sjewld [ooyds ‘g

"9,0 @9 0} SanuIjuod
ajel Jno doup

|[00Yos 3jppiw InQO

— 9}kl 1no doldp |jooyods
S|ppiw - EJEP [BOOT O

"aq p|nom Ajjeuiou
Aay} uey} aiow juasqge
9Q 0} Sjuapn}s swos
pasned YdIym a2IAISS
snq splnoid 0} ajgeun
219M am ‘ojwapued
3y} 0] anp ‘JanemoH
"wisiosjuasqge

21UOJYD Ul 3sealoul
ybijs e smoys
120¢2/020¢ Ui pajos|joo

Blep Savdivo
‘8|gejieAe Ajjualind

Jou sI pleogyse(
ay| — sajel
WISI9ajuasqe 21UoIYD
- pleoqyse(q q

—9jeJ uois|ndxa

ve-£202
10} aWO2INQ palisaqg

eleQg 2WOIINEO 13 A-PIN

aWooINQ 7 189

2WOooINQ | JedA

auljeseg

I ETT




9z j0 6T 33ed

1DUISIQ [00YDS AJRIUSLWIB|T UOIUN UBWYD0|g IO} d¥D]

Jano ‘yz/geoz buung
‘Aeq p|ai4 pue yoei] pue
‘Aeq Jajepn ‘Mmoyg Jusie |

‘youn| Apwej suijusiep
‘Aeq 9V ‘sbunsaw pieoq
je uoissas uado ‘WbIN
|[ooy3s 03 yoeg ‘sAsnins
juaied ‘sadualajuod
Jayoes)-jualed ‘sBunssuw
dvD1 ‘'sbunesw

{1PUNOYH 3G |00Yog
‘apnjoul sajdwexy
"SaN)IAIJOR jo0Yos

Ul PSAJOAUI 3G 0} ‘Spasu
[euondaoxa yum sjuspns
o sjualed pue sjidnd
pajeoydnpun jo sjualed
Buipnjou; ‘sjuaied

{|e Joj seiunyoddo

'S9IUOWaID

pieme A|yjuow pue ‘AeQ

piol4 pue Yoel] ‘AeQ JO}EA ‘MOYS
Jusie] ‘youn| AjiLue) sunudeN

‘Aeq oV ‘sbunesw pieoq ie
uoissas uado ‘siapajsmau Ajyjuow
‘4BIN |ooyos 0} yoeqg ‘sAaAins
juaied ‘saouaiaiuod Joyoeal-juaied
‘sBuneaw 407 ‘sbunsawi 1Duno)D
8)IS [00YoS 2pnoul sajdwiexy
"SBIJIAIJOR |COYDS Ul PAAJOALL ©q

0} ‘spaau |euoljdaoxa yjm sjuapnis
J0 sjualed pue sjdnd pajeosijdnpun
0 syuased Buipnjoul ‘sjusied

jle 4o} saiiunuoddo spinoad ||1m spp
saniunuoddo

$Z-£207 941 40} S924N0SAY pPUR ‘SUOIY ‘S[EOD) BUIIOLUOI

000$ 0003 papirold app | pajuswaidwi And ON uopjedioiued yjualed L'y
sainjipuadx 9)abpn Amuo&._tm ‘sApelRuenb QNI uondiosa uond
aw.m.u_s : mwcru_ WSM_F oo:aw_\,\,_ww_hmmwweo B1eq dwoAno tedf-piy =o=L=2H_m_aE_ Bugnquued pue %_u_.p =o_m_o< uu _m.ww<
sjinsoy builioday pue bulinseay R SUOOY
"JeaA Jualnd
3y} 10} JoW SI oUW
— (Jeoo}) pseoqyseq
"Jeak juaiino - §S300B 9SIN0Y) “/
3y} 10J JaW SI oljaW
— (jeo0}) pieoquseq "Jeak aund
- §$9928 9sIN0)) “/ 2y} JO} }JaW S| oLjoW
— (je20)) pJeoqyseq 2
"Jeak Jualno
9y} 10} JaW si dulawl RYAr4
— (jeo0)) pyeoqyseq o -020¢ 10 020¢/610c
ul suois|indxa
"'€2/220z ul suois|ndxa OU aIoM dlay}
Ou a1om alay) SMOYS Blep SAVdI1VvD
104 wEMMwauowm.:moo eje(] awoolnQ JeaA-PIA awodINQY g 1edA aWoNQ | Jedj auljoseqg OLI9IN




97 40 0z 33ed

1213510 {00YIS AIBIUSWDLT UOIUN UBLUYDO|G 40} VDT $2-520¢ DYl 404 S33UN0S3Y puB ‘SUOJIDY ‘S|E0D SULIOTIUGIA

T SI9)I9] gYVYS "sooussqge o "~ ypm siuapnis jo sjualed o}

9 Soyoeal JUSPNIS B 82U0 JUBS aq ||iM SIONB| gYVYS $eouasqe.
sjuased yym JoBjuOD 9 SBUJESI JUBPN]S B BIUO SjUs.Ed
sayew jediould ay} Ylim JOBILOD soyew [ediculid pue

pue Juasqge ale suspn)s JuSsqe aJe SjUspN)S usym sjus.ed
uaym sjualed o) spew 0} 9peuw aq ||im s||eo auoydaja] |
00°0% 000% a1om s||ed auoydsje] | pajusws|duwyi Ajng ON uofuaAialul gYVvs ey
‘yjuow
alijua ayy Joy Apnis Juspuadapul
Uo JOU aJe pue ‘salpiej ou
‘aouepuayie 10apad pey aaey oym
syuspnis Joj Ajuc si Buimesp Ajyjuow
oy -aanuaoul 1abiej e ane0al
0] 1UdpN}S BUO IO} SSeD Alans
10} piay 8q ||im Buimelp e ‘yjuow
B 90U "9}ediIUa0 uoiubooas
B aAI@03l [[1}S |im Buimelp
"JUSWAA[OAUI 9y} UIM JOU Op OYM SJUBpNIS "pieme
jualed Buisealoul DAIJUSDUI UB SAIS28) 0} USSOYD
SE [|aM SB Yealq JOJuUIM 2q ||Im A8} apelD yoes woly
210}9q YoM ay} sasse(d UBpNIS BUQY "SAIIUDDU! UB SAIDD3)
popusjje sjuapnis 0] Buimelp e ojut palajua aq [|Im
Yeyy ainsus padjay BLIBILO By} 192W oym jons| speib
piemas siyl Asans yoea woyy sjuapnis Aepu4 yoeg
aled sy 9191dwod ‘Apn)s juapuadapul UG JOU 3B Oym
01 sjuaied Buibeinoous pue ‘salpie} ou ‘esuepusiie Jospad
10} piemal e se Aped UIM SIUSPNIS JO) B |[IM SBAIJUSDUI
SAIJUSOU} PUBUSPUOAA 8y Ino uaAIb aq Jjim SSAIJUSDU;
JBJUIA MaU BU) pue 1UBpNIS [OOYDIS O} BLUOD O} SJUBPNIS
sionaiyoe Buipeal My 10} ajeAljow o] ABMm B Sy '|o0YdS pusje
Aued |e1oads e apnjoul 0} syuapnis buibeinoous jo poyidw
sojdwex3 ‘jooyos BAI108Yd UB 8 0} uanoid aaey
puaye 0} SeAUadU| SBAIJUBDUI JUSPN]S '[O0YDS puaye 0}
ypm sjuapnys apiaosd SSAIJUDIUI JUSPN]S BpIAcId {[1m AN
00°005°'1$ 00°00G6°'L$ 0] anunuoo sioyoea] | pajusws|dwy Ajin4 ON S9AIJU3JU| 3dURpUA)IE JUBPNIS AR 4
"‘Kanins T
juaied ayj pajs|dwod
%0/ pue saosualauod
Jayoeajjualed
papusye sjuaied jo %06
(s10ejn20 “0An3RIIUEND i
saln)pusadxy pajabpng ‘aanjeyjenb) eleq awodINQ Jeak-pily e, BuBNQIILOS uonduosag # uonoy
1ea)\-pIN spund jejo 20USPIAS/EIE] JOUI0 uonejuawiajdu) pue 3311 uonoy # |OD




9z 10 Tz 98¢ed 12141510 |00YIS AJRIUDLUD|T UOIUM UBLIYIO0|g 404 dV¥DT 1Z-EZ07 Y1 404 S3D4N0SIY PUE ‘'SUOITDY ‘S|ROD) BULIOLUO

"9)eI|d |ooYos
ay} anoidwi 01 Buidiay
ale weiboid Jojorieyd

pue jsibojoysAsd sy}
an31laq apA “(Mmouy Jou
pip A2y} JBY] palomsue
SJUaPNIS JO %))
[oOYos je swil 8y} e
SJeS |93} SIUSPNIS JO %1/
pue jooyos Je Buifng
pasusiadxa Jou aaey
SjuapnIs JO %69 jeu}
MOYS SA9AINS JUBPNIS
‘weiboid 1eeleys

N0 10} WN|NJLLIND JUSLIND ‘wesboud
JNo 8sn 0} ANUUOD J19}0BIBYD INO 1O} WN|NJLIND JUSLIND
pue ‘sjualed yum joejod JNO 8sn 0} SNUUOD pue ‘sjualed
ulejulew o} anuiuod Upm JoB1U09 Ulejuiew ‘isibojoyoAsd
“JsibojoyoAsd jooyos jooyas 314 G e apiaoid [jIm SpA
00'682°C.$ 00'682°¢.$ 314 G e papiroid s\ | papusws|dw Ajn4 ON 3s1bojoyahsd jooysg vy
"ssau||t

0} anp aie $aouasqe

10 Ajuolew ayj eyl moys
SuOsSeal Wslesjuasqge jo
sisAjeue uy ‘sjeasaiul Aep
6 pue ‘g ‘¢ Je saoussqge

PSIISAUN YIM SJUSPN]S ‘sjensajul Aep
JO sjualed 0} Juss a1oMm 6 PUB ‘g ‘c 1B S90USSUe PaljlIaAUN
sainppuadxy | pejebpng (s1oeye *aApeluenb oA uonduosag # uonoy

‘aAneljenb) BlE(] 3WO2INQ JedA-pI Sunnquuo)

aouapiag eieq 194310 pue 9311 uondy # |09

129 A-PIA spung |ejo] uojejuawadwy




97 40 7z 83eq

121151 [00YDS AJRIUBWI|F UCIUN UBWYDO|G JO) d¥DT tZ-£207 943 104 S32IN0S3Y PUB ‘SUOIDY 'S|205 BULIGHIUON

V13 ul Ajlunuoddo
juswdojonap
jeuoissajoid auo Jseg|
1e aAI89al Ajjenuue
[IIM S18yoea | - eg

"SjuSpN;s |je 10} snje)s
8y} MoJaq S[SA3| ajouwl
Jo om} sdnoibgns

Oou Ypm vy 14

ul ‘siaules| ysibug
Buipnpoul ‘syuspnys

|le Jo} pJeoqyseq
|[00Y3S eiulojije] sy}
uo Sniejs usvlsg) - ey

00} alam sdnoibgns
Jay}o InQ “|on9)

aouewlopad usslo),

e paulejqo dnoibgns
SHYM INO "I9A3)
souewlopad obuelQ,
ue paulejqo sjusapnis
pabejuenapesip
Ajjes1wouos90100s
pue oluedsiH

NQ V13 10} |9A9)
aouewsopad MO||DA,
e paule}jqo sjuapnis
1no ‘||etsA0 Jey} smoys
pieogyse( |o0YyoS
eluiojie) €20¢ syl

‘Pasn 4 jiim
S9INsSeaw [ed0j] Jaylo
usy} ‘sjgejieaeun

ale sa109s buiysay
ajels J| “(s|qeprene

}1) sa109s Bunsa)
aje}s oy} Agq painseswi
Se $z0z Jeoh

|ooyos Jo pus ay) Aq
(v13) suy abenbue]
ysi|bug Joj s8109s 189}
9)eJS U0 SBWOodNo
juapnis aaosdwi

0} st G B0 dvO14n0

|ana| apesb ul abueyo
weoyiubis e moys
Jjou saop Buipeal

1o} ejep asueuwilopad
Juspnis (v13) sKY
abenbueysibug
Apeay

-| |e20] JO sisAjeue uy

‘plepuejs ay} anoqe
sjulod /g pswuopad
‘obelane uo ‘pue y13

ut |oAs| aosuewlopad

.UBIH, e paniadal
SJuUaPN}S JNo jeyl
SMoys pieogyse(q ay|

‘Pasn 8q |iim
sainsesaw [B20j Jayjo
uay} ‘sigejieaeun

ale sa2109s Bunsa)
ajels §| (s|qejiene

1) sa100s Buisoy
aje}s ay} Agq painseawl
Se g0z Jeak

[ooYyas jo pua ayj Aq
(v13) sKy abenbueT
ysijbu3 10} sa100s 159}
9Je}S U0 SaWodIno
juapnys aaocududl

0} S G |BOY dVYD14n0

apelb om) a1om 9,y
‘Mojaq |ans] apeub auo
aie 9,¢¢ ‘|ang| apelb
SAO0Qe 10 1k ale 9,726

1ey) smoys Buipeas

10} elep aouewiopad
juapnis (v13) suy
abenbueyysybug

Apeay

-} [B20] Jo sIsAjeue uy

"120¢ ul paysiignd

2q jou |Im pue

020z ul paysiignd jou
Sem ejep pJeogyse(
00YdS EeiuIollied

ay} ‘oiwspued ay)

0} 8nQ "pash ag [Im
Sainseaw [Bo0| JBY]0
usy} ‘e|qejieaeun

ale sa109s bulsay
ajels §| ‘(S|qeiene

J1) sa109s Bunsay
a1e)s ay} Ag painsesw
se 20z 1eak

|[ooyos jo pud ayj Aq
(v13) sHy obenbuen
ysibug 1o} sa109s }s8}
9]eJS Uo SaWo9}No
juapnis anoidwil

01 81 G [e0O dvO14n0

V13 ul Ajlunpoddo
juswdojonap
jeuolssajo.ld

auo anvoal Ajjlenuue
slayoea] - eg

‘sjuiod $'GZ
pasealioul {piepuels
mo|oq sjulod 9/

ale sjuapn}s Jaules)
ysijbuz - v13 Jo4
pJjeocqysed 61/81 - EY
'sjulod |7}
pasealoul plepue}s
ay} anoqge spuiod z'¢l
‘snjejs usalis) -y13 Jo}
pieoqyseq 61/81 - ey

V13 ui saiunuoddo
Juswdoianap
Jeuolssajo.ld pajue.b
3Q jlIm si1ayded) |Iy B
SOWIooIN0

dnd sayio g

V13 10}

JUBWISSOSSE ddSVYVD
— pieogyse( ‘e
Juswanalyoy jidnd 4

ve-£20¢
1o} awooInQ palisaqg

Bjeq aWOoINQ Jed A-PIN

AWIODINQ g ded A

awooINp | Jeap

auljaseg

LW

[

saA30alqO ajqeansespy jenuuy pajoadxy

‘pasn aq ||Im Sainseall |200] JoYjo uay} d|gejieAeun aie sa109s Bunsa) a3e)s §| “(a|qejieae

1) saioos Bunsal ajeys ayj Aq painseauw se $zogz 1234 |00Yds Jo pud ay} Aq sy abenbBueysibug 1oy S3109sS 1S9) 91B)S UO SAWOIINO Juapn}s arotdw| H

ucnduosag [eoo) |

g |eoo



9z 40 €7 98¢ed

" Kpeoay-| ay} wol} ejep

1914351 |00Y2S AJRIUBWA|F UOIUN URWYIO|g JO} d¥DT ¥Z-EC0T Y3 JO4 5934N0S3Y DU ‘SUOIY ‘S|E0D BULIOHUON

|eD0| pasn Osje SAA

olwapued

ay} Buunp sso|
Buiuies) yuesyiubis
Jayns jou pip sjuspnis
Ino sajelisuowsp

} 9sneodsq
yuswdojanap aniisod
e 9q 0} SIy} Japisuod
M\ "S|on9| oiwspued
-aid 0} Jasoo

pau.n)al Sa109S 158}
pue £Z0Z/220z buunp
pasealoul Juswijjolud
InQ “181Ino [eodnsije}s
e 2 0} Jopisuod

am yoiym ‘ybiy
Kjawiaiixa o1om sjnsal
Bunsey} 2zZ0z/1202 INO
-uonepodsues) apinold
0} 9|ge Jou 21aM 8M
asneoaq Ajutew ‘oGl
1sowje Aq paddoip
JUSW|0IUS JuSpN]s INo
‘oiwapued ay) buung
“anosdwi 0} sjuapn)s
Buidjay jou aie
SUOIJOE. 1IN0 jey) uesw
s)jnsal asay} |99}

JOU Op SN\ “pJepuE)S
ay) anoqe syuiod ¢°G
sem ng Jeak Joud ayy
woy} sjuiod ¢'61 Aq
pauljoep aouewopsd
Juapns ‘|le1dnQ
‘papodal aq 0} jlews

vi3 ul

ssalboud juapnis oeld}
0} weiboid Apeay

-| 8y asn Ajjnjssaodons
0} moy ui Burures;
SAI903. 0} SNUIU0D
sjayoes) ‘osly
‘Auunwwod poddns
auljuo ue 0} Ssa0oe
pue ‘sjeusnol |eybip

0] SS822B 'S9SIN02
paoed-}|as [enplAlpul
sapinoid weiboud
siy] ‘weiboid ys)bul
JO SI9Yoes] JO |1ounod
jeuoneN @y} ybnoiyy
Buiuiel} o190l 0}
aNnuIjuod sidyoes} ||
"v]3 ul saiunpoddo
Buiuies} jeuorssajoud
yum papinoid uaaq
aAey siayoes] ||y

‘Jeah Joud 8y} ul %09
woJj Juswanosdwi ue
SI yoiym ‘suopjejoadxs
ymmoib papasoxs 1o
}aw spuspnis Jo %L
‘JonamopH “JeaA zoud
ay} Jan0 souewiopad

Y13

ul ssaiboud Juspnis
soeJy o} weiboud
Apeay -| ay} asn
A|injssaoons 0} moy
ul Buiurel penieoal
siayoes) ‘osly
‘Apunwiwod poddns
aUIjuo ue 0} SSaIJE
pue ‘sjeuinof |eubip
0] $S9208 ‘SaSIN0D
paoed-j|os |enpiAlpul
sopinoid wesboud
siyy ‘weiboid
ysibu3 jo sivyoea|
O |IoUno) jeuoileN
8y} uI pajjolus aiom
si1ayoes} e ‘1eah

jooyas L¢0¢/0c0c
3y} Jo pus 3yl Iy
"v13 ui saiunpoddo
Buiuies) [euoissajoid
yum papinoid usaq
aney siayoesl ||y

‘suoljejoodxa

ymmolb papoasoxs

10 oW syuspms

Jo juaosad Axig
‘MOjag S|ana] ape.b
2ioW 10 231y} aIoMm
%8 pue ‘MO|9( S|SA9|

¥c-€202
J0j 2WOo2INQ passag

eleQg 3WODINQ 1L A-PIN

aWO2INQO T 4B9A

awo2nQ | Jeaj

suneseq

SIS




97 40 tz 2884 PUISIQ [00YIS AJRIUSWIS|T UOIUM UBLULDO|G 104 dYDT ¥Z-E207 @Y1 4O} 533.N053Y pUB 'SU0IIY ‘S|e0n SULIOLUOA

psoed-§|as |enpIApUl
sapinoid weiboid
siy | "sweiboid |
ysijbu3 jo si1oyoes |
1O [I2UNO0Y) jeuoneN
3y} ul pajjoiud

ale si1ayoea} ||y
‘Y13 ul saiunpoddo
Buluiel; jeuorssajoud
Ysm papinoad usaq
ARy SIayoes} ||

‘Juswanoldwi Juspnis
MOys s}nsal ieah
Joud ayy 0} pasedwod

V13 ui sjjnsal
Apeay-| Juaund
9yl "%cClL1 sem

ymolub jenuue ueipsw
piemo} ssaiboud ay |
"MOJoq S|ana| apelb
2i0W 10 931y} aI19M
%9 pue ‘mojaq S|an3|
apeib om) atom o,
‘Mojaq |ons) apelb auo
ale 9,8| ‘|ana| apeib
aAO0QR IO }B 3le %G
Jey} smoys buipeal
1o} ejep aouewlopad
juapnjs |e20j} Jo
sisAjeue uy "ylew pue
Buipess ui ssaiboud

S Juapn}s e S9SSasse
1ey; weiboud

paseq paduapina

ue s| Apeay

-} ‘ssaibouid juapnis
SS9SSE 0] WalsAs

¥2-€20¢ .
10} awoonQ pasiseg | Cyed SWOANNG JESA-PIA 3WONQ T 1B9A aWooINQ | Jedj aujjaseg BN




9¢ J0 gz 33ed

12111 [00YIS AJRIUBLUB|T UOIUN UBWIYI0LG U0} 4D 1Z-£20T7 3Y1 10} $331N0S3Y pue 'Suoiidy ‘s|eos Sulioluoy

1no buipoedw 1abuo) ‘sioad s19y} yIm Jed uo wiopad’
ou sI olwapued ay} Jey) 0} 8|qe 99 0} pesu uayo sjidnd |
MOU sjuswaaoldwl 93s yoddns jeuoiippe ay} apiroid jim ;
0} joadxa app Olwspued Jayoea} UOHUBAIDIUI PRIEDIPaP VY
ay} Buunp sso| Buiuies)
Juesyiubis Jjayns Jou ‘uonuanlaiul sue abenbuelysibug
pip A3y} Jey) ul syuapn)s 1o} Jayoea} uoiuaAalul 3] o
ino pajysusq uoloe G B apinoid |[Im am ‘JuswaAsiyoe
SIY} SMOUS ey} anoge juapnis anoldwil 0} JapJo Uj
9/2'Ge$ 00'9.2'se$ sishjeue ay) 99s aseajd | pajuswajduw Ajng SIA Jayoea] uonuaABu| 314§ A
"Jeak [edsy 202/€20C
3y} 10} pasaquinoua
pue pied sjunowe
apnjoul sainjipuadxa
Jeaf-piu InQ "jooyos
Jno Bunjoedwi 1abug)
ou si olwapued au ey
MOoU sjuswanoidwl ass
0} 1oadxa spp dlwspued V13 ur uononJisul Aljenb ybiy
ay} Bunnp sso| Buiwes) JaAljep 0} Ajige Jivyy aacudwl wsyy
Jueoyiubis sayns jou djay o} siayoes} ino o} sajjiunpoddo
pip A3y} Jey} Ul sJuapnls WwawdojaAsp |euoissajoid pue
JNo pajjauaq uoloe Buiurely spiaosd 0} anUIUOD |IM SAA
SIY} SMOYS ey} anoge juswdojaaap |euolssajoid
00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ sisfjeue ay) ass ases|d | pajuawajdw) Ajjng ON pue Butuien Jayses] 1'S
(sjoeie ‘aanenuenb
sainjipuadx3 |  pejabpng ‘aAnejjenb) eJeQ 2WOoNQ Jeah-pIN 19AsT Bunnquiuo) uondiiosag # UoRdy
Jea A-pIN spung [ejo asuspIAg/eleg 1940 uopejuawa|dwi pue 3|}l uondoy # leoo
s}insay bunioday pue burinses|\ @ suoloy
R AE
ui ssasboud Juapnis
yoey} o} weiboud
Apesay -} ay} asn
AjInjssaoons 0} moy
ul Bulutes paaiaoal
slayoea} ‘os|y
‘Ajunwiwos poddns
auljuo ue 0) Ssadoe
pue ‘sjeuinol jenbip
0] $S922k ‘SasInod
vZ-€202

40§ sWOo2)NQ pasnsaqg

BlR( 2WODINQ Jed A-pIN
j

aWl02INQO Z Jed )

awoonNQ | Jeap

autjoseg

Lo




gz jo 97 38ed 1LISI |00YIS AIRIUSWD|T UOIUM UBWYDOIG 40} dVDT 7Z-ET0T 343 104 $32JN0S3Y puUe ‘SUOIY ‘S|e0D) BULIOTIUON

‘sjusapnis
o} WalsAs [elisjel e SB 9SS pue
suonuaAlajul Joj yoddns apiacid
M (LSS) wea ) Apnis juepnig ayl

‘weJsboid Apesy

-] 8Y3 yum JeaA Jad sauwll} 88y}
passosse os|e aie keyy “Buisn
ale Aay) sweiboid peseqg-aduspine
au) yim papinaid sjusWISSasSe

ay1 Buisn BuloBuo passasse ale
sue abenbueyysijbug Joy Aiobajed
Buiwiopad mo| 8y} Ut sjuspnis

*JOYDEd} UOIJUSAISIUI PIJBDYILSD

e AQ papinoid UOIUSAISIUI SAISUSUI
SAI90a! |[IM SIUSpPNIS palusp|
"SUOIIEPUSLLILIODSY 13ydes)]

‘Jeah [edsy ¥202/$20C pue jusled pue SjudLISSaSse
ay} Joj passguinoud yBnosyy Buiyoesy payebie}
pue pied sjunowe pUE UOIJUBAISIUI 10} PAIHUSP! 34 [|IM
spnjoul sainypuadxa sue abenBuej/ysiibug Joy AiobBajed
Jea-pilw INQO "JOOY2S Suiwiopad mo] sy} Ul sjuapnis
sainypuadxy | peebpng {(S1oepue ‘oaneUENb oA uondiuosag # UonOY

‘annyejljenb) eyeQ 9wWooINQ ieak-pin Bunnquuod

asuepIAg/eleq JPYI0 “

uoljejuawajduly pue ajji] uonoy # [eOD

ieaA-pPIA spund [ejo]







Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Tuesday, January 9, 2024
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on January 9, 2024.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Thomas Gibbons (arrived at 5:55 p.m.), Daniella Pearce, Jeania
Reasner, and Kelly Salas-Ernst.

I.

II.

III.

IV.

PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m., led the flag
salute, and welcomed guests.

Reports

A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School - see attached report.
ii. Trivium Charter Schools — none.

B. Teacher Reports — none.

C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Mr. Brown reported that current enrollment is 199.
The Expanded Learning Opportunity Program (ELOP) is going well. They just finish a 9-
day intercession with approximately 15 students. The first basketball game is this
Thursday. Students received a reward party for encouraging their parents to complete the
annual parent survey. It went very well. Kim Troeger did a great job organizing the event.
We will begin our second round of [-Ready testing at the end of the month.

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION - none

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. LCAP
i. Review 2023 California School Dashboard report — Mr. Brown reviewed the
results of the 2023 California School Dashboard. He noted that English and math
test scores went back to pre-Covid levels. He noted that our scores need
improvement but that they were better than other districts in the area. He discussed
the upcoming changes to the math curriculum.

B. Facilities
i. General maintenance — Mr. Brown noted that a new drinking fountain has been
installed in the kindergarten room. We are also working on a solution to
temporarily fix the locks on the cafeteria doors until they can be replaced.

January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes



V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of December 12,2023 Regular Meeting

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — December, 2023

i. Payroll $222,020.75
ii. Commercial Warrants $388,846.01
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $610,866.76

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of the following Trivium Charter School reports:
i. Trivium Charter School 2023/2024 First Interim report
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure 2023/2024 First Interim report
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage 2023/2024 First Interim report

**%* [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Trivium Charter
School reports as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Abstain Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s reports:
i. Family Partnership Charter School 2023/2024 First Interim report
ii. Family Partnership Charter School 2022/2023 Audit Report

January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes



***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership
Charter School’s reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VI. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of December 2023 Benjamin Foxen Elementary Attendance Report

**% [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
attendance report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2023/2024 P-1 Attendance Report

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2023/2024 P-1 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2023/2024 Consolidated Application

*** I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2023/2024 Consolidated Application as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniclla Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of the following revised board policies and administrative
regulations: BP0460, AR0460, BP0O500, BP0520, AR1220, BP1431, BP3400,

January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
~ 3 ~



AR3400, BP5131.2, AR5131.2, AR5141.21, BP6142.8, AR6142.8, BP6170.1,
BB9321, E(1)9321, E(2) 9321

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies and administrative regulations as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS

Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.

Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — none.

Items not on the Agenda — none.

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: February 13, 2024; open session at 5:30 p.m.,
Library

TOwEP

X. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 6:01 p.m., where they may
consider and may act on the following:

E. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION - The board reconvened in open session at 6:04 p.m.
A. Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that no action
was taken.

XII. Adjourn

TIME: 6:05 p.m.

MOVED: Thomas Gibbons SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

January 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes



FPCS Reports

November and December 2023

Admin Office Report TOTAL ENROLLMENT: 393

® Thanks to our Community Connections Committee,
FPCS is participating in Altrusa’s Tree Gala fundraiser to
establish community presence. The event is set up at the
Santa Maria Kia dealership. Theme: Dr. Seuss’ Grinch

e Safety Committee brought forward STOPIT app and number
for anonymous reporting of personal or student crises.

It is free to FPCS member’s of Charter Safe!

of student Incidents of psople whe commit Only 20-30% sro
The Facts 85% are witness by thelc suiclde give advance reporting incldents
warning signs to odults

peers

Incident Response Center Connect with a Crisis Counselor

Stodds R s u 24/ 7/348 Operation Connect with a ¢risis counselar
247 vath suppront at your
» Emergency Monltoring CRISIS TEXT LINE ‘ frigertips o teat o Facebook
tscoate e LIRS Y o messenger
COrRacts . ponde:s

* Highlight Concerning Incidents *  Avallable though the STOPIt app from anywhare in
yert the United States at amtime
A llve tralned crisls counseior recesvas e teat and
tEspONds all from our secure onine giattorm

Counselors are tralned to heip rmove indesduols

slefs rouling rom a hot 1o 4 cool place

conacts at alt tines

Morro Bay Montessori Enroliment: 69

e On the last day before Thanksgiving Break, we had our annual
Stone Soup Celebration. It was a big success. The students all
contributed vegetables for the soup and made decorations for
the room and tables.

e After school on Stone Soup day, most of the families walked
together with students and wagons to deliver the collected food
to the fire station a few blocks away.

Sa,nta' Mafié Center L, L Enrollment: 55

® Thanks to the City of Santa Maria for sending out the Science Discovery Center to provide an
amazing demonstration and provide activities on vermicomposting and worms. Students
were able to get their hands dirty and learn about the powerful roles worms have in our




FPCS Reports

November and December 2023

lives. Materials were sent home to nurture and observe worms over the next few months.

e Ourannual jog-a-thon was a hit...raising over $2,000. for playground equipment. We
are so thankful to our families because without them, many of these activities wouldn’t
be as successful.

® SMM students and families joined
together to raise money for a local
organization in helping fight hunger
in our area. The theme for the day
was “frugal lunch” where they had
beans and rice for lunch.’

"Enrolliment: 48

e November 29th-two of the High School Advisors as well as 9 Solvang students attended
a college visitation with the Orcutt Center. Students were excited and learned
information about what college has to offer. A couple of these students are planning to
attend UCSB in the future.

e December 7th-Several of our current 12 graders presented their senior projects to
students, staff and other parents. Also included was a small social time that allowed for
others to ask questions and find out more information about the student projects

'-Orcvut.‘t‘ Cenier‘- S R " Enrollment; 130 -

e Orcutt High School and Solvang High School went on their
first ever university trip to UC Santa Barbara on November
29th. We had a total of 26 students attend, 20 of which have
never visited a university before.

e One Orcutt student earned a university acceptance letter




FPCS Reports

November and December 2023

from Montana State University

® Orcutt Middle School had a Thanksgiving potluck for families
November 15th.

e Orcutt Middle School went to see the PCPA showing
“EIf” on December 5th.

e Both HS and MS students enjoyed the field trip to the MoT
(Museum of Tolerance). This field trip was the culminating
activity for the MS study of the Holocaust and reading of the
Diary of Anne Frank and Number the Stars.

e The MS students will end the semester with an SEL
experience with horses field trip to SkyHorse Academy

. ® MS continues to enjoy their weekly art
class with Ms. Ali - Lo

e MS students are learning many new skills, §
from Pickleball to bridge making from
Ms. Taren and Ms. Christina during their
Project time on Wednesday afternoons.

e K-5Home Study students enjoyed their field trip to the
Morro Bay Estuary in October. After visiting the estuary

center, they walked down to Tidelands park to do “Belly Biology”%

e The next field trip will be to the Monarch Butterflies in
Beach on 12/14th.

e These field trips are an important time for this small,
but mighty group, to see each other in person and get
a chance to play together.

Baywood Center = L P fi "~ "7 Enrollment: 66

K-5 Home Study . ‘ Enrollment: 25

on







NdS0'Z ¥20Z | 9od '(NY34VHSZ0) Jajeys Aouen ioj pajessusg 101381 |ooydg uotun uewys0lg - 200

1 jo | abed
biuiojipD Jof 4yl & (vzozZ/LE/L = @1eq Aed Bulpuz ‘v202/L/1 = teq Ked Buels ‘'z = 610) Aq peselid ‘B0 Ag padnold
se 60°S25'v01 VY101
JaN 0497
SPIOH %0340
1oN eanebaN Z8'v51°0L Z8¥5L'0Le
HOV 18N leljed SUONNGUIUOD 9g'€Eg9'Gs 99°'€£9'6S Anpaen ousig
3 €0'1e8'L $303UD SUORONP3Q £0°8Y6'6Y 91'125'vS1 sBuiuies ssoio
o 90°Z¥2'20L spsodeq pang Red 19N 60'€5'v0L
I 13N| | V.1va DNIONVIVE
HOV PIOA 82z £2°185'50L
N03YY j9oue) 44 99'950'v01 SOIH|iqel] JOPUSA
panssiay v 106251 SHO3/YD JOPUBA
¥202/1LE/1.0 NAYY $202/01/10 93eQ SSIV0.1d 10} w:ww_mm:wu:mog ﬁ $2Z02/L/10 NIY3 $Z0Z/01/10 3Yeq Aed 10} AleWiWING JOPUIA
£2'185'501 99°€£9'6S 10°8v6°6¥ S1vioL
1512692 09°185'7L L6'6S6°LL vLoL8NS 18°9Z%'66 £T 91L°129'V51 b V10l
60°/58'0S Zv'85S Z¥'65S saxe|
LZPv6'vL LZ°2LE0L 12 2L€'01 sbuineg Jawuwing
002 8Z°€00'L 82°€00'L asIN 1226¥'CE zt £9'668'95 8l payisse}d
09185 vt 09'18G5'vL sjjousg 09'7€6'99 Ll £5°129'26 Gl [gol=elIIC e}
ﬁ sassolis) 33lgng [eyot J9hojdwizg 2akojdiug SNOLLONa3aa _ 7 saafojdwig ojeway adA1 uosiad wOZ_Zm<m\W
0L°221°2S 81°596°€E z6'1918l IvLolens 91°425'v51 Iv.ioL
6,125 6,125 osIN
L6'8EE'Y 61°09% 2.'8/8'€ spjeuag
00'126'CL 06'982'¢ L6 2972 658LE'L Z9/S41S
er'oze'LL ZE'¥£6'02 9e'ez9'el 96°0L€'2 09/S¥1S 0z'962'L spuadng
60°'¥0E'9S 92'925'61 £6'120'S1 €05y Z9/S¥3d $6°91L0°¢ Snoaueysosiy
Z. 9968 ZE6L0'E 62°16€'C €6'/29 SH3d Zy'802'0S ) Aed aseq
Towmoho palgng  |E10) Jafojdwz aakojdw3 SNOILONA3Y _ TEmEﬁ:_E awodu| dnoig Aq SONINYV3I
zLee6'9e 88'980°2 ¥Z'9v8'6l violans 91712551 IviolL
G9'0ZL0GL £€6°¢LL'L €6°elL') dwoy ;s1ayIop
$9°0Z1'051 806 8062 INs
69'0Z1'061 9v'ese'y €19/1'C €L9/1C aIedIpay
95°050'65 8z228'L 7L199°€ ¥1°199'€ Ajunoag |eog
¥Z'85€9¢) £€°065°E £2°065°¢ Buipjoyuunn 9181
¥Z'66£'9EL $0'857'0L ¥0'85¥'0L Buipjoyyupn jesopad 91L°125'¥S1 senbay
sassoig 1oalgng 3ol 1akojdwg a9kojdwz wmx<._; syuawysnlpy awoouj apoo sbujuieg Aq SONINHVYI

Z0Z/L£/10 UBNOIW $Z0Z/0L/10 23eq Aed

610 Aq Liewwng jjoifed eL0fed



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2024 through 01/31/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-773740 01/08/2024 Barnes, Deanna 01-5200 95.17
01-773741 01/08/2024 Kraus, Janet 01-4300 245.92
01-773742 01/08/2024 Reasner, Tammy L 13-4710 19.16
01-773743 01/08/2024 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-773744 01/08/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4400 1,684.25
01-773745 01/08/2024 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 216.84
01-773746 01/08/2024 Department Of Justice 01-5800 94.00
01-773747 01/08/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 72.00
01-773748 01/08/2024 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 497.68
01-773749 01/08/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 1,716.75
01-773750 01/08/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 443.34
01-773751 01/08/2024 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,190.00
01-773752 01/08/2024 Santa Barbara Co Ed/Communicat 01-4300 30.00
ions
01-773753 01/08/2024  Sisc Ill Insurance 67-5450 19,608.60
01-773754 01/08/2024 Staples 01-4300 163.61
01-773755 01/08/2024 Tao Rossini, APC 01-5830 285.00
01-773756 01/08/2024 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-773757 01/08/2024 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 1,296.52
01-775209 01/12/2024 19six Architects 01-6200 465.00
01-775210 01/12/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 673.60
01-775211 01/12/2024 American Star Tours 01-5800 13,398.00
01-775212 01/12/2024 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 106.71
01-775213 01/12/2024 California Dept. Of Education 13-4710 113.10
01-775214 01/12/2024 Camp Whittier 01-5800 9,850.00
01-775215 01/12/2024 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-5800 50.00
01-775216 01/12/2024 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 134.60
01-775217 01/12/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 66.65
01-775218 01/12/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 9.63
01-775219 01/12/2024 Renaissance Learning, Inc. 01-4100 3,417.60
01-775220 01/12/2024 Staples 01-4300 221.86
01-775221 01/12/2024 US| Education & Govt Services 01-4300 275.06
01-775222 01/12/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 263.60
01-776217 01/22/2024 Balbona Gonzalez, Mya G 01-5800 24.00
01-776218 01/22/2024 Bertram, Jennifer M 01-4300 43.92
01-776219 01/22/2024 Myers, Nancy 01-4300 246.00
01-776220 01/22/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 376.75
01-776221 01/22/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 121.26
01-776222 01/22/2024 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 527.61
01-776223 01/22/2024 Coelho Academy of Music 01-5800 1,500.00
01-776224 01/22/2024 Department Of Justice 01-5800 81.00
01-776225 01/22/2024 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 742.83
01-776226 01/22/2024 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 241.39
01-776227 01/22/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 106.38
01-776228 01/22/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 201.97
01-776229 01/22/2024 SoCalGas 01-5510 395.37
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Feb 12024 2:04PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2024 through 01/31/2024

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-776230 01/22/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 489.70
01-776231 01/22/2024 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 345.32
01-776232 01/2212024 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
01-777413 01/29/2024 Myers, Nancy 01-5200 260.47
01-777414 01/29/2024 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 295.00
01-777415 01/29/2024 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 16.94
01-777416 01/29/2024 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 72.54
01-777417 01/29/2024 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 221.38
01-777418 01/29/2024 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 87.70
01-777419 01/29/2024 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 42,798.00
01-777420 01/29/2024 Frontier Communications 01-5910 3,480.00
01-777421 01/29/2024 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 01-4300 612.01
01-777422 01/29/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 820.28
01-777423 01/29/2024 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 858.85
13-4710 2,680.92 3,639.77
01-777424 01/29/2024 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 229.69
01-777425 01/29/2024 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 85.00
01-777426 01/29/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 225,36
01-777427 01/29/2024 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 95,430.00
01-777428 01/29/2024 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 3,859.36
01-5520 71.13
01-5800 1,587.06
01-5910 1,346.13
01-9505 1,293.19
13-4300 123.43
13-4400 34.22
13-4710 218.34
13-5800 585.00 9,117.85
01-777429 01/29/2024 Valley Fresh Produce 13-4710 606.30
01-777430 01/29/2024 Viking Mechanical Refr 13-5800 965.00
Total Number of Checks 66 228,962.02
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 52 200,814.10
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 14 8,529.32
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 19,608.60
Total Number of Checks 66 228,952.02
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 228,952.02
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Feb 12024 2:04PM



| abed

00°0

aviolL

aouejeg

junowy

yids

i 3Uno29y YT

wnn

ajeq adA)

¥z0z Aenuer
|leyaq J1opud) Aq sesuadx3]
aANN4d ONIATOATY NVYIANHO 019

siseq [en4ooy
¥2/L0/20

Nd 80:¢






SaA uonepljeA ejeq passed

SUON :uoiedINpPJ Jo adiyo Ajuno) | :SBUIUIBAA JO JaqUINN

WY G7:v0-L1L €202/0C/CL - LUMOIQP 301SI] JooYoS 0 -si0.13 jo JaquinN

NV S0:Z¥:6 £202/8L/Z| - ToBB3S :JuBisIaAQ 1013sIq - |00Ydg Jajeyd . :SP1023Y JO JoqUINN
UOIjeULIOJU| UOIIBOIILIDD uoljeuLioju] uonepijeA

£e£05¢ada al eyeq

WY LL:6L:6 €202/8L/C) -93eq uoljepl|eA jseT €90 Adquinp Jspueyn
uo)Snpul :Ag uoneplfeA jse €.21110 21169 ZY :®p0D SAD

NV 65:91:6 £202/8L/2} ‘91 PaAeS Ise Jepey) diysieuped Ajwed 'jooyss
uoIsSnpul :Ag paAeg jse eleqieg eeg :Ajunos

s|iejaq uoneuwoyul Ajug

UOIelIoJU] pioJoy

JoOoy3g J2jeyd aduepuany

JO0OUOS JaueyD souepualy [ Jouey) diysiouped Alweq / |ooyog Jeueyn / Anujeleg / SWOH

L-d ¥Z-€20¢ :pouad Bunioday ‘ |-d yz-€207 9]19AD Buissesoid

(pavd) uonos|jo) ejeq Juswuoijioddy jedioulid



s qs-v
D EG-v

v

P-Y

op-y

av-v
£z0ee8 vy
v
ae-v

Bg-v

U8

oV

pe-v

oV

O 000

©
o
<

Ze£052aa

pasean uononiisu] Jo uonedado (AKAA/ppjww) ajeqg
(2-v aui7 03 uo anow) ON
(9-v au17 03 uo arow) gJA

¢1eak [eoasy Jualiind ay) Buunp uopsnysu;
Jo uonelado asead jooyss Japeys ayi pia

ER I

a>oeiL

O oeiL

goeiL

v Yoes] poel] s1buig

pasuawiwo) uononysuj (AAAAppjuw) a3eqg

(5-v aurq 03 uo anow) ON

(t-v aul7 03 uo anow) S3A

suonelado Jo ieak }siiy S} Ul JooYyds JapeYd Siy} S|
ERel-ai

aoelgp

O ¥oell

goeil

VoBlL

‘pa10las SHoed jie Joj

LONEBWLIOLU) UIBJUOD 0} paau ||im Aujus ejep juanbasgns
:9]0N ‘19pJo jeonaqeydie ul yoei] [BUOHIPPE

yoea pue y y}orl} ioj xoq ayj ¥o3yo ‘}-y ul
Poa1o9|as SeM (YornnInA) S9A | 1SYoel] [BUOHONIISU]

{oed] 9|BuIg) ON ¢ S)oE4} [BUOIONIISU)
ajdiynw ajetado |0oyds Jopeyd SiY) saog

(roesInN) SIA ¢s¥oEN) JRUORINI}SUI
ajdiinw ajesado jooyas ispeyd siyj seoq

‘di ejed

snjejg Japey o



8-V

a8-v

eg-v

8V

/v

pL-v

oY

ql-v

BV

1V

29V

POV

o9V

q9-v

EQV

uoljBUIqUO)D
POsSeq-WOoOISSB|IUON
paseq-uoolIsse|D

uononiisul jo adAl ay3 ajeodipuj
ER el

a>oedl

O joeiL

goeil

Vv ¥oel} poel] a|buig

"[BNUUY }B S[00YOS Japey ||e io}

pasnbay 1eak jeosy oY) Bulnp uoielado peseoas j00Yos
11 Z-d pue |-d Je pasnbai Alup ‘uoljeradgp jo sAeqg

ERCCIN
asielL
O el
g oeil

Vv oell poel] sibulg



1068

o EbML

lejoL

Cl-6 sopeld

Zves  yEE€9  8T00k
e
8-/ sepelo) 9- sepei9) E-MNIL
1L BlbuIS:

-0

€0

(G2 1 J0SIAIQ) YAV PESEJ-WO0ISSBIOUON SUORNIISU|
SUBIP|IYD PasSUSDIT - S|OOYIS UBIIBIOSSUON ‘olignduoN
Jo/pue [(2)(e)99€9G D3] SIC0YOS URLEIDSSUON
‘alignduoy - uoneanp3 |B1oadg JB9A papuaIxg

VAV PasSeg-WooISSBOUON

SUOIININSU| SUSIP(IYD PasuLalT] - Sjooyds
ueLeaSUON ‘allgnduch Jo/pue [(£)(e)99e9s D3]
S[OOYOG UBLIBIDSSUON ‘Oiignduop - uoeonp3 |elpadsg
(G/1 JosiniQ) YAV POSBg-LICOISSEIOUON

[(eXa)ste96 D3] uoneonpl |eipadg JBSA papusixy

VAV PaSeg-woolissepuoy Jejnboy

VAV Poseq-WooISSe|oUoN

{t-g ybnoiyy
L-g JO WNS) Mori] 10} S|eJo] YAV PoSeq-Wooisse|D

(G2 10sIAIQ) VAV POSEq-WO0ISSE|D SUONASU]
SUaIP|IYD POaSUITIT - SIOOYDS UBLBIDAISUON ‘OllgnduoN
Jojpue [(2)}()99£9S D3] SI00UIS UBLIEJOSSUON
‘olIgqnduop - uonedNp3 [e10ads JIBSA PapUdIXg

vay paseq

-LUOOISSE|D SUOIINIISU] UBIPJIYD PasuadlT - S|o0ydS
ueleloasuoN ‘aiiqnduop Jo/pue [()(2)99£9s D3]
S|OOYOG UBLIEIDOSUON ‘olignduop - uonjeonpd jenads
(621 J0sINIQ) YAV POSEQ-WIO0ISSEID

[(eX(a)st£9s O] uoneonp3 [e100dg JESA POPUIXT

VYAV peseq-wooisse|)) Jeinbay
VAV paseq-woolsse])

s0el] |euonlonAsu|

‘qe] uoledd|ly vay 9y}

a1oidwod os|e jsnwi (4)509/ 1 Uoivas D3 o} Juensind
uoneoanp3 Jo pieoq a1els sy} Aq panoidde sispeyo pue

9'509/ % D3J 01 Juensind pazuoyine siopeyo apimAIuNoD

‘G ybnouyy g sp1ooal o} Bunebineu Aq 3 ‘q ‘D

‘g Syoel| 40} YQY Hodal pue (G Jo | podal) ¥ ML L

9|BuIg Ul ¥ ol 10} YQV Hodal SyOBJ] [BUOIONIISUI
aidiyinw Bunesado sjooyds JsPBYD "PJo28l V MM /MY L
ajbuIs ay} Ul YAV |Ie Hodal sjooyds Japeyd yoely a|buls

vav pauoday

vav



0

0

O -

) S

0

0 R

L0veE [ EVMLL _ ZVES . vee9
0 S0 0 0

0 ) 0 0 0

0 0 . 0o 0
L0v6e Zres 72E€9.
L0V6E FANYAR zr'es vZ'€9

8200 _

sz o0r

8z'00}

s-d

€-a

¢d

L-d

-0

$-3 ut pspnjoul
‘9'6Y/ LS pue (A)5Z1L9/¥ O3 o) juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 81qibie 1ou yay ApniS Juapuadapu) paseg 9sinod

G-0 Ui papn|oul ‘'Y LLS
723 oy uensind ‘yQy Apnig Juspuadapu) paseyg asino)

G-O ul pspnjoul
jou pue 9G¥/ |G pue (Q)5'Z1L9/ ¥ O3 o) juensind
Buipuny 4oy 9|qiBi[9 10U YOV PESEQ-WOOISSE|IUON

vYav 1d3yio

(z-3 pue -3 jo wng) (0)0008Y O 01 uensind
uauebispuU [BUORISURI| Ul SJUSPMS 10} YAV [B10L

(A0 vQVY J89A Jsil4 'UwN(oD €-3/M 1) -0
au ul pepnoul (9)0008Y D3 o} luensind uspebiapury
|2UONISUBIL] Ul SIUBPN]S 10} YOV PISEJ-UI00ISSE|)-UON

(AU YV JeaA Isiid "'uwin(od -M/ML) §-d
aur ul papnjoul (9)0008Y D3 o} Juensind uspebiepury
[euoISURL| Ul SJUSPMIS 10} VY PASEQ-WOCISSE|D

‘Repypiq

Y3G 4193 |3UN JB3A [OOYDS Y} JO pUD dY} pue pig
judy usamiaq G Buluwiny sjuapnis Joj ygv opnjox3
-1eak [ooyss ayj jo Aep 3saiy ay3 Buluuibaq yay
2jesauab Aew puz judy pue pugz Jjoqualdag usamlaq
G uinj oym sjuapnis Ajuo ueak jooyss yz-£z0Z

Y@V uakiebiapury |[euolysuei}
{(t~@ ubnoJy |L-a Jo wng) yoe1] io} s[ejol Yav

(#-0 + ¥-9) vav (62| J0SIAIQ) suonnyisul
SUBIP|IYD Pasuadl - S|00YDS UBLIEIDBSUON ‘dlignduoN

Jojpue [(£)(e)99£9G O3] S|00YOS UeLEelIasUON
‘aiignduop - uoneonp3 |eioadg JBSA papualX] {210|
(-0 + ¢-9) vav

SUOININISU| USJP(IYD PasuUsdI] - SJoOYIS UBLIBJOBSSUON
‘olignduon Jojpue [(2)()99£9s O3] slooyos
UBLIBIOaSUON ‘oignduop - uoneonp3 [eeds [ejol

(z-0 + z-9) (621 J0sInQ) VAV

[(£)(a)syEas O] uoneonp3 [eloads JeaA papusixg [0l

(1-0 + 1-9) vav Jeinbey jejoL
3Moel] 104 s|ejo] vav

(#-0 ubnoiy
1-0 JO WNG) yoel} 40} S|ejo] YAV POsSeg-l!'NISSE|OUON



[eloL

0 0 0
0 0 ) 0

0 Y 0 e
0 0. 0

— e
o "0 o
0 T

] e

ZL-6 SepeIo 8-/ S9pBID 9~y Sopei

Adejuawa|3 uoiun uewydolg

eleqieg BUBS

-4

€4

VAV peseq-WooiSSEjOUON

SUOIINIISU| SUBIP|IYD PasuaoiT] - Sjooyss
uenejoasuoN ‘ofgnduop lojpue [(/)e)g9e9s D3]
S|OOYOS UBLIBIDASUON ‘Olignduop - uoneonpd |eiosdg
(GZ1 10SINIQ) YAV POSEG-UO0ISSE|DUON

[((eXa)syegs O] uoneonp3 je10adS JeBA Popuslxy

VAV PESEg-WOO0ISSBOUON JBnbay

VAV PosSeq-WooISSe|dUoN

(-4 ybnouy} 1-4 jo wng)

9oUBPISaY JO JoUISI] 10 S|Bl0l YAV POSRg-WOosISSe)
(GZ 1 J0SIAIQ) VAV PESEg-WOO0ISS.ID SUOHNILSY|
SUBIP[IYD PASUSDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘olignduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(2)99£96 D3] SI00YIS URLERBSUON
‘a1lgnduop - uoneonp3 [e10adg JBSA papualx]

vayv paseq

-LIOOUSSE|D SUOHN}IISU| SUSIP|IYD pasuadlT - Sjooyss
uele8sUON ‘dilgnduop Jo/pue [(£)(€)99e9s O3]
S|O0YOS UBLIEBJOaSUON ‘Olignduoy - uojieonp] |elosdg
(6/1 JosIAQ) VAV paseq-wcoisse|d

[(eXa)spe9s D3] uoneonp3 [e10adg Jeai papualX3

VAV PosSeq-woolssel) Jeinbay
VAV Pase|-wooisse|y
20UapISaY JO PUISI]
aouapIsay Jo Alunon

‘pJodai Juenbasgns Yoea pue puodss
8y} JO} 80UBPISBI JO JOLISIP [00YDS pUB AJUNoD 10919S 0}
MBN PPV YOI pue ‘OABS ‘P00 1S1y DU} 1O} elep iajug

vav pauoday

‘saxey Auadoud

JO N3ij-Ul JO UOHBND[BD IO} 90UBPISSL JC JOUISIP |O0YDS
Aq vQv Hodsi 01 ge| uoieso|ly YAy 8y} a1s|dwiod
1shi (1)509/ 1 Uoloes O3 o1 Juensind uopeonp]

10 pleog a)e1S 8y Aq pasoidde sisueyd pue 9°'G09/ b
uonoag H3 0} Juensind pasocidde sispUEYD apIMAIUNDD

uoned20j|y vav



=¥

L-H

-9

9

{p~H ubnouy

L-H 0 Wng) souapisay Jo JouysI( 4o} S|e10l YAy

(-9 + v~4) vav (G2 Josiaig) suounyisul

SUBIPHIUD PASUBIIT - S|O0YIS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘DHignduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(B)99£96 O3] sj00YOS UBLRIOSSUON
‘o11gnduop - uoileonpg |e10adg JesA pPapusIXy B0l
(-9 + ¢-4) vavy

SUOIINYIISU| SUaIP|IYD POsUadIT] - S|O0YOS UBLIRJIOSSUON
‘olignduon Jospue [()(8)99£9s O3] sjooyos
uelEloasuoN ‘olgnduop - uoieonp3 jeioadg e10]

(z-9 + z-3) (621 JosinQ) VAV
[(eXa)syeas O3] uoneonp3 [eroadg JesA papusix3 [e1oL

(1-9 + 1-4) vav feinbay g10]

a0uapISay JO 12U)SIq 40} SIeI0] YAV

(-9 ybnouys |-9 Jo wWng) souapisay
1O 10UISIJ J0J siejo] YAV PasSEeg-LO0ISSE[OUON

(G21 10SINIQ) YAV PASEG-WO0ISSBIOUON SUOINJIISU}
SUBIPJIYD POsSUaDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJIOSSUON ‘oignducn
Joypue [(2)(8)99£9s D] Sio0yoS UBLIBIOSSUON

‘oignduop - uoneonp3 jeadg P

papuaixa



0 0 0

0 o T o

o T e

0 L0 0

0. 0 0

L0YBE ELLsL cres

0 o o

0. 0 .o

L0V eV Zres

LOv6E VML TveS
[0l ZL-6 sepeln 8-/ S9peID

9-1 sepeln)

8200L

gzoor

L1

LM

(§-H spiooy ||V j0 WNS) YAy

SUOIIN}ISU| SUIP|IYD PasuUadIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘alignduoy Jojpue [(/}(e)g9c9s O3] siooyos
uelelOasUON ‘olilgnduop - uoeonp3 |e1vadsg [elo]

(Z-H spJooay |1y jo wng) (G21 J0SIAIQ) VAV
[(eXa)syeas O3] uoieonp3 (eioeds JeaA popuUs)X3 [2JoL

(1-H spJoogal {|e Jo wns) yQy tenbay |e1o]
JUIPISIY jo s3214381Q 11V 104 s[ejol vav

(-9 splodal |e

1O wins) s1osIq |1V 404 S|BI0L YAV POSEG-LIO0ISSEOUON
(G-4 spiooal

Ile Jo wins) sposi( |V 10} S[BI0L YAV POSEQ-WO0ISSE|D
sjopeyo pazuoyne

uoneoNp3 o pieog SJEIS PUB 9°G09.y O3 0} Juensind
paZLOYINe SjO0YIS JSUBYD apIMAIUNOD 0} a|gedijddy
?aouapiIsoy

J0 s)ouISIA 11V 410} YAV papoday jo Alewwing

(-1 ubnouuy - jo wing) syoel] | 10} s|ejol YAy

{y-Q spiodal |y 0 W) yQy suonnyisy|
SUBIP|IYD POSULDIT - S|00YDS UeLIBIOaSUON ‘olignduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99£96 O3] slooyog UeBOSSUON
‘o1ignduop - uoneonp3 |e10ads JBoA popusixy [ejol

{£-Q spJooay |Iv jo WNS) VAV

SUONNUISU} SUBIP|IYD pasuddl - S|00YDS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘aljgnduon Jo/pue [(£)(e)99e9s O3] sjooyas
UelLRI0aSUON ‘oignduop - uoeonp3 |eloads |ejol

(Z-a spi0oay |y Jo WNS) vav
[(e)(a)syeas D3] uoneonp3] [e108dS JBAA POPUSIXT [B0L

{1-Q spJoday {Iv Jo WnS) yay Jenbay ejol
syoel] ||V 1o} siejol vav

(g-D spiodail e
10 WNG) syoet] ||V 104 S[e10] YAV PaSeq-WO0ISSBIOUON

(g-g spiooau
|Ie 10 WNG) syoel} |V 104 S[BJ0] YAV PESE]-WO00.SSE|)

syoei) ||V 40} YAV panHoday jo Aiewwing

Aewiwng



G- (-1 ubnouuy -7 Jo WNS) sjoIsIq |1V 104 SIEI0L YAV

1 (p-H spodsy |Iv jo wWnS) vay (/1 J0SIAIQ) sUONYISU|
SUBIPIYD POSUSDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIE)OESUON “dllgnduoN

lo/pue [(1)(e)99£56 O3] $100UOS LUBLRIOBSUON

‘olgnduoy - uoneonpl [e10adg Jeas perisixy |.jo]



SOA :Uoljepl|eA Bleq passed

auUON :uonlesnp3 jo a0 Aunon 0 :sBujuiepp jo taquinN

Wd 2€:GG-¢l #20¢/¥/L - LUMoIgp 32143s1qg |ooYIS 0 -sJoli3 jo JaquinN

INd LS'6€:ZL $202/b/) - TBBO3S WYBISIBAQ J2LISI] - [00UDS JapeYD . 'SPi033Y Jo JaquinN
UOIJeULIOJU| UOIJBDLIISD uoijeuLioju| uoljepljep

VS¥Z/v44 i eleq

Wd LG:£0°CL £€202/02/2| ‘93eq uoljepljeA jseT £9/0 -13quinp i3)eyn
uolSnpul :Ag uoljepljeA jse €./1110¢LLe3 ¢y :8pod SAD

Wd €L:£0-¢1 €202/0¢/CL ‘91 PBAERS sk Japeyn diysisuped Ajiwe4 (jooyss
UuoISnpWw :Ag poAeg jseT eieqleg ejueg :Ajuno)n

sjiejag uonewuoju| Ay3ug

UOJeUWIOojU] pioday

uoieso jesisAyd jooyos Jayeyn

uoneso |eoIsAyd [00Yog JsueyD / Jaueys diysisuped Allwe4 / jooydS euey) / Aijujeleg / owoH

L-d $2-£20Z :pouad Buioday * |-d ¥2-€207 81940 Buissasoid

(Davd) uonos||o0) eleq Juswuoioddy [edidulid



ejuog-elRp BJUBS

eiegleg ejues

JoLySIg |00y
Ajunon

‘Z-d 10 se |euyy aue (s)uoljeso| jeaisAyd

paxodal syy ((a)(2)4)Z0 8822y uonoas O3 0} uensing
"B}ep uoneoo| [eoisAyd podal snw ‘Ajeanjoedssl
'9'509/ ¢ 10 G609/ SUORDIDS OF 0} Juensind

Jsueyo spIMAIUNOD B Jo Japeys welboid Ajunoo

e SI jel] [00YOS JapeYD VY "pajeoo; AjedisAyd si looyos
12UBYD By} a19yMm JoLISIp [ooyos Ajuo oy} sI uoiiad
$,100U0S JoLBYD Y} paluap eyl OLISIP jooyds dy)

10 19ZuOYINE 9y} J| BlRp UOoiedo] |eaisAyd podai o} aaey
10U Op ‘JgS 8y} 40 Aunod ay) Ag [eadde uo psacidde
94OM JBU] JO "JOLISIP [00YDS B AQ PaZIIOYINe Sjooyos
Japeyo (g)(2)(})20'8£zzy uondas O3 0} juensind
wX2))zo gczzy vonoes Ol ueld uonenusouod
4497 s.Jooyos Japeyd ay) buneinojes jo sesodind

10} pasn aq [Im (s)uoneoof |eaisAyd jooyds Japey)

‘Blep uoieoo)| |eaisAyd Jisyy ul

SIOUISIP [00Y9s Yjog Hodal pjnoys ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue AJeluswWald Ue Yjoq uiyiim sjjes Ajiioe)/ucijeso] Jiay)
usym Se yons ‘sjousip [00yss a|diynuw Jo sallepunog sy}
ulylm sjjej jeys UoNedo| B YIIM J00YIS JoLeYd ¥ JolUISIp
|jooyos Bulzuoyine s,004ds Jaueyd syl ‘Woly Jaylp

1o ‘0} UoHIppPE U} 8Je Jel} SIOLSIp jooyds spnoul Aew
Sy Alloe} jooyos e sey Jo pareooj AjjeaisAud si jooyos
Jayeyd oy} 2iaym (S)IOMISIP |OOYDS j|E 1O} SPi0dal Jajug

uoljeso jeaishAyd |ooyoss 1ayuey)



SO (uoljepljeA ejeq passed

BUON :uonesnp3 jo 3210 AJunon 0 :sBujuiepp Jo saquiny

Wd 2€:GS-Cl ¥20Z/¥/L - LUMOIgp Jol3sIq |ooYOS 0 :s404i13 JO JoquinN

Wd 1S:6€:ZL ¥20Z/b/L - POBE3S :JYBISIaAQ 3013SIQ - [00YDS 19 BYD / :SP1099Yy Jo JaqWINN
uoIJeWI0jU| UOIBILILIDN uoBWIOL| UoHepieA

VvSye/lv4g 1al eled

Wd 1G:20:Z} £202/0Z/ZL :8¥eq uonepl|eA jse £9/0 JaquinN J1ayeyd
UGTSPW :Ag uonepljeA jse €2/L1L0 2LL69 TP :2POD SAD

Wd €1:20:Z} £202/02/Z) ‘832 paAes jse Jepey) diysieuped Ajlwed jooyss
UOISNpW :Ag paAaeg ise elegieg epeg :Ajunon

s|iejaQ uoneuuoju] Ay3ug

uonewIoju| pioday

uoljeso jesisAyd |ooyoss Jayeyn

uones0T [BoISAUd |00USS JaueyD [ Jspeyd diysieuped Ajlwe4 / jooyog Jsuey) [ Aijujejeg |/ SwoH

L-d $2-£20T ‘pouiad Bumnoday ‘' | -4 $2-£202 :9)2AD buissasoud

(pQavd) uonasjjon ejeq juawuoioddy jedioulid



UBIH UoIUN JUIOP BLIBY BILRS

eleqleq ejues

st [ooyog
Awunon

‘Z-d 10 se |eul ale (s)uoeso| |eaisAyd

papodal auy (8)(2)1)20°8e2zy UoNOaS OF 0} Juensing
‘elep uoneooj| [eoisAyd uodal jsnw ‘Ajaaoadsal
‘9°'609/¥ 10 6609/ Suondes O3 0} Juensind

Jayeyo apIMAIUNDD B O Jaueyd wesbold Aiunoo

e S| 1BY) |00YDS Jauey0 V¥ "paleoo; AjjeaisAud si jooyss
JapeYD 8y} 248ym JoLISIp [00YyDs Ajuo ay) si uonnad
$,JO0U0S JOUBYD By} PAIUSP JeY) JOLISIP [004DS Sy}

10 19Zl10YINe 8y} Ji Bjep uoneoo| |edisAyd podas o} oaey
10U Op “3QS 24} 10 AJUN0D a8y} Ag [eadde uc paacidde
8i9M 12U 1O ‘10U1SIP |00Y0S B AQ pazIoyine s|coyds
Japeyo (g)(2)1)z0°gszey uonoss O3 o} uensing
Hw)2))z0o 8ezey uonoss D3] wuelb uojesusouod
44971 s.Jooyas Japeyd ay) bunenojes jo sesodind

J0j pasn aq |m (S)uoieoo] [eoisAyd [00yDs JapeyD

‘BlEP UONBIO| [eoIsAyd say) ul

sJouUIsIp [00Yos yjog podal pjnoys 1oLsIp jooyds ybiy e
pue AlRjusWwald ue Yjog ulyim sje} AlljIoel/uoneao| sy}
uaym se yons ‘spusIp [0oyos 9|dRnw Jo saepunog ay}
uiyum stjey 1ey) Uoneao] e Ylm [00YDS JSpeyd v JoIsip
tooyos Bulzuoyine S,1004yds JSLBYD By} ‘WOUy JBYIp

1O ‘0} UONIPPE U aJe Jey) SIOUISIp [00YDs apnjoul Aew
sIy) "AJjioe) [o0Yyos e sey 4o paleoo) AjjeaisAyd st jooyos
18LBUD BU) 2I9UM (S)IOLISIP JOOYDS ||B 10) SPI0J3aU IS

uoije207 jedishyd jooyossg toueyd



S8A uoljeplje ejeq passed

SUON :uoneanp3 jo adyo Ajunod 0 :sBuluiep jo JoquinN

Wd ¢€:G5: ¢} ¥202/p/L - LUMOIQP 3o13sIq [ooYdS 0 :S40443 Jo J2quINN

Wd LS'6€:ZL 7202/p/L - HEDBBSS JubIsIoAQ oS - 100YDS JapeyD / ‘SpI0J33Yy jo JIaquinN
uoRBWLIOJU| UOIIEDI}IIID) uoljeuwiioju] uoepeA

vSyc/v4d -dl eleq

Wd 15:20:ZL £202/0Z/Z1 :8¥eq UoBepl|eA }se €970 :49qWINN JopeyD
UOISNpW :Ag uoiepl|e 3se €24LLL0 ZLLBY ZP :9POD SAD

Wd €1:20:2) £202/0Z/2) :21eQ PaAeS Jse] 1auey) diysiauped Ajwe jooyoas
uoisnpul :Ag paaeg jse eleqieg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|iejoq uoieuuoju| Ay3ug

UojeuIoju] pi0oay

uonesoT |edisAyd jooyos 1aueysd

uoneoso |eoIsAld [00Yog Jsuey) / Jaueys diysiauped Ajweq / jooydS Jspey) / Anjujeleqg / SWwoH

L-d ¥2-€20Z :pouad Buuoday * |-4 1Z-€20Z :9]9A0 Bulssasoid

(oavd) uonasjjon ejeq juswuolipoddy jedicuLid



Aeyuswajg uolun RN

|

eiegqleg ejueg

1ouUIsIg |o0Yos
AuUno)d

"Z-d 10 se jeuy aie (s)uoneoo| [eaisAyd

papodal sy (9)(2)(31)20°88227 UonoaS O3 0} Juensing
‘ejep uoneoo] eoisAyd podai isnw ‘Ajoajoeadsal
‘9'509/% 10 6609/ SUORVBS O3 0} Juensind

Jspueyd apmAIUNoD e Jo Japeyd weiboid Ajunoo

e Si 12y} |00Y0s Japeyd Y "paieoo] AjeaisAyd si |coyos
JaueyD By} 2I9YM JOUISIp [00Yds Ajuo ay) st uoiliiad
$,J00U0S JSUBYD SU) PaIUSp 1By} J101ISIP |O0YIS ay)

10 Jazuoyne sy} ji elep uoneosol [eaisAyd podsi o) aaey
10U Op ‘TGS @Y1 Jo Aunod ayy Aq [eadde uo pancidde
BJOM 12UJ} JO ‘IOLISIP |O0YDS B AQ PaZUOYINE S|00Y0S
Jspeyo (g)(Z)(1)20'8czey uondas O3 ol Juensing
w)(2) )20 8cgey uonoes D3] juelb uonesusILod
4497 S,Jo0Yos 1sueyo ayl Bunenojed jo sesodind

104 pasn aq Jm (s)uoneoo) jedisAyd jooyos Jsuey)

“Blep uoneosoj jeatsAyd Jioy; ul

SIOLISID [00YDS Yjog Hodal pjnoys ‘Jousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Aiejuswale ue yjog uiypm sjej Aujioe/uoneoso] syl
udYM SE 4ons ‘sjousip [0oyds ajdiynw Jo sauepunog ayy
UIylim s|[e} Jey; uoneoo| e HIIM [00YDs Jalieyd v JouIsIp
|coyos Buizioylne S, jooyds JSHBYD 8yl ‘WOl JayIp

JO ‘0] UCIHIPPE Ul 8. Jel) SIOLISIp jooyds apnjoul Aew
sIy] Alfioe) |00YOS e sey Jo paedo] A|leotsAud st jooyos
JBLBUD Y] 81oUM (S)IDUISIP JOOYDS |[e Jo) SPI0dal 19jug

uoileo0o1 jesishAyd |ooyos Jayeyd)



SOA [UolIEpIIEA Ble( passed

SUON :uonesnp3 jo 22140 Ajuno) 0 :sBuluwiepp jo JequinN

Wd Z€:S5:ZL $Z0Z/b/L - TUMOIGP :32143Stq |00Y2S 0 :sioi3 jo JoquinN

Wd LS:6€ZL ¥20Z/b/L - HOB63S :3yBisIanQ 1013siQ - |00YdS Japeyd . :Spi0o9y jo JaquinN
uOoIjRWLIOJU| UOIJedI}IuD) uoljeulioyu] uorepijea

VSyc/iv44d -dl eleq

Wd 1§:£0:2} £202/02/2) :23eQ uonepifep jse €970 :JoquInN Jopeyd
Uolsnpu :Ag uonepiiep jse €2/1110 ZLL69 Z¥ :9P0D SAD

d €1:£0:ZL £202/02/2) ‘2¥eq paAes jse Jepeyn diysisuped Ajiwed :jooyss
uoisnpu :Ag paAeg ise] eizqieg elueg :Ajunod

siieoq uogeuLopu] Ay3u3

UOIJEWIOJU] pi0Jay

uoljesoT |edisAyd |ooyos Jaueysd

uofE207 |BDISAUd |00YDS eury) / Jauey) diysiouped Awed / jooydss sepeyd [/ Ajujeleq / SWOH

L-d ¥Z-€20C :pouad Buinoday ‘ |-4 $2-£20z 91949 Buissasoid

(Da@vd) uonosjjo09 eyeq jusawuoipoddy |edioulid



Aejuswa|3 Bueajog

|

eleqleg ejueg

ousig jooyos
Auno)

'Z-d 10 se jeul ale (s)uone2o| jeatsAyd

panodas oy (a@)2)(5)20"gezey Uonweg O3 o juensing
‘elep uoljeso} jeoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpanoadsal
‘9'509/t 10 §'G09/ ¥ SUORVDS O 0 Juensind

J8PBLD 8pIMAILNOD B 0 Jaueyd weiboid AJunoo

e S| JeY) [00Y0S JaUBYD Y "paledo| AljedisAyd s] jooyos
JOLIBYD By} 9Jaym JoUISIp jooyos Ajuo oy si uoniad
$,|00Y0S JSHBYD Sy} Paluap Jeyl JoLISIp |004S U}

10 Jazuouyine sy} ji eyep uoneoo] |edisAyd yodsi 0} aaey
J0U Op ‘3gS aY3 Jo Ajunod sy} Agq [eadde uo pancidde
219M Jey} Jo ‘JoLISIp [00yds B Aq pazuoyjne S|jooyos
Japeyo (g)(Z)(1)z0 8eTey UOBOES D O} Juensing
()20 8szzy uonoes 03] wesb uojenusduod
4497 s,jooyos saueyd ay} buienoes jo sasodind

10§ pasn aq |jm (S)uonedoj [eaisAyd |0oyss JoneyD

‘Blep uoneoo| [eoisAyd Jisy ul

S10L]SIp j00YOS Ujog Hodal pinoys ‘Jousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Algjuswis|d Ue 410q UIYlMm S|ie AJ1|10.}/UOiE20]| JIay)
uaym se yons ‘SjoisIp |0oyos sidiinw Jo ssiepunog sy
ulypm sjlej Jey] UoHEJ0| B YlIM |OOYOS JSUBYD Y TJOLISIp
|jooyos Buiziloyine s,004ds JBUBYD By} ‘WY Jagip

10 O} UCIIPPE. Ul 84 1By} SIOUISIP Jo0UDS apnioul Aew
siy] -Au[Ioe) |00yoS B Sey Jo paledo| AjjedlsAyd st [ooyos
191BYD 3Y] 219yMm (S)IOLISIP |O0YDS [|B JOL SPIodal 1ajug

uoljeso |eaishyd jooyos Jayeyd



S9A uonepijeA ejeq passed

BUON :uonesnp3 jo ad10 AJunoH 0 :sBujusepp jo J2quinN

Wd Z£:85°ZL #20Z//\ - TUMOIGP :3o1)siq jooYds 0 :$40443 Jo JOqWINN

d LS6€:2Z) $20Z/¥/L - HBBB8S yBIsIanQ 1013sI( - |ooydg Japey) /L 18p1023Yy Jo JaquinN
uoljeuwlioju] uoljesiyiued uoljewiojuj uoljepliep

vstye/v4d al ereq

Wd 1G:20:C) £€202/02/ZL -9yeq uolepljeA jse £€9/0 19quinN Ja3eyD
uo)sSnpul :Ag uonepijep jse €L..1110 1169 ¢t °P0D SAD

Nd €L:L0:21 €20¢/0¢/C| ‘93eq paAes ise] Jepeyy diysisuped Ajiwed :jooyss
UoISNpW :Ag paAesg }sen] eleqleg ejues :Ajunon

s|ieyeg uonjeurioju] Ay3u3

UGIEuWIoU] plooay

uoljeso1 |edisAyd |ooyos 1aueyd

uoneo0T [eoIsAld |00YoS BuBYD / Jeueyd diysiouned Ajjwe [ jooydos epey) / Aju3 ejeQ / SWoH

I-d ¥Z-£20¢ pouad Buinoday * |-d4 yz-£Z0z 31940 Buissasoid

(D@vd) uonos|jo) ejeq juswuoipioddy jedioulid



ybi uoiun Asflep Zau A BlUBRS

elegleg ejUES

JoUsIg jooYos
Auno)

"Z-d 10 se |eul aie (s)uoneoso| |esisAyd

pouodal syt {a)(2)1)20°8£2Z1 UolOSS O3 0} Juensing
‘ei2p uoneoo) [esisAyd uodal isnw ‘Ajaaosdsal
‘9'509/t 40 §°509/ ¥ suonoes D3 o} juensind

Jsyeyo apimAIUNoD e Jo Japeyo weiboid Ajunos

B S| JBY] [00UOS JaHBYD Y ‘pajeoo| AjledisAyd si jooyos
JaUBYD BU} 2J8UM JoLISIp jooyos Ajuo ayy st uonnad
S,JO0YDS JSUBYD SU) PaIUAP JBY} JOLISIP [00YDS 8y}

10 Jazuoyne au) JI elep uoneoso| [eaisAyd podai o} saey
10U Op ‘3gS 8y} Jo Ajunod ay} Aq [eedde uo panoidde
8Jom Jel] JO “JOLISIP [00YDS B AQ PSZLIOYINE S|00YdS
Jepeyo (g)(2)(1)z0°8eZzy Uonoas O3 0} Juensing
[(w)(2)#)20 8822 uonves O3] jueld uonenusduoD
44907 s.Jooyos Jopeyd ayy Buiendies jo sesodind

10] pasn aq |Im (s)uoneoo| [eoIsAyd Jooyos JspeyD

‘BlEp UOI1BD0| |BoIsAyd J1sy} ut

SIoUISIP [00YDS Yiog Hodal pinoys ‘poisip jooyos ybiy e
pue Alejuswale Ue Yjog ulyum sje} Ajjioel/uoneoo] Jisyl
usym se yons ‘sjousip jooyos sidiynw jo ssuepunoq sy}
uiypm sjjej y2y3 Uoneoo| B YUM |O0YDS JSPBYD  "JOLISID
|ooyas BuizLioylne S,j00YdS JSHBYD Y] ‘WOl ISKIp

10 ‘0} UCIIIpPE Ul ik 1By} SIOM]SIP jooyds apnjoul Aew
sy Aypoe) jooyos e sey 10 pajedoj AjjesisAyd si jooyos
JOLIBYD By} SJoym (S)IOMISIp |00YOS ||e 10} SpIodal Jatu]

uoi}e207 |esisAyd |ooyoss Jaxieyd



SOA UonEpIeA BJR( passed

QUON :uoiesNp3 Jo asiyo AJunon 0 :sBuluaepp jo saquinN

Nd 2€:G5:ZL y20c/P/l - LUMOIQp 13oinsiqg [ooyos 0 ‘sJouu3 jo JaquinN

Nd LG:6€:2) #2Z02/¥/1 - HEB63S :3ybis1ang 3013s1Q - [00UDS J1ajeyD) 1 1Spl1o23y jO Jd3quinN
uoljeuLioju| uoijesiyiye) uoljewioju) uoljepijean

VSvZ/v4g “dl Bled

Nd 1G:20:CL £€20¢/0¢2/¢| -93eq uoiepljeA jsen €9.0 -49quWInN JsueydH
Uojsnpu :Ag uoljepljep }se] €2/1110 CL169 cv 9p0ed SAD

Wd €1:20:Z)L £20Z/02/Z} 938 PaAES }Se] JayeyD diysieuped Ajiwed (jooyos
Go1SNpU :Ag paAes jsen eleqreg ejuesg :Ajunod

slieye@ uonyewou Ay3ug

uoijeulriojuj pioday

uoijes0 |edisAyd |ooyoss 1aueysd

uoIeo0T [BOISAUd |00YDS Jepey) [ Japeyd diysiouned Ajiwe [ [ooyds Jeuey) / Ajugeleq / SwoH

L-d $2-£202 :pouad Buinoday * |-d ¥2-£20Z 81240 Buissadoid

(0avd) uonasjjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy jediould



Aleluswa|g uolun uewyoolg

_ 1011810 |0040S

eieqieg ejueg Aunon

‘Z-d Jo se |euy aJe (s)uoneoo| |eoisAyd

pepodas sy ((g)(2)(1)Z0°88Z2y Uoloag O3 0 Juensing
‘elep uoiieoo| eaisAyd podal 1snw ‘Ajlaaioadsal
'9'509. 1 10 6609/ Suondas O3 o} juensind

Jayeyd 9pIMAIUNDD B Jo Jaueyd welboid Aunod

e S| Jey) [0S JaueyD v ‘pajeoo| AjleodisAyd si jooyos
JBLBYD 8y} 8J9UM JOLISID j00YDS AJuo ayj si uopied
$,J0040S JOUBYD U} paiuap 1By} 10L1SIP [004S 8y}

10 1azIJoyne 8y} JI elep uonedo| [edisAyd podsis 0} aAey
10U op ‘39S 8y} Jo Aunoo ay; Ag jeadde uo panoidde
219M Jey} 10 ‘JoUISIp [00Yos B Ag pazuoyIne s|ooyos
Japeyo (g)(Z)(3)z0°8€zey UolveS OF 0} JuBNsIiNg
Hw)(2)W)zo 8czey uonoes D3] wuelb uoyenussuod
4407 s,Jooyos Japeyd ayy Bunenojes jo sesodind

10§ pasn aq |m (s)uonedo| [eaisAyd jooyss Joueyn

‘Blep uoieoso| [eoisAyd Jisyy ul

SJOISIP [00Y2S Ylog Hodal pinoys ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Algluswa|je Ue Yjog Ulyiim sjje} AljIoBj/uoieao| Jiay)
usym se yons ‘sjoLsip jooyos ajdninw Jo seuepunog ay)
uiyim siiej jey) ucneao| e Yiim JooYds JSUEYD Y JOMISIP
|jooyos Buizioyinge s,jooyds JeHBeYO 8y} ‘Wol) Jsyip

10 ‘0} UOIIPPE Ul 818 JeY) SIOLISIP |ooyDS apnjoul ABw
siy_. “Aupioe) jooyos e sey Jo pajeoo) AjjesisAyd si jooyss
18UBYD BY] 8i8UM {S)IDLISIP [O0YDS [{B 10} SPi0dal Jaju]

uonjeso jesishAyd jooyoss sapeyd



S3A uoljepijep ejeq passed

SUON :uoneanpd jo a2y Ajuno) 0 :sBulusepp jo iequinN

Nd Z€:SS:Z) ¥Z0Z/b/L - TUMOIGP 30143810 [00Y2S 0 :Slolig jo JaquinN

Wd LS6E:ZL ¥202/b/L - 136638 :3yBiSIaAQ 1013SIq - [00YDS J191eyD £ 1Sp1023Y Jo JaquinN
UOIJEUWLIOU| UOHEBDIHIIDD uoljeuwLiojuj uoljepiep

vSye/v4g tdl eleq

Wd 1G:20:ZL €202/0Z/2} :31eq uonepl|eA 3se €920 :JoquinN 1apeYyd
GoTSNpW :Ag uonepifep jse €//1110 21169 ¥ :9P0D SAD

Wd €1:£0:ZL £202/02/Z) ‘2¥eQ PaAeS }sB] Japey) diysauped Aliwed (jooyss
GOISNpUW :Ag paAeg }seT eieqieg ejueg :Ajunod

sjiejaQ uonewuoyu] Ayyu3

uonewIoju] piodoy

uoneso jesisAyd jooyss Jaueyd

uonesoT [eaIsAyd |00Yos Jsuey) [ Japeyd diysieuped Aiweq / [ooyds Jepey) / Ajuzeleq / SWOH

L-d ¥Z-£20¢ :pouad Buinoday * |-d ¥Z-£207 31940 Buissasoid

(Davd) uonasjjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy jediouLd



payIun [B1Se0D SINT ues

odsigo sin ueg

1o181Q j00UdS
Auno)

"Z-d 10 se |euy aue (s)uoneoo; |esisAyd

pauodal sy {(8)(2)(1)20°8£22y Uoless O3 0} juensind
‘Blep uoneoo| |eoisAyd podal ysnw ‘Ajaajosdsau
‘9°'509.1 10 6609/ SUOROSS D3 0} Juensind

Jspeyds apimAIUNoo e Jo Japeyd welboid Aunod

e S| Jey) [00Y9s JaHBYD Y paleoo| AjjeoisAyd st jooyos
Japeyo ay) aiaym 10LSIp [ooyos Ajuo ays si uonnad
$,J00YOS JSUBLD 3U) PAIUSP 12U} JOUISIP |00YDS By}

10 J9zIIoyINe 8y} Ji BlEp uoleso| feaisAyd podal o] saey
10U Op ‘3gS 8} Jo Ajunod ayy Aq [eadde uo paaoidde
819M U] JO ‘IOLISIP |00UDS B AQ pazLuioyine Sjooyos
Japeyo (g)(2)3)20°8cgey uonoag D3 o} Juensing
w)(2))zo 8czey uondeg D3] wuesb uonesnussuod
4497 s,Jooyas epeyo ay) buienoles jo sasodind

104 pasn aq |im (s)uoneosoi [eaisAyd |0oyss toueyd

‘Blep uoneoo| [eoisAud Jteyy ui

Jo)sIp |00y3s yjog Hodal pinoys ‘PLISIp [0oyos ybiy e
pue Azejuswale U Y1oqg Ulyim s|e; AJjIoBj/uoneso] Jisyl
uaym se yons ‘sjouIsip |0oyds ajdpjnw Jo seuepunog sy}
UIYIMm S||e} Jey} uoieoo| e Uim JooUDS JISHBYD Y JOLISIp
jooyas Buizuoyjne s,|004dSs JOUEBYD BU} ‘WOl I8P

10 ‘O] UOIIppE Ul e 1By} SJOUISIP |ooYyds apnioul Aew
siy “Aujioey jooyos e sey 1o pajedsol AjjesisAyd si [ooyss
JBLIBUD BY) 21oUm (S)1011SIp {00YDS ||B 10} SpIodal Jsju]

uoneosoT [eaishyd |ooyss 1apeyd



SOA UOHEPIEA BJe(g Passed

SQUON :uopeaNnp3 jo 2910 Auno) 0 :sBuluwiepp jo JequinN

Nd ¢€:6S ¢l v20Z/P/L - LUMOIQDP 30L3SIQ [o0YOS 0 :s4o4i3 jo JequinN

Wd Z1:2t'2L $202/t/L - TEB63S yBIsianQ 3013s1q - |00YDS Japeyd | :SpJ023Y JO JaquInN
UOIJRULIOJU| UOIIBDI}ITID) uoljeurioju] uonepieA

Lyeatiees ‘al ereq

Wd 02:02:¢1 £€202/0¢/c| -93eq uonepijeA jset €90 49qunN Jauiey)d
UOJSNpW :Ag uonepljeA jse €2/11102L169 ¢v -apod SAd

Wd £:91:21 £202/02/Z) 81eQ poAeS jseT Jepeyn diysisuped Ajiwe4 (jooyss
Uo1snpul :Ag paaeg jseT elegleg ejues :Ajuno)

siielog uonewuoju| A3puz

UoNeuioju] pioday

uoIjesijilias S|ooyos Ul oISn\ pue sUy gz uonisodoud

UOIBOIILISY) S|O0YDS Ul DISNN PUB SHY :gg uomisodoid [ Jauey) diysieuped Ajwed / jooyog Jsuey) / Auz ejleg / dwoH

L-d ¥2-€202 pouad Buioday * |-4 y2-£20Z 81949 Buissasoid

(Davd) uonos|jo9 ejeq juswuopioddy |edidulid



-V "oAoqe paulno se (g) ubnoiuy (1L )(6)0zgg uondas
03 Jo sjuswalinbai ay) Bunsaw 0} selipsd Aousbe

[euoiieanpa |eoo; Buiiwgns ay ‘xog siyy Buposyo Ag

‘sasuadxs
aAessiuiwpe s,Aoushe [euoieonpa |Bo0] B 10} pasn
aq [lIM PAAID3J SpuNy Jo Jusdlad | uey) aiow ON (£)

‘swesbosd uoneonps sue ioy
Buipuny juswaiddns 0} pasn aq |[IM PBAISJaI Spun4 (2)

‘swelboid diysisuped |euoiesnps sue

pue ‘sjeualew ‘sayddns ‘Buiuiesy 1o pasn aq |[Im Spuny
Buiuiewai ay) pue ‘uoponiisul welboid uojeonps sye
apiaoid o} seakoldws payisse|o Jo pajeoiyied Aojdws 0}
pasn aq |jim papuadxa 9q 0} spuny Jo Jusaiad g Ises| e
‘pajjodua spdnd suow 10 QOG UlM salduabe [euoieonps
1e00] 104 "sweiboid uoneonpa sye Jusws|dwl

0] ‘s}s090 J0auipul Buipnjou) ‘sasuadxs aAlessiuluLIpe

s Aousbe |euoneonpa |Bo0] B 10} Pasn 8q ABW YdIym
spuny jo 1usosad | 0} dn Joj 1daoxe ‘swelboid uoneonps
spHe spinoid 0) pasn aq [jiim paAaladal spuny 1y (1)

:Buimojioy

ay} 0} AJ1uad Ajlenuue o} Aousbe [BuolRONPS |20

e saiinbal (B)gzgg uonoas D3 “sydeys siy} o} uensind
spuny jo 1d120a1 JO UOHIPUOD B SY 1OV Al|IGBILNOIY

pue sapeiens Buipun4—sjooyos Ul SISN|A pue SPy ay L
$9ys!|gelse spog uonedNnp3 ayy Jo | Sl JO | UOISIA(C JO
9 Hed Jo (0Z88 uoiwag yum Butouswwod) |G Jexdeyd
*L-y 9uUlT uo x0q 8y} Bupoayo Aq mojsq

sjuawalinbai ay) o} Alpao Aew Aousbe |euonesnpa |edo)
8y} ‘0Zgg uonoas N3 Jo suoisiaoid ayl Ajsnes o1 4aplo uj

sjuswalinbay (gz uoisodoid/SNY)
wielboid Sjooyos Ul JIShjy PUB SHY JO UOIIBDIILIAD

uonesyiIan






SOA :Uoljepi|eA jeQ passed

SQUON :uoneanp3 jo asyo AjunoH 0 :sBujuiepp jo Jaquinp

NV €5:15:01 $20¢2/6/1 - LUMOIQD 3D13SIq [ooyds 0 :si0.4u3 jo JaquInN

Wd 9%:95:9 ¥202/8/} - STEABUS :3YBISISAQ 3013SI - |00YOS J9HBYD 9 :Sp1029Y jO JoqUINN
UOIJBULIOJU| UOIJRDIILIDD uoljewio}l] UoiepljeA

a31oici6 ‘dl eleq

Wd L¥'¢S'S ¥C0Z/8/L ‘9jeq uoljeplieA iseT] BlEl - 8gquinN Jaueyd
WHIALDINSD :Ag uoljepijeA jse G§GCPCLO CLLB9 ZY BP0 SAD

WY ¥2:00:6 ¥202/8/1 ‘91eQ PaAeg jseT Jaueyd WniAL] (jooyoss
WNIATLDINSD Ag paaes jseq eiegieg ejueg :Ajunod

sjieiag uonjewoju| A3puz

UOIJeUlIoju] ploJay

jooyog iaueyd saouepuany

|OOYDS JOPRYD) SOUBPUSHY / JOUBYD WNIALL / [00YdS JapeyD / Anujeleq / Swoy

L-d $2-€20Z ‘pouad Buioday * |-4 ¥2-€20Z :919AD Buissadoid

(Davd) uonoajo9 ejeq juswuoipioddy jedioulid



v

qs-v

eG-v

0O 8

Siald

Pr-v

P .
L ar-v
ey-v
v
qe-v

Bg-v

U 8

9V

pe¢-v

XV

qc-v

ec-v

O0000

s qi-v

D el-v

aaLoLzse

paseal uol3oniisuj Jo uoijeiadQ (AAAA/ppjwiw) ajeqg
(/-v auI1 01 uo sanow) ON
(9-v 2uI 0} uo anow) SJA

i4eak feoasyy Juannd ay; buunp uogonaisul
Jo uoneiado asead Jooyss Jaueyd ayl pig

3 qoell

aXeelL

O oell

g XoelL

v 3oel] poed] aibulg

pasuswwon uononysul (AAAA/ppjuw) ajeqg

(5w aur 03 uo anow) ON

(y-v auIq 03 uo sAow) SIA

Juonesado jo ueak 3siiy S} Ul JoOYIS JBBYD SIY] S|
I ¥oelt

a>oedl

O oedl

g Xo'iL

Y 3oBi}

'pajo9|as okl |je Jol

UOIJEWLIOUI UIBJUOD 0} pasu [|im Ajud ejep Jusnbasgns
:9JON “iopio [eonaqeyd|e ul yoeJ) jeuotyippe

YoBD pue Y Yoed} 1o} X0q a3 ¥93Y2 ‘|-y ul
pajoojas sem (MoraNN) SOA } :SHOBIL [BUOIONASU]

(3oea] 9|BuUIS) ON ¢S)o®BI) [RUOIIONIISUI
ajdijnw ajesado [ooyds Japeyd siyj seog

(%0e3INW) STA £SHOBL jeuolONySU
ajdinw ajesado jooyods 1aueyd Ssiy} saoQg

-dl eled

snjeis Jopeyo



U8 0

o8-v

ag8-v

eg-v

9/-v

PL-VY

2LV

al-v

oGV

Po-v

9V

q9-v

Beg-v

uonBUIqUOD
pPoasSeg-WooISSE[DUON
poseq-uioolIsse|D

uononiysuj jo adA} sy ajesipuj
ER LN

G orlL

Doel}

g¥oell

v oed] poes] oibuig

‘|[enuuy JB S|{00YDS JSUEBYD ||B 104

palinbay “IeaA |eosy ay) Buunp uopelsdo pasead |Coyos
1 Z-d pue |-d e paiinbai Ajup "uonesadQ jo sAeq

3 oeuy
a el
D oeiL
q oelf

v ori poel) 91buis



60°45.

o

felol

8-/ sepelo)

STSL

9-{ sepelo

686k

EMML

LG BlbuIS

-0

€0

¥-a

(G/Z | 10SIAIQ) YAV POSBG-UOOISSBIDUON SuUonNysut
SUBIP|IYD PasSUDd0IT - S|OOYDS UBLIBIDASUON ‘0lignduopn
Jojpue [(£)(e)99€9G O3] S|00YDS UEBLIEIOSSUON
‘olignduop - uoneanp3 |B1oadg JesA papusixy

YAV PasSeg-Wo0ISSE|JUON

SUOIIN}ISU| SUBIP|IYD PasuUsdLT - S|O0YOS
ueiejoasuoN ‘ofjignduon Jospue [(2)(e)99e9s 03]
S|O0YOS UBLIBJOOSUON ‘Oljgnduop - uonesnp] jeipads

(G/1 10SIAIQ) YAV POSEJ-WO0ISSE|OUON
[(eXa)sregs O3] uoeonp3 [eoads JesA papualx]y
VAV poseg-wooissepuoy Jenbay

vayV PesSeq-lI00ISSB|OUON

(¥~g ubnouy

-9 10 E:Wv yoell I0j sjejo] yQay Poseq-woaisse|D
(G2 J0SING) YAV PSSEG-W00ISSE|D SUonNsu|
suUalIp|iyD pasuaoi - S|o0YoS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘ollgnduoN
Jo/pue [(2)(8)99£96 D3] S|COYOS UBLEIOBSUON
‘oignduop - uoieonp3 [eadg JBsA pepuaixg

vav paseq

-WOOISSEID SUOINMISU USIp|iyD pasuadl - S|jooyods
uezoasuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(2)(2)99c9s O3]
S|O0YOS UBLIE0asSUON ‘olignduoy - uoneonp] jeloads
(G2l J0SINQ) VAV PesSeq-wiooIsse|D

[(eXa)st£96 D3] uoneonp3 |e10adgG JEDA PRPUIXT

VAV paseq-wooisse|) Jejnboy
VAV paseg-wooisse|d

3OoBl) [BUOHONASU|

‘ge] uoled0)lY YAV du}

oyo|dwoo osje 1snw (3)G09/ Uoi0es D3 03 juensind
uoeonp3 jo pJeog a1elS oyl Ag panroidde siaueyd pue

9'609/ % O3 0} Juens.ind pazuoyine sIspHeyd apIMAIUNOYD

"G ybnouuyy z spiodas 0} Bunebineu A9 3 'q ‘D

‘g soed] Jo} YQY Hodal pue (G 4O | ploosl) ¥ My LML

9|BuIg Ul v @oB4] 10} YAV Hodal syoel) [eUOlONISUl
a|diynw Bunessdo sjooyds JIsPBYYD "PI0281 Y MY I/MHL
aibuIg 8y} Ul YAV |1t Hodal sjooyos Jaueyd yoel} a|bulg

vav pauoday

vav



0 . 9-3 -3 ul pepnput
'9'6¥/ 15 pue ()5 'Z1L9/y O3 01 uensind ‘Buipuny
1oy} 9|q1b119 10U YAV ApMS 1uspuadsepu| paseg 9sinoD

0 B o -3 -0 Ul PepNOUI 'S 6/ LG
13 01 jensind ‘yQy Apnig Juspuadspu| paseg 9s.n0))
o L .  v3 -0 ul papnjoul

Jou pue 9'5y/ LS pue (a)§'z1 9/ O3 o) uensind
Buipuny 1o} 8116112 Jou YQY PISEG-WOOISSEIOUON

vayv 18yo
.y . 16y ¢-3 (z-3 pue |-3 Jo wng) (2)0008Y O3 O} Juensind
uspeBIopuUId |BUOHISURI] Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV |2101

6y . z3 (AUO YAV JB3A 18114 "UWN|OD €MLY §-0
aur ul papnoul (2)0008Y D3 o1 Juensand usuebiapury)
JeuoniSUBI] Uj SIUBPN]S o) V(Y POSEG-WO0ISSE|D-UON

R A T (A1UG QY JEBA 1S4 UL S-31L) S-8
aui ul papnjout (9)000gY D3 0} Juensind uspeBiapury
[RUOIIISUBL]| Ul SJUSPMS 10} V(Y POSE]-WOo0ISSED

‘Aepyiq

YIS 119y} [UN Jedk [o0yss dY} JO puad 3y} pue pig
[udy uaamiaq g Bujuiny sjuapnis Joj yay apn[ox3
1eak jooyss ayj jo Aep 3siy ayz Buipuibaq ygv
ajessuab Aew pug judy pue pug Jjaquajdag usamiaq
G uiny oym szuapnys Ajuo 1ieak jooyss yz-£202

vav uduebiapury jeuonisueld]

g208 . LO0%S 8045 sTeL 88l sd (-Q yBNOIY 1-Q JO WNG) YoBLL 10} SIZOL VAV

o o 0 o 0 . ya (-0 + $-8) VAV (G21 10SIAIQ) SuoRNISyY|
SUBIP[IYD PasuadlT - S|00Y0S uelR}oasUoN ‘olignduoN

Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9G D3] S|00YOS UBLIBIOSSUON

‘algnduop - uoneonp3 |e1nadg JBaA papusiX] {e1o]

o o 0o o0 0 | ga (e-0 +¢-9) vav
SUOIINIISU| UBIPIIYD PISUSDIT - S|O0YIS UBLEIOISUON

‘orlgnduoN Joypue [(/)(e)a9£95 O3] sjooyos
UBLIB}OBSUON ‘0l|gnduoy - uoneonpd [e10adg [ejo]

0 o 0 0 0 <e (z-0 + z-9) (521 JosinQ) VAV
[(eXa)speag O3] uoneonp3 [2109dS JeaA PopUBIX3 [ejo]

6025 sTsL B e (1-0 + 1-8) vav senbey |eloL

€208 .09
¥oel| 10} Sjejol vav

£20¢ L0S 60°LS STSL 63°GLL -Se) (-0 yBnouyy
L-0) JO WNG) Yor.| 10} S|B10] YAV POSEJ- “OISSBIOUON



0 0 0 0
- 0 0 U o
R A Q. 0 9.
o o 0 o0 )
T e o - 0 0
00O 0
00 00 ]
oL ZI-6SOPRID g/ SOPRID 9P SOPRID  EIDIL

L

€

¢

b-d

VAV PoSEq-WOO0ISSEOUON

SUOIINIISU} SUBIPJIYD PasuUalT - sjooyos
uelEasuoN ‘olignduon Jo/pue [(1)(e)99£9s O3]
S|00YOS UBLIBIDASUON ‘0l|gnduoy - uoieonp3 [e1oads
(g/1 J0SIAIQ) YAV PESEQ-WOOISSB|OUON

{e)Xa)syeas O3] uoneonp3 |Badg JBSA papusixg

V(Y PaSEg-WoolIsSe[ouoN Jejnbay

VAV Paseq-wooiSSeOUON

(¥4 ubnoiyy | -4 jo wing)

aoUdPISaY JO JoUISI 40} S|ejo] YAV PasSeg-Wo0IsSSe|D
(GZ 1 Josin) YAV PESBQ-WOCISSEID SUONISU|
SUBIP{IYD POSUSDIT - S|00YDS UBMBIOSSUON ‘OllqnduoN
Jo/pue [()(2)99£96 O3] SIC0UOS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘a11gnduop - uoneonp3 |eloadg JBaA pepusIx3

vay paseq

-WOO0ISSE|D SUONNIISU] SUsIp|IyD pasusdiT - sjooyds
ueLEJ0aSUON ‘dllgnduoy Jo/pue [(/)(e)99e9s O4]
sjooyog ueLRasUON ‘oljgnduoN - uoeanp3 [eoadsg
(G/1 JosiaQ) YAV POsSeq-WwoolIsse|D

[(eXa)ste96 D3] uoneonpl [epedg oA PapuslIxy

VAV peseq-woolsse|) Jeinbay
VAV Posed-iooisse|)
20uspISaY JO 1ousIa
souapIsay Jo Aluno)

‘pJooas Juanbasgns yoes pue pucoss
31} JOJ B0USPISSI JO JOLISIP JOOYDS pue AJUnecd J09|3s 0}
MON PPV Oi|0 pue ‘OAES ‘pio0dal ]Sll] 8y} 10} BIep 18juy

vav papoday

soxe) Auedoud

1O N3lj-U} JO UOIEINDJED IO} S2UBPISSU JO JOUISIP JOOYOS
Ag vy podei 01 gel Uonedolly YAV 8yl 819jdwoo
1snw (4)G09/ Uoloes D3 o} juensind uoleonp3

10 pigog 91e1g 8y} Aq pancidde siepeys pue 9609y
uoioeg HJ o} uensind paacidde siouBYD apIMAIUNGD

uonedo|ly vav



LH

-9

(#~H ubnouyy

L-H Jo Wng) 8suspisay Jo ousiq 40} SieloL vay

(4-9 + v-4) vav (G2 20sIAIQ) suoiiniisy|

SUBIPJIYD PasSUaDI - S|o0YDS UeHB}oasuoN oljgnducn

Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9G D3] S|004OS UBLEICOSUON
‘a1iqnduop - uoiednpd |e10adg JeaA papusixy [Bi0]

(¢-9 + ¢-d) vavy

SUOIINIISU| SUIP|IYD pasusdl] - Sjooyog UBLIBJOSSUON
‘olignducn Jojpue [(2)()99£9S D3] sjooyos
UeLEaSUON ‘Olignduoy - uopeonpd [e10ads feio]

(2-9 + z-4) (621 108INQ) VAV

(e} a)speas O3] uoneonp3 [e1oadsS JBOA Papusixs [ejol

(1-9 + |-4) VAV Jeinbay [ejoL
aduapIssy 4O I0LISIQ 10} S|BIoL VAV

(7-© ybnoiy L-9 jo wng) souspisay

40 JoMISI 404 S|BJOL YAV POSEg-WOO0ISSEIOUON

(g1 JOSINIQ) YAV POSEG-WOOISSBIOUON SUOIINIISU|
SUBIP[IYD PasLIadI - S|004DS UBLIBIASUON olIgnduonN
Jojpue {(2)(2)99£9S D3] SI00YOS UBLEJOSSUON
211gnduop - uoeanp3 [e10adg s papusxy



0 0 0 0 0 £ (g-H spioosy |y Jo WNG) VAV
SUOIIN}ISU| SUSIP|IYD POasuUadlT - S|00USS UBLIBIOSSUON

‘alignduon Joypue [(/)(e)g9c9s D3] sjooyog

uelIRI0aSUON ‘oljgnduoy - uoneonpd [e1oadg (B0

R 0 0 0 oz (z-H sp1029y |1y Jo Wng) (§/1 J0SINQ) VAV
[(eXa)syeas O3] uoneonp3 |epads JeaA papusixd [ejol
; e g g ; o 4 P

92UapISaY JO SIOUISIA IV 40} S1eIo)L YAy

o 0 , 0o (5-o spJooai e
JO WNS) S)oU)SI ||V 40} S|RI0L YAV POSRA-WO0ISSBIOUON

o . .0 0 0 o (5-4 spiooau
[l& JO WNs) S101SI(] |1V 104 S[BI0L YAV Paseq-wooisse|d)

slopeyd pazuouyne
uoieanp3 Jo pieog 81eis pue 9'609. 4 O3 03 juensind
paziloyine S|0oyos JOHRYD apImAIUNOD 0} ajqedlddy

2oUdPISIY
Jo s3SI IV 10} VAV papoday jo Aiewwng

G {(#-r ubnouyy L-r jo WNg) syoed] jiy 104 S[ejo] YAy

Lall (¥-@ spiodal (| JO WNS) YAV SUOBNIISU|
SUBIP|IUD PESUADIT - S|O0YIS UBLERIOaSUON ‘OlIqnducN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99£9s O3] s100YoS LirLEIOSSUON

‘olqnduop - uoneonp3 [eadg JBaA papusixy [ejol

0. 0 er (e-Q sPI009Y [V Jo WNS) YAV
SUOIININSU| SUBIP(IYD PAsUBDIT - SIO0UDS UBLIBIOSSUON

'oljanduoN Joypue [(2X(2)g9€9S O3] sjooyds

ueLIBIOBSUON ‘dlignduop - uoneonpd [e10ads |80t

o o o o0 0 e (z-Q SPI093Y IV JO WNS) VAV
[(e)(a)seas D3] uoneonp] [e10adS JBOA PapULIXT [ejoL

szs.  e8Ssl LT (1-Q spJ0o9y IV jo Wns) vay seinbey el

€208
sydeiL ||V 404 S|ejoL vav

o B0LS  STSL 68GlL Tl (-0 spiooau e

10 WNG) syoeL] |y 10} S|BIO) YAV POSBQ-WOOISSBIOUON
0 0 o o 0. o Ll (g-g spiodal
JIe Jo wng) syoed] ||V {0} S|elo] YAV PoSeq-wooisse|D

£20¢e

et Cl-6 S9pel) 8-/ £3pBIO 9-v s9pRI9 E-MML syoeil |V 404 YOV paioday jo Aewwng

Arewwwing



S (=1 uBnouys 1-7 J0 wINg) soulsig NIV 10} slelel vavy

-1 (pH SpJooay fIv JC wng) vayv (G/ ) Josing) suonnjisyl
SUBIPJIYD PISUSDIT - S[OOYDS UBLIEIISSUON “Oljgnauoy

Jo/pue [(2)(B)g9£96 D3] s100YOS UBLIEIOSSUON

,U:DDO.COZ - uoneonp3 _m_uwaw IBoA PPNUBIX3 {BlC)



Wd 80:61:€ ¥20Z/8L/L - BIIS33q[ :uoneanp3 jo aoi0 Qjuno)
Nd 61:91:€ ¥20Z/8L/L - TUMOIGP :30M)SIq |o0YdS SOA :UolEDIIEA BIE(Q P3SSEd
INd LS:0L:E ¥202/8L/L - STEABUSTH :JYBISISAQ J01SI] - [00UDS Japeyd 0 :SBujuIBpA JO JOqUINN
0 :S10413 }O JoqWNN

3@D 0} J9jsuel) 10} parorddy ¥ :SPJ023Y JO JAqUINN

uoneULIOJU| UORIYID UOCIJBWLIOLU| UOHIBPI_A

£0€84994 :dl Bleqg

Wd v0:0L:€ ¥202/8L/L :9)eQ UOHEPI|EA }SET BLEL 2QWINN JopeyD
Siereysl] :Ag uoneplje jsen §SZ¥Z1L0 2LL69 Z¥ 19P0D SAD

Wd 26652 ¥202/81/1 :93eQ PaAeS jse JapeyD WAL (looyag
SIeABUSH] ‘Ag paAeg Jse eleqieq ejueg :Ajunon

spieje@ uopewou Ayyug

UoewIoju] pioday

uoneosoT |esisAyd jooyos 1aueyn

uoneooT [eoIsAUd 100YoS JapeyD [ JsueyD WNIAL)  / [00Yog Joueyn / Aju3eleqg / SWoH

L-d ¥2-£20Z :poudd Buinoday ‘ |-d $2-£202 :219AD Buissasoud

(Davd) uonodajjo ejeq juswuoijioddy Jediduld



INd 80:61:€ +20Z/81/1 - BI1553q[ :uonesnp3 jo ao1y0 Ajuno)
Wd 61:9L:€ ¥Z0Z/8L/L - TUMOIOP :39143S1Q [o0Y9S S\ IUuonepl|e ejeq passed
Wd LS:0L:E ¥20Z/8L/| - STEABUSIH :JYBISIOAQ 3013SIQ - |ooY9S J19peYD 0 'sbujuem jo sequinN
(0 :SJ0.1137 JO JIBSQUINN

3Q9 0} Jajsuel] Joj parolddy ¥ :spJ02aYy J0 JaquinN

uoIJeULIOU| UOIIRDIJILIDD uoljewuioju] uonepijep

£0€84994 ‘Al eleq

WNd v0:0L:E ¥20Z/8L/) :9)eQ UOHEPI[EA }SET 6LEL oquIny JoueyD
STBABUST :Ag UolEpI|EA 3SET §5Z¥Z10 24169 Z¥ 19POD SAD

Wd ZG:6¥:Z ¥20Z/8L/\ 93 paAeS jseT J8peyD WNIALL (jooY9s
sieneysi] :Ag paaeg jseT eleqieq ejueg :Ajunon

siieyaq uoeuioul A3yuzg

UONJEWIOJU] pi02oyY

uoijeso |edishyd jooyos Joueyn

UOHEDOT [BDISAU [00UDG JeLBYD / JSUeyD WIMALL / |00Yog Jeuey) / AljuJeleg / SWOH

L-d ¥2-€20Z ‘potiad Buiuoday * |-4 ¥Z-£20Z :919AD Buissasoid

(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq juawuoiioddy jedidulid



Wd 80:61:€ ¥202/81/} - BI15054[ :uoneanpy jo 310 Ajuno)
Wd 61:91€ ¥20Z/8L/1 - TURGIGP 30L3SIQ |00y SOA "UOBEPIIEA B3EQ passed
Wd LS:0L:E $20Z/81/L - STEREUST JUBISISAQ 1OLISIA - |00YDS JOHEBYD 0 :SBulIEM Jo SRqUINN
0 :SioLg JO JaguinN
3Q9 03} Jajsuel] 10j porolddy  :sploday jo JequinN

uoneWIOoU] UOIEIIMED uoljeuLIojU] UocllepljeA

£0€84994 ‘Al eyed

Nd ¥0:01:€ ¥20cZ/8L/1 -93eQ uonepljeA jse 6lgl ddquunp iduey)d
SieAelsly -Ag uonepieA 3sen GGZYZi0 ZLL69 C¥ 3P0 SAD

Nd 2G'6¥:C ¥20Z/8L/1 ‘3)eQ paAeS jseT] Japeyd wWniAlg (jooyoss
SieAeqsH] :Ag paAeg jse] eleqseg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|ieleg uogyewuoyu] Ayuz

UOIJeulIojU] pioday

uoeso- [eaisAyd jooyoss Jayeyd

uoneooT [eolsAyd [00YSS JOUBYD [ JOHBYD WNIALL / |00UDS JopBey) / Ajuzeleq / SWOH

l-d ¥2-£202 ‘potad Buiuoday * |-d +2-£Z0Z :919A9 Buissasoud

(Davd) uonodajjo ejeq Juswuontoddy |edioulid



Wd 80:61:€ ¥20Z/g)/) - BIISOSq[ :uoieonpg jo 83140 Ajunogy
INd 61:91:€ $Z02/8L/L - TUMOIOP :3o13siq |o0yos SOA -UOHEPIEA EJEQ POSSEd
INd 1S:0L:E $202/81/L - STEABUSI :JYBISIaAQ 1013sIq - [00Y2IS Japey) 0 :sBuluiem jo sequinN
0 :sJ04i3 jo Jaquunp
39 0} 19)suel] Joj paroiddy b :Sp1023Yy JO JAqUINN

uoljeULIOjU| UCHEDIHSY uoleuLIOJU| UOIIEPI|EA

£0€84994 ‘Al e3eQ

WNd ¥0:01-€ ¥20Z/8L/1 "9je@ UOREPIIEA jseT 6LEL dquinN Jauey)
SIeABUSH] :Ag uolnepljea 3se] GGerZL0 CLL69 C¥ -dp0D SAad

Wd Z25'61:¢ ¥202/8L/1 ‘a1eQq PIAES }seT] Jspey) wniAL] (jooyss
SIBABUSL] :Ag poaAeg Ise] eiegieqg ejues :Ajuno)

s|iejaqg uonjewsoyu] Anug

UCHBWIOJU] p10J9y

uoneso |esisAyd jooyss Jaueys

uoneoo [eoISAUd |00YOS JopeyD) / JBUEBYD WNIALL / |00Ydg Jsueyn / Ajujeleq / SWOH

L-d ¥Z-£20C :pouad Bunuoday ‘ |-d $2-£20z :8j9AD Buissadoid
(Davd) uonosjjo) ejeq Juswuoipoddy jedioutd



SOA [uollepljeA ejeq passed

SUON :uoiesnp3 jo 9o Ajunod 0 :sBujuiepp jo JequinN

NV €G:1G:01 #20¢2/6/L - LUMOIQD 32143siq Jooyog 0 -sdoiig jo JaqunN

Wd 9%:95:9 $20Z/8/1 - STEABUSH :3YBISISAQ0 3013SIQ - |00YDS Japeyd | :SP1023Y JO JoqunN
UOIJBULIOJU| UOIIEDIHIIIDD uonew.IojU] UORRPIEA

Lcaavyees ‘al ereg

Wd 0C-LG'S ¥202Z/8/| ‘33eQ UoiiepljeA jse BLEL 9qUINN J3)eYyD
WNIAULJNSD :Ag uoneplieA ise SGZrCl0 CLl69 ¢y -@p0o) Sad

WV vLILSILL $202/8/1 81eQ PBAES ISET JaueyD WniAlL] (jlooyss
WRIAIL DNSD Ag paaeg Ise] eleqieg ejueg :Ajuno)

s|ie}ag uonew.ojul A3puz

UOIJewIoju] pioday

uoI3eslIla ) S|O0YDS Ul 2ISN\ pue suy :gZ uonisodoid

UCHEDIILISY) S|00UOS Ul OISN PUB SUY (87 UOISOdold / Jaueyd WNIAUL [ |ooydsg Jepeyd / Ajugejeq / SwoH

L-d ¥Z-£20¢ :pouad Bupodey ‘ |-d vzZ-£20z 919AD Buissasoid

(Davd) uonasijon ejeq juswuoipioddy jedioulid



LV "anoqge paujjno se ‘(g) ybnoiyy (1)(6)ozgg uonoes
D3 jo swawaldinbai ay; Bunssw 0} saypsd Aousbe
|euoneonpa |eoo| Buiiugns sy} ‘xoq siy) Buyosyo Ag

‘sasuadxs
aAlleqisiuiwpe sAousbe jeuoneonps |BoO] B J0j posh
aq [|IM POAISOSI SpuUNy Jo Juaolad | ueyy aiow oN (g)

‘sweiboid uoiesnpa SsHe Joy
Buipuny juswa|ddns 0} pasn oq ||IM PaAISoal spun4 (2)

‘'swielboid diysisuped jeuoneonps sue

pue ‘sjeuaiew ‘solddns ‘Buiuiel; Joj pasn aq jjiim spuny
Buiurewsl ay) pue ‘uoponusul weiboud uopeoanps sue
apinoid o} seahojdwa palisselo Jo psjesyied Aojdwse oy
pasn sq |m papuadxs ag 03 spunj Jo Juaoiad (g 1ses| 1e
‘pajjosus sidnd alow 1o gog yim sajouabe [euoljeonps
|200| 104 "suielboid uoneonps sue juswajdui

0] ‘S}S0% 10841puUl BUIpn;oUl ‘sasuadxd sAelSIuUpE.

s Aouobe |euoieanpa |e20) B JO) Pasn ag ABW Yydiym
spuny jo Juadtad | o} dn oy Jdaoxe ‘swelsboid uoizonpe
spe apiaoid 0) pasn aq ||Im paAladal spuny |1y (1)

:Bumoijoy

ay} 01 Ajiuad Ajjlenuue 0} Aousbe jeuoyeonpa [8o0|

e saunbau (6)pzgg uonoas o3 1v1deyd siy) o} uensind
spuny Jo 1d190a1 JO UORIPUOD B SY 1OV AH[IqeIunoddy

pue aajuesens) Bupun4—SjooydS Ul JISNIAL pue Suy 8y |
$8ysijgelse spod UoHEINP3 341 JO | 3L JO | UCISIAIQ JO
9 Ued 10 (0Z88 ucnoss yum Buiouswiwoo) |°g teideysn

"L-¥ 8u1 uo xoq ay} Bupioayo Aq motaq
sjuswaisinbas ay) o} Aliao Aew Aousbe jeuoneonps |eoo|
ay} ‘0Zgg uonoas N3 o suoisiacid ayy AJsnes 0} Jsp.o Uj

sjuswialinbay (gZ uolyisodoid/SINY)
weiboid S|ooydsg ui 2ISN pue SUy O UoIBDIMAD

uonesyIed



QUON :uopeanp3 jo 921y AJunoH
WY €6:16:01 $202/6/1 - TUMOIGP 3214381 [00Y2S
Wd €€:12:2 ¥Z0Z/8/L - ZSTEABUSH :YBISIaAQ J0L13SIF - [00YdS Japey)

SaA uoneplleA eleq passed
0 :sBulutepp Jo JaquinN
0 :sdo4i3 jo JaquinN

9 :Sp1023Yy jJO JaquINN

UOIJRWLIOJU| LIOIIEDIHI3IDD)

INd £5:€G:9 ¥202/9/| :93eq uonepiieA 3se
WAHLONSD :Ag uonepljeA iseq

Wd 91:25:9 $202/8/. :93eQ PaAes jse
WNIATIDINSD :AgQ paAeg jse

uoIjewwIo)u] uolepien

3818649 ‘Al eleq

7661 49qWnN Japeyd

£/8.€10 ZLL69 C¥ °p0D SAD

INJUBADY :[O0UDS JaHBYD) WNIALL (jooYdas
piegieg ejueg :Alunod

sHeRg

uonewuoul A3ugy

UONeWI0jU] p1029y

|[ooyog J9}iey D aouepuapy

[00YDSG JBLBYD) SOUBPUSHY / OJNJUSADY ([00UDS JOHEYD WNIALL / [o0ydg Jsueyd) [/ Anuzejeq / SWOH

L-d ¥2-£20¢ :pousd Buinodey © |-d $2-£20z 31940 Buissadsoid

(navd) uonosjjon ejeq Juswuoiioddy jediould



S as-v
D eg-v

SV
v
PYr-v
a4
v
e EVPYV

v
s qe-v
D eg-v

eV
D ATV
D pec-v
D oY
D ac-v
D BC-v

v

s ql-v

D Bl-v

38186429

pasean uononisu o uonesadQ (AKAAppjuuw) sleq
(2w @ur 03 uo anowi) ON
(9-v @2u1q 03 uo arow) SIA

é4eak |eosyy Jualind ayl Bunnp uononiisul
10 uoneiado 3asead |00YDS JIURYD 3Y) Pig

3 oei]

a>oeig

o oell

gMoeiL

v Yoed] poei] sjbuig

pasustuwon uononisu| (ARAAppjuiil) a3eqg

(5w au17 03 uo anow) ON

{(-v auIq 0} uo aAow) SIA

Juoneiado jo ieak 3sily s} Ul [0ooYIS IapeYD SIY) S]
I3Moel]

aoeil

oMoeil

goel]

voRIL

‘po1oslas SOkl ||B 1oy

UOI}BULLIOJU! UIBIIOD O} PasU fjim AJjus EJEp Jusnbasqns
:9JON JopJo jeonjaqeydie ut }oea} [eUOIIIPPE

|oea pue y Yorl] 1o} Xoq 3y} }99Yd |-y Ui
Pa129|9s SeM (oraNAl) SOA H (S)OrI] [BUONRONIISU}

(3oe1l 31BuIg) ON éSX¥or4}) |eUOHONIISUL
aydijjnw ajea9do jooyos Japeyd Sy} saoq

(4oennINy) SIA ¢ SHORI} jeUOnONISU|
ajdynw ayesado [ooyos JopeYyd Siy} saoQq

‘dl eleg

snjejs Jaeyn



8-V

98-V

eg-v

8-V

LA

pPL-V

4

al-v

B/v

99V

pPY-v

29-v

q9-v

QY

uolBUIqWOD
poseq-WOoOo.ISSEIDUON
pesSeq-WooIsse|D

uononsuj jo adA} ayj ayesipu|
3 Ho-iL

@ oeul

0 yoeiL

g oelL

v Yorl| poel] sibuig

"[ENUUY }& S[o0Y0S JSHEBYD ||e Joy

palinbay teah {eosy ay) Buunp uoiessdo pesesd |ooyos
1l Z-d pue |-d je paiinbai Ajug "uonesadQ jo sAeqg

3 yoeiL
aoeil
O oelL
g oedL

v Yoed] pMoell aibuig



yO8Y

felop

¢l-6 S8PEeID

8-/ sopelio

09 .

9-1 sepeID

6L€8

ENML

USINTIET T

-0

€0

-4

¢-d

(G/1 JOSIAIQ) YAV PoSEG-WOOISSROUON SUONINSU|
SUBIPJIYD PasSUSDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIRIOasSUON ‘olignduoN
Jojpue [()(2)99€9G D3] SI00YIS UBLIBIOISUON
*oi|gnduop - uoyeonpJ jeloadg JesA papusixy

VAV PaSeq-Wo0.ISSE|DUON

SUOHNIISU| SUBID|IYD PasuUadIT - S|O0YOS
ueliejoasuoN ‘olignduon Jospue [(2)(e)99e9s O3]
S|O0YIS UBLEIOBSUON ‘Ollgnduoy - uonesnpd jeioadg
(g1 JOSINQ) YOV POSEJ-WOOISSBIOUON

[(eXq)SrE9S D3] uonednpy [e10adg JBsA popusixy

VAV PoSeq-WooIsSeouoN Jejnboy
VAV PoSEg-WOo0ISSB|oUON

(¥-g yBnouy

L-g O WNS) yoel] J0} S|Bjo] YAV POSBg-WO00ISSEe|)
(621 JosIAIQ) YAV PESEG-LIO0ISSE|D SUOIN}ISU)
SuBaIp|IyD PasSUBDIT - S|OOYDS UBLIBIOASUON ‘0l|gnduoN
Jo/pue [(£)X()99£9S D3] SI00YOS UBLIEIOBSUON
,o__QDQcOZ - uofesnp3 _m_owaw 1BOA papusix3

vav paseq

-WOOISSED SUOIIN}ISU| Ualp|iyD pasuadl - S|Jooyds
uele8SUON ‘dllgnduo Jojpue [(;)(e)agegs D4l
S|O0U0S UBLIBIOASUON ‘Olignduop - uoiesnpd enadg
(G4} Josinid) VAV peseq-wiooisse|)

[(e)(@)ste9s O3] uoneonp3 je1oedg JBSA POPUDIXT

VAV Peseg-woolsse|D Jenboy
VAV PoSBg-Wo0.ISSe|)

soel] [BLONONASU}

‘el uoned |y yay sy}

ajo1dwod osje 1snw (4)G09/ 1 Uoioas O3 0} Juensind
uoneonp3y jo pieog alelS ayy Aq panoidde sispeyd pue

9'609/¥ D3 o} Juensind pazuoyine sispeyd spmAuno)

'G ybnouyy g spiooas 0y Bupebiaeu Ag 3'q ‘D

‘g $orIL 10} Yy Hodas pue (G O | piodal) ¥ M I/MHL

9|BuIS Ul v dorl| Jo) YOV Hodas syoely [euononsul
aidiynw Bunetado Sj0oYds I18LBYD "PI00SI Y MM /MHL
8IbuIg 8yl Ul YAV |8 Lodal s|ooyos Jopeyd yoel) aibulg

vav pauoday

vav



0

0

ize

6052 LL8S
O — .L . ..,( . O
o

4] 0

veosz  res
¥6°052 LL°6S

vO'8Y

v0'8

y0'8v

09

k4>

ize

6L€8

618

6.°€8

S-a

¥-a

€-a

¢-a

i-a

-0

-3 Ul papn|oul
‘9GP LS pue (q)gZ19/% OF o) juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 9]q1B1o 10U YQY ApNiS uapuadapu| paseg asino)

G-D Ul pOpnoul ‘G'6Y/ LG
23 o uensind ‘yQy Apnig Juspuadspu| paseg 8sino)

G-0O Ul papnjoul

10U pue 9°6Y/ 1S pue (Q)5'Z1L9.% D3 01 ensind
Buipuny o} a[qibys 10U YOV PESBG-WOOISSBIOUON

vav isyio

(z-3 pue |-3 jo wng) (2)0008Y O3 0} juens.ind
uauebiapury |eUOlISUBL) Ul SJUBPNIS 10} YAV BI0L

(AluO vQV 1B8A I8J1 “UWNIOD €33 1) 6-0
au ur papnoul (9)0008y D3 01 Juensind usuedbispury
leuonisuel| Ul SJUBPNIS 10) YOV POSEg-Wo0ISSe)-UON

(AlUO vQV 189A 18114 ‘UWNOD £-M/H1) 64
au Ut papnjoul (2)0008Y D3 o1 ensind uspebispuly
jeuociisuel] Ul SJUapNIS 10} YAV PaSEg-WOOISSEID

"Repypiq

Ui 119y} [JUn Jedk JooYyds dYj JO pud ay) pue pig
judy usamiag g Buluiny syuspms Joj ygy apnjox3
"1eak jooyos ayj} jo Aep 3s1y ay3 Buuibaq yav
9jeiauab Aew pug judy pue pug Jaquuaidag usamiaq
¢ uIn} oym spuapnis Ajuo :1esh [jooYyss yZ-£202

vQay usuebilapuly [euonisuel}
(- yBnouy L-q jo wng) yoelt 4o sielo] Vay

{(p-D + v-3) vav (6L “0sIAQg) suopnjisul

SUBIPIIYD POSUaDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBIOSSUON “OljgnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(2)99£96 O] SI00UDS UBLBIOSSUON
‘ofignduoyy - uoneonp3 (eoadg JBSA popuslix] (elof

(e-0 + €-9) vav

SUOIINYIISU| UBIP[IYD POSUSIIT - S|O0YOS UBLIEIOSSUON
‘ajgnduoN Jospue [(2)(e)g9g9s O3] slooyos
ueLiRI08SUON ‘ollgnduoy - uoeonps jeadg 210

(2-0 + z-9) (611 tosinQ) vav
[(eXa)speag O3] uoneonpd (eloadg JeaA PIPUSIXT |e30]

(1-0 + L-9) Vv ‘enbay oL
3oelj Joj sjejol vav

(-0 ubnouy)
L-0 JO WNG) yoel] 10} S[e10] YAV PosSeg-1''N0ISSEj0UON



0 0 0 0 £-9 VOV POSBG-WO0ISSBIOUON
SUOHMIISU] SUBIP[IYD POSUS0IT - S|O0YDS

ueLeloasSUON ‘algnduop Jo/pue [(;)(e)99£9s D3]
S|O0YOg UBLIBIOOSUON '0)|gnduop - uoieonp3 |e1oadg

o ..o 0o 0o 79 (52} 10SINQ) YOV POSEY-WO0ISSEIOUON
[(e)a)se96 O3] uoneonp] |e10eds JBOA PBpULIXT
;o B ,.,. .0 . ..o T .. D V(Y PSEG-WO0ISSEIOUON Ienbay

VYAV POSeq-WOo0ISSB|OUON

G4 {4 ybnouy; |-4 Jo wing)
BOUBPISAY JO 1OLISI(] 10} S|BI0) YAV POSEG-WO0ISSe|)

o o T o T oo w4 (21 JOSINIA) VAV PSBG-WO0ISSEID SUORNISU]
SUSIP(IYD PISUSDIT - S|OOUDS UBLIBJDASUON ‘dlgnduop

Jojpue [(£)(e)99€9S D3] SI00UOS UBLEJOISUON
‘alignduocy - uoileonp3 jeioadsg JBSA papusixg

0 .0 o 0o ed VvQv peseq
-LWIOO0ISSE[D SUOIIMIISU| SUaIpliyD pasusol - S|ooyos

ueleossuoN ‘olignduon Jo/pue [(/)(e)99g9s O3]

S|00YOG UBLIBJOaSUON ‘0l|gqnduoN - uoieonp] |eloadg

i B o zd (G2 J0SINQ) VY PISEC-LIOOISSELD
[(e)a)se9s O] uoneonp3 [e0adg 1B9A POPUSIXT

o R O S £ YV Paseq-woousse|) Jeinbay
{2101 ZL-6sopeID  g-/SepRiD  9-p SepRID E-MML VAV paseq-wooisse|)
“ 20UaPISTY 4O LIS

_ souspisay Jo Aluno)

‘pJooal Jusnbasqns Yyoea pue puoodss
9y} 40§ BOUBPISAI JO JOUISIP [00UDS pue AUNOD 10818S 0)
MBN PPY MOlj0 pue ‘sAes ‘plodad 1Sl oy 1o} Blep Jajug

vayv pauoday

-saxe) Ausdoud

10 Nalj-Ul JO UONE|NDIED 10} DOUBPISa JO JOLISIP |00Y0S
Aq yav Hodau 0 qe). uonedolly YAy 8y} 8jeidwiod
1snw (4)S09/ 7 Uoloas O3 o} iuensind uojeanpl

JO pieog 9)e1g 9y} Ag pansosdde siaueyds pue g's09/. v
uonoag D3 o} uensind paacidde sisueyd apmAIUNOD

uonesoliv vav



yH

€H

H

bH

GO

{~H ybnosu

L-H 0 WNg) souaplsay Jo Jouisiq 40} siejol YAy

(79 + ¥~4) VAV (G J0SIAig) suonnisy|

SUIPJIYD Pasua0IT - S|O0YDS UBLIBIDSSUON OllqnduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(e)99€9S D3] SiooYOS UBLEOSSUON
,o__DDQCOZ - uojeonp3 _N_omaw JBBA PapuUsIX3 |BioL

(e-9 + ¢-4) vav

SUOIINIISU| SUBIP|IYD PASUaIT - S|O0YOS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oljgnduoN Jo/pue [(£)(e)g9eas O3] stooyss
uelRoasUoN ‘olignduoy - uoneaonpd [e12sds [e1o]

(2-9 + 2-4) (621 1081MQ) YAY
[(£)(g)spE9s O] uoneonp3 je10adS JBA pspusixd [ejol

(19 + 1-4) vav seinfey |e1o0L
20UapISIY JO Jo1SIQ 10} slelo) Yav

(-9 ybnoiyy L-9 Jo Wng) souspIsay

1O JouIsI 10} S|BI0L YAV PASBg-WO0ISSEDUON

(g2 JoSInQ) YOV POSEQ-WO0ISSEIOUON SUOiIN}IISY|
SUaIp|IYD PasUDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIEJOSSUON ‘OliqnduoN

Jojpue [(/)(e)99c9G D3] Si00YOS UBLIEISISUCN
‘a4gnduop - uoneonpd jeloeds teai papusixy



0 0 0 o 0o 0 ¢ (£-H spiooay [iv 4o Wns) vav
SUONN]IISU| SUBIPHIYD PasSUdOIT - S|O0YOS UBLIBIOISUON

‘a1ignduon Jo/pue [(£)()g9£95 O3] siooyos

ueueoasuoN ‘oygnduop - uoneonp3 (e1oads B0}

o 0o 0 o B B (z-H spi0oay IV Jo wns) (G2} JosINQ) YAy
[(eXa)eteas 0Tl uoneonp] |elpedg oA PapUSIXT [el0L

R R T L T - (11 SpI00B1 [ JO WNS) Yy JenBo 1410L
82UBPISIY JO SIOLISIA IV 104 S|BI0L YAV

oo o0 o o (5-9 spuooai |je
10 Wwins) spusiq [V 404 SiBlo] YAV PaSeq-to0iSSejoUuoN

o ... 0 0 0 .0 (5-d spiooal
[Ie Jo wns) spousI| Iy 404 S|Bo) YAV PISeg-wooisse|D

siayeyd pazuoyne

uoneonp3 Jo piecq 8IS PUB 9'609/ ¥ OF 0} wuensind

pozioyine Sjooyos JoueyD apImAIUNOD 0} a)gedlddy

ERIVETo L33 ]

Jo spousIa 11V 10} YAV pauoday jo Aewwng

v60SZ  Wes o vosy ‘09 BLE8 ST (b= UBNOIYY - JO WNS) SHOBIL 11V 40} S[EIOL VAV
o o0 0 0 .0 .. ¥ (4-Q SPI028I [ JO WNS) YQY SUOHMAISU]
SUBIP|IYD PasUSDIT - S|00YDS UBLEIISSUON ‘OllgnduoN

Jo/pue [(1)(e)99£9G O3] SI00UDS UBLEIDISUON

‘o1gnduop - uoeodnp3 |e1oadg JBSA PapUdIX] 210

R o D - (€-Q splooay IV jo Wing} vay
SUOIJNYISU| SUSIP|IYD Pasus2IT - S|00YIS UBLIBJOSSUON

‘oijgnduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢96 53] sjoouds

uele0asSUON ‘oignduoy - uoleonpd [e10ads 10|

T T T T T e s g (2-Q Spa00BY 1y 10 WNS) YAy
[(eXa)seas O3] uoeonp] (e10adS Jeah papusix3y [230]

ve0sc W6 wogy 09 eLes L (1-Q spiooay Il 4O WNS) YAV Jeinbey ejol
s)oel] ||V 10} S|ej0L YAV

v6052 L6 08 09  6Le8 T (5-0 spsooay |l
10 WNG) SYOB1] ||V 40} S|EI0] YAV POSRQ-LWOOISSBIOUON

o o R R & (g-g spaooeu
I[e JO WNG) $yoed] ||V 40} S[elol YAV PasSeg-Wwooisse|D

[eyoL Zl-6 sopeiy  g-/ sepeli 9- sepe!n EMML syoel) ||V 10j YAV paHoday jo Arewwng

Aewwing



G- {#~1 ybnoays -7 j0 Wng) siouIsIA IV 104 SeI0L VAV

1 {(p-H Spioday v jO WNS) vav (S/L 10SIAIQ) suchnyjsy|
SUaIP|IYD) PASUBDIT - S|O0YOS UBLEIDASUON ‘01lgnduon

Joypue [(£)(e)99£9G O] SIOCYDS LBBIOBSUON

‘oiqnduop - uoneonp3 |eosdg Jeaj rnusixd [ejo)



S8A uoljepl|eA eje( passed

BUON :uonesnp3 jo 8210 Ajuno) 0 :sBujuiepp jo saquinN

WY €5:15:01 ¥20Z/6/L - TUMOIAP :30H3SIQ 100YdS 0 :siouig jo JaquinN

Wd €€:12:2 ¥202/8/L - ZSTEABUSH :3yBISIaAQ 3913si( - |00YdS 19peyD € :SpJ02aYy jo JaquinN
uoIJeWLIONU| UOIIRDI}IDD uoneuwloju| UoljepleA

/384807 Al Bled

Wd £1:05:9 ¥202/8/L :238Q Uonepifen jse Y661 HOQUNN JaHBYD
WNIAILOWSD :Ag uonepijep 3se 1/8/€L0 21169 Z¥ :@POD SAD

Wd ¥1:9%:9 ¥20Z/8/L :93eQ poAeS Ise] BINJUSAPY :JO0YOS JBLRUD) WNIALIL 1J00YOS
WNIAIL JINSD :Ag paneg jse eiegieg ejueg :fjunon

sjiejeq uoeuwioju; Ay3ug

UONewioju] p1099y

uoljeso [esisAyd jooyosg 1ayeysd

UONEBI0T |BOISAUY |00UOS JBLEBYD | SINJUBAPY ([O0UDS JoUBYD WNIALL / |o0yds Jepeyd / Agugeleqg / swoy

L-d ¥2-£20Z :pouad Buinoday * |-4 $2-€20Z :919A0 Buissasoug

(Dawvd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuonoddy jedidulid



pauiun Je elon

PLIsig jooyds

odsigQ sIn ueg Ajuno)

‘Z-d 10 se jeuy ale (s)uoneoo| jeaisAyd

pauodal syt (g)(2)1)20°8£22y uonoag D3 o} Juensind
‘Byep uonedsoj |eoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpanoadsal
‘9'G09/% 10 G509/ SUoRoeS OF o} Juensind

Japeyd apIMAIUNOD & Jo Jaueyo weiboid Alunoo

B Si Jey} Jooyos JaBYD Y "paleoo) AjjeaisAyd si [ooyos
J9UEBYD 9Y) a1aym JosSIp jooyos Ajuo sy st uoned
$,|00Y0S JBLBUD Y} palusp Jey) JOLISIP [00UIS Y}

10 Jazloyine ayi Ji eyep uopeoo| [edisAyd podass 0} aaey
JOU Op ‘JgS 9yl Jo AJunod ay} Aq jeadde uo paroidde
219M 1By} IO ‘JOLISIP |O0YDS B AQ PSZLIOYINE S|00YydS
Japeyo (g)Z)(3)20° 88z Uondes O3 o} Juensing
wX2)$)z0 sz uonoes D] juelb uoielusoLod
4497 s,Jooyos Jaueyo ay) Bunensies jo sasodind

10} pasn aq [m (s)uoiedo] [eaisAyd jooyos Jsuey)d

‘EJep uonesoj jeatsAyd Jivys ul

SIOMISIP [00YOS Ylog Hodal pinoys ‘joL)sip jooyds ybiy e
pue Asejuswale ue Yyjoq uiypm sjje} Alljioel/uoneo| Jiayy
usym Se yons ‘sjousip [ooyos ajdinw jo Saepunoq au}
UIYIIM sjje} 1ey) Uohiedo] B YIIM [O0UOS Jopeyd v JoLsIp
Jooyos Buiziioyine s,Jooy0S JOUBYD aY) ‘WOl JayIp

10 ‘O} UoHIpPE. Ul a.e 1.y SJOLISIp Jooyos apnjoul Aew
sIyj "Ajljioe) jooyos e sey Jo pajeoo| AjjedisAyd si jooyos
J9BYD Y] 8IaUMm (S)10L]SIP JOOYDS (1B 10} SPJODdal Jajug

uoijeso [esisAyd |ooyoss Jayeys



SOA uonepl|eA ele( passed

QUON :uoEINP3 jo 2910 AJunosH 0 :sBujuiepp jo JequinN

NV £GLG:0} $202/6/1 - TUMDIGP :3013S1q 100yoS 0 ‘slou3 jo JaquinN

INd €€:12:2 ¥202/8/| - ZSTERBUSH :yYBISIoAQ JoL3sIq - |0oYydS JapeyD £ :Spiod3Y JO JAqWINN
uoIjRWLIOU| UOHIRDIIMDD uocjjewoju] uoneplfeA

/384807 ‘Al B3EQ

Wd £1:05'9 ¥202/9/\ ‘93eq UoBEpI|eA }se] Y661 JqUINN JoeYD
WNATIONSD Ag uoneplep yse L/8/€10 21169 Z¥ 2P0 SAD

Wd ¥L:9v'9 ¥20Z/8/L :9¥eqQ PaAes ise BINUBAPY ‘|O0YOS JALEYD WNIALLL [[00YDS
WNIAILDINGS :Ag paAaes jsen eiegieg ejueg :A3unon

sjiejaQ uoijew.ojuj Aj3ug

uonewiioju] pi039y

uoljeso jesisAyd jooyoss Jayeyd

uonBI0T 1BOISAYd [00UOG JOUBYD / SIMUSAPY (J00YDS Jopey) WAL/ |ooyos Jepey) / Ajugjeleq / swoH

L-d ¥2-£20Z ‘pouad Buiuoday * |- $2-£20Z 9199 Buissadoid

(Davd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuonoddy jedidulid



polYIUN 0JOPEBISENY

1oLISI[ 100Y0S

odsigo sin ues Aunod

'Z-d 1o se |euy aJe (s)uoneoo) jeaisAyd

payioda. ay (g)(2)1)z0"8€TZY Uowas D3 0} Juensind
‘elep uoned0| [eoisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpanosdsal
‘9'509/ 1 10 §'G09./t Suonvag O3 o} uensind

Jaueyo apIMAILNOD B Jo Jepeyd welboid Ajunos

e S| Jey) jooy9s JopBYD Y 'paleoo]| AjleaisAyd si jooyos
181IBUO 8y} 8Jaym JoLISIp jooyos Ajuo ay; si uonied
S,00U0S JBLBYD 9y} Paiuap Jeyl JOLISIP |00YDS ay)

10 JaZUoYINe 8y} §I Blep uoneoso| [eaisAyd podss 0} oAeyY
10U Op ‘IGS 8y} 1o Aunod 8y Aq jeadde uo paaoidde
aJoM Jey] JO ‘JOLISIP [00YDS B AQ POZLIOYINE S|00YyoS
Japeyo (g)(2)(3)20°8€zer uonwss O3 0} juensind
w)(2))zo 8szzy uonoes D] uelb UoNeRUBOUOD
4497 s.jo0uss Japeyd ay; bunenoles jo sasodind

104 pasn aq ||im (s)uoneoo; [eoisAyd [0oYyos JsleyD

‘BjEp Uonedo| [eaisAyd sisyy ul

S10UISIp [00YS U1og Lodal pjnoys ‘1ousIp [ooyos ybiy e
pue ABluswaje Ue yjog uiyim s||ey Ajjioe)/uoiedo] Jisy}
UaUM SE Yons ‘Ssioinsip jooyos ajdiynw jo sauepunod ayl
UILEM S|[B) Jey) UOBIO| B UM [004OS JOLBYD Y JOLISIP
[00yDs BuizLIOYINE S,|00UDS JSLIBYD SY) ‘WOl JOYIP

1O ‘0} UOINPPE Ul 8Je Jey) SIOUISIP |00UDS apnjoul Aew
siyt "Ajpioe) [0oyos e sey Jo pajeoo] AjjesisAyd si |0oyos
ISUBYD Y] aI8uyM (S)IOHISIP [00YDS B 1O} SPJodal Jsiu]

uoljeso |[eaisAyd jooyss 191y



SO\ uonepljeA ejeq passed

BUON :uoleanp3 jo 820 Ajuno) 0 :sButuiepn jo soqunpn

WV €5:1G:01 ¥20¢/6/1 - LUMOIQD 3213s1qg [o0YoS 0 -sJo.Li3 jo JsquinN

INd €£€:12:2 $202/8/\ - ZSTEABUSH] :JUBISIOAQ J0LISIq - |00YDS JoLRYD € 'Sp1023Yy 40 JoquInN
uUoKeULIOJU] UOHEDI}IIID) uoIjeWIO U] UOIJEPIBA

2384807 :al eleq

Nd 21:0G:9 ¥20Z/8/L ‘33eq uoljepljeA jse’ 661 dJequinN Je ey
WNIAILOINSD :Ag uonepijep jse L/8/€10 CLL69 Y -°poD SAdD

Wd v1:91:9 ¥202/8/1 ‘318 P3AES }SeT] SINIUBADY [[O0YOS JSHBYD WNIALL (JooYdS
WNIANTDOINSD Ag paaes jse eleqleq ejueg :AJunod

sjie1ag uoneuwuogul Ajug

UOIJEWIo)U pioJoy

uonesoT [edisAyd |ooyoss Jaueyn

uonesoT [eoIshid j00Uog J8UBYD [ SINJUSADY ([O0UDS JOUBeYD WAL / jo0oYyds Japeyd / Ajugeleq / SwoH

l-d ¥Z-£20¢ :poudd Bumioday * |-d ¥2-£207 9|94 Buissadoud

(oavd) uonos|jon ejeq juswuoiioddy jedioutid



payun codwo

eleqieg EJUES

ousid [ooyos
Auno)

‘Z-d 10 se jeuly aJe (s)uoneoo| |eaisAyd

pepodal ey {Q)(2)3)20°8e2Zy UodsS D3 0} Juensing
"BlEp UONeo0| [edisAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajpaijoedsal
'9'509. 10 §'G09/ Suolveg O 0} Juensind

Japieyd epimAlunos e 1o Japeys weiboid Aunos

B S 1Bl [00YDS JSLBYD Y "paieoo| AljedisAyd si jooyos
181BYS 8Y) 84oUM J0LISIp [00Yyos Ajuo ay} si uoniad
$,|00U0S JSLBYD Y} PaIUSp 1By} JOLISIP [00UIS 3L}

10 19ZUIOYINE 8y} Ji BlEP UONBJ0| [eaisAyd podal 0] aaey
10U Op ‘3gS 8y} 1o Aunoo sy Aq jeadde uo peacidde
8J9M Jey] JO 'JOLISIP [00YDS B AQ pazUoUINe S|ooyos
Jspeyo (g)(2)(1)z20'8£zzy uonoag OJ 0} Juensing
Uw)(2))zo 8szzy uonoes O3] welb uoienusoucd
4497 s.jooyss Japeyd ayi Bupenojes jo sasodind

10} pasn aq |m (s)uoneso; [edisAuyd [ooyos Jsueyn

"BlEP UONED0] [edisAyd Jioy; ul

SJOLISIP |00YOS Ylog Lodal pjnoys ‘PoLsip [ooyos ybiy e
pue Alejuswale Ue Yjog Uiyim s|je} AJ||1o.)/uoneso) sy}
USUM SE YoNs ‘s1ousip [ooyos aidinll jo salepunod sy}
UIY)iMm S|[E) JBY) LUONEDO| B UM [00UDS JBHEBYD V JOLISIP
[ooyas Buizuoyine S,j00yDS JOLEBYD BU} ‘WO JOYIP

10 ‘0) UCIIIPPE Ul 818 ey} SIOUSIP [00yos apnjoul Aew
sy -Ayjioey) |00Yos e sey Jo payeoo) AjjeoisAyd si jooyos
J9UBYD 3Y] 848UM (S)I0L]SIP [00YDS ||B 10} SPI0Da 81T

uoies0 |eaishAyd |ooyoss Jaueyn



SaA (uolnepljeA ejeq passed

SUON :uoleaNnp3 jo 331y AJunod 0 :sBuluiepp jo JaquinN

WV ¥S 1601 ¥¢0¢Z/6/1 - LUMOIQP Jol3sIq [ooYdS , 0 -S401i3 jo JaquinN

Wd £€112:L 1202/8/L - ZSTEABUST 3YBISIOAQ J213SIQ - |00YSS Japeyd | :SPJ029y jo JaquInN
UOHBULIOJU| UOHEDIJILIDD uoleuLioju] uonepljeA

00€dLeco -al ered

Nd 0Z:ZL:L $Z0T/8/L :9¥eq uonepi|ep Jse Y661 oquinN JopeyD
WRIAILONSD :Ag uoyepiieA 3se L/8/€10 TLL69 Z¥ :2POD SAD

Wd 00:L5:9 ¥20Z/8/L :2)eq PaAesS ise BINJUBADY ([O0UDS JaUeyD WNIALL [JooYdS
WNIALLDNSD :Ag paAaeg ise eleqieg ejueg AJunod

sjieleQ uoijewloyu} Ay3ug

UONeWIoJu] pioday

UOI}eo1}13199) S|OOYDS Ul DISN|\ pue SJYy :gZ uonisodo.id

UONEIa) S|O0YIS Ui JISNIA PUB SLY ‘@7 UORISOdOld / SINJUSAPY :[00UDS JOHBUD WNIALL / |00YdS JeueyD [/ Ajujeleq / SWOH

L-d $2-£202 :poued Bunodsy ‘ |-d $2-£202 :219AD Buissasold

(navd) uonoajjon ejeq juswuonioddy jediould



-V "anoqe paulpno se ‘(g) ybnouyy (1)(6)0zgg uonoes
D3 10 suswalinbal ay) Bueaw 0} sayiuad Aousbe
Jeuoneonpa o0} Buiiwigns ayy ‘xoq siyy Buposyo Ag

‘sasuadxe
aanesqsiuiwpe s Aousbe |euoieonps (820} B Jo) pasn
aq [|IM paAIadal spuny jo juadsad | ueyy atow oN (g)

‘sweiboid uonesnpa sue Joy
Buipuny Juswaolddns 0} pasn aq |jIm paAledal spund (z)

‘sweiboid diysreuped [euoijeonps sue

pue ‘s|euajew ‘soyddns ‘Buiuiely 10} pasn a4 ||Im spuny
Buiurewsal syl pue ‘uononJsul weiboid uoneonpe sue
apinoid o] seshojdwa payisseo Jo pajeoyiped Aojdws o}
pasn aq |lim papuadxa aq 0} spuny Jo Juaoiad (g 1ses| je
‘pajjodud spidnd suow Jo QS Uim saiouabe jeuoljeonpa
|e00] Jo4 "swesboid uoijeonps spe juswaldwl

0} ‘s1s092 1081ipul Buipnjou ‘sasuadxa aAlens|UWpE

s, Aousbe |euoeonpa [e20] B 10 Pasn aq ABw yoiym
spuny Jo uaosad | 0} dn Joy Jdeoxs ‘swelboid uoneonps
SHE apInocid 0 pasn aq [[Im paAtedal spuny iy (1)

:Buimoyjoy

8y} 0} AjIUa2 Ajfenuue 0} Aouabe |euoieonpa |Boo]

e saiinbau (B)ozgg uonoseg H3 49ydeys sy o} juensind
spuny jo 1d192a1 JO UCIHIPUOD B SY 10V AlIjIgRIUN02DY

pue aajuelens Buipun4—s|ooyos Ul JISNA pPue SHY ay L
Soysiigeise spod UOKBONP3 84} JO | 3|l JO | UOISIAIQ JO
9 Hed jo (0Z88 uonoag yum Buouswwod) |'g seideyd

*1-¥ 8uIT uo xoq ay} Buijosyo Aq mojeq
sjuawaiinbal ay) o1 Alueo Aew Aousbe jeuoljeonps [eo0|
2y} ‘0Zgg Uoi0esg D 1o suoisiacid syl AJsijes 0} JapIo U|

sjuawalinbay (gz uonisodoid/SNY)
wieaboid S|ooYyaS Ul 2ISN PUB SUY JO UOIBIYILIDD

uoiesyIa)



SSA uoljepljeA ejeg passed

SUON :uoneaNp3 o 2010 AJunoH 0 :sBujuiepp jo Jaquny

WV €6:15:0} ¥20Z/6/ - TUMOIGD :301438iQ |00Y9s 0 :sou3 jo JoquinN

Wd €116/ ¥Z02/8/1 - ESTEABUSH JYBISIanQ 1013s1q - [00YdS JajieyD 9 :Sp4023Yy Jo JaquInN
uoljewIoU| UoIeoILISD uoljeuLIOjU| UOREPIIEA

¢6v83808 -dl eied

Nd L0:1 29 ¥20¢/8/1 -@jeQ uoljepljep jseq G661 JPquINN Jaueyd
WNIAITJINSD :Ag uonepijep se G88/.¢10 CLL6Y ¥ @p0D SAD

Wd 0€:00:9 ¥202/8/| :93eQ PaAeES JseT] abeAoy [jooyos tepey) WnIAL] (jooyos
WNIAI] DINSD :Ag paaeg )se eiegieg ejueg :Ajunon

sjiejoQg uonewJoju| Ay3uz

UONElIoJU] pioJ9y

|oOY92S Uiy ) aduepuany

[00YOS JouRYD douBpuUSNY / 9BRAOA [J0OUDS JBLBYD WNIALL / joOydsS JopeyD / Anujeeq / awoH

\-d ¥2-£20¢ :pouad Buipoday ‘ |-d ¥2-£20¢ 2190 Buissasoid

(pavd) uonos|jon ejeq juswuoipoddy [ediouLid



s q5-v
D EGY

S
pr-v
e
ar-v
BV

v

) ag-v
O

t
i

eg-v

eV

v

pec-v

Al

qc-v

ec-v

0O0go0ood

4

s qi-v

D el-v

26v83808

pasean uononusuj o uonesad (AAAA/pp/uw) ajeq
{£-v auI 03 uo saow) ON
(9-v aui 03 uo arow) g3A

édeak [easy Juaund ayj Buunp uoponsul
10 uonesado asesd |ooyISs Jauey2 ayl pig

3 oeiL

aoell

ooell

goeil

v Yoed poeit olbulg

pasusawwon uononiysu] (KAAApp/uiw) s1eQq

{g-w @ui7 03 uo anow) ON

(t-v aury 0} uo sAow) SIA

suonesado Jo 1eak 3s1y SH Ul JooYds JaHRYD SIY) S)
ER S

aoeil

O xoeil

goeil

Vv oRIL

‘pelos|as syoel ||e Joj

UORBWIOJUI UIelUOD 0} pasu ||im Aljus ejep uanbasqns
:9)ON "19pJo [eonaqeydje ul 3oes jeuoiippe

|oro pue y 3oel} Joj Xoq 3y} ¥o3Y>3s ‘|- Wl
pa3oalas sem (QorlIINA) SOA | (SYOBI] |euo}ONSu|

(oedl 9|BuIS) ON ¢éS)2.l} [RUOONAISUL
aidijnw ayeiado jooyas ispey? Siy3 saoQ

(roeanni) SJA ssyoel jeuononysul
ajdijjnu ajesado jooyss 1apeYd S1Y] seog

‘dl eleqg

snjejg lauey)



o8-V

a8-v

eg-v

8-V

3V

pLv

oLV

q.-v

Blv

99V

p9-v

°09-v

ag-v

EQ-Y

uoneuIquWOo)D
POsSeq-WOoOISSEIOUON
PasSEq-UIO0ISSED

uononJysu] jo adA] ay3 ajedipuj
3 XoeiL

asoell

O oedl

g o't

v yoel] poel] aibulg

‘[enuuy 12 S[00YDS JaYeYD [[e 10}

paJinbay Jeak |eosy sy} Buunp uoieiado pesesd [ooyos
11 2-d pue -4 1e painbai AuQ uoneiadQ jo sheqg

ER=N
aoeiL
O xoeiL
g oeiL

v yoelLMorI] Bibuls



-0 (G2 1 J0SIAIQ) YOV POSBJ-WOCISSBIOUON SUOINISU|
SUBIPHYD PasuadI - S|JO0YDS UBLIBIDSSUON ‘oljignduop

Jo/pue [(£)(B)99£96 O3] SIC0YOS UBLIRIOSSUON

‘ojlgnduop - uoiieonpg |eloadg JBai papuslx]

-0 VAV PASE]-LI00ISSBIOUON
SUONNIIISU| SUBIPJIYD PasSuUslT - S|IooYoS

uelei0asuUoN ‘oliqnduoy Jojpue [(;)(e)99g9s O3]

S|O0YOS UBLIBIOOSUON ‘Olignduop - uoneonp3 jenadg

-0 (GZL J0SIAIQ) YAV PESBQ-WOO0ISSBOUON
[(£)(a)sye9s O] uoneonp3 |eideds 1BSA pepusix3

Cerle g9z -0 V(Y PoSeq-WOo0ISSEOUoN Jenbay

VAV P2seq-wooisse|2uoN

o T e o T T g8 (78 yBnoip
L-g JO WNG) ¥oeu] Jo} S|ej0l YAV POSEG-WO0ISSE|D

-9 (641 J0siQ) VAV POSEg-WO0ISSEID SUONISU
SUaJp|IYD PasuadiT - S|o0YIS UBLRIOISUON ‘OllqnduoN

Jofpue [(2Xe)g9¢9s O3] s|ooyos UBLEOSSUON

‘ollgnduop - uoijeonp3 [B1oadg JBSA papuaixy

¢4 vay peseq

-WOOISSE}D SUOIINIISU} Ualpliy)) pasuadlT - S|O0YdS
ueueosuoN ‘olignduon Jojpue [(7)(e)ageas O3]
S|00YOS UBLIB}OBSUON ‘Ollgnduop - uoijeonp3 [eioads

¢4 {G£) J0SINQ) YAV POSEY-WO0ISSE]D

[(eXa)6¥£9G O3] uoneonp3 [eroadS JBSA POPUSIXT
-9 VAV paseq-wooisse|) Jeinboy

lesol Zi-6Sopei  g-/sepelH  9-p Sepelo EXNIL VAV POseq-WwooIsse|D

LN elbuis joB1] [RUONONASU|

‘el uonedo|ly vayv 8y

9191dWwoo os|e IsnW (3)G09/ 1 uoloas D3 o} Juensind
uoileonpd o pleog a1elg a8yl Ag peaoidde sieueyo pue
9°509/+ D3 o1 luensind pazuoyine slapeyd apImAjUNoD
‘G ybnouuyy z spiodai 0} Bunebineu Ag 3 'Q D

‘g SoBLL 40} YQV HOdas pue (G jO | piodal) ¥ ML L
a1buIS Ul v Morl] 10} YOy Hodad SyoBl} [BUOIIONASU
a|dinw Bunesado sjooyYds JapBYD "PIod8l W MH /MY L
3jbuIS 8y} Ul YAV |je Hodal s|ooyos Jaueyd yoel} ajbulg

vav papoday

vav



6s

625

182

182

sy

s

1L°Sy

8875

8825

88'CS

s

zL19

2119

cotzi

oz

£9°021

1-3

S-a

¥-d

€-a

¢a

L-a

S0

-3 Ul papnioul
'9'6y/ 16 pue (9)GZ19Ly O3 ol uensind ‘Buipuny
10} 31qiB11e 10U YAy Apnig Juapuadapu] paseg asinod

G-Q Ul pepnjoul ‘'S'6y/LS
03 o wensind ‘yay Apnig Juspuadspu) paseg 9sino))

G-0O Ul pspnjoul

Jou pue 9'GH/ LS pue (Q)G'ZL9/y D3 o1 juensind
Buipuny 10y 8)q1b1|8 Jou YOV POSEG-WOOISSE|OUON

Yav 13yio

(2-3 pue |-3 jo wng) (2)0008Y O3 03 uensind
usueblapury| [BUORISUBI} Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAY 18101

(AuO YAV JedA 1si1d ‘uwn|o) e-M/M L) §-O
aulT ul papnpul (2)0008t O3 o1 yuensind uapebiapury
jeuonisuel| Ul SJUBpMS 40} YAV PaSEq-WOo0ISSe|D-UON

(Aluo VAV iBBA 1Sii4 ‘UWNoD £-MML) G-9
aun Ul papnaul (2)0008Y D3 o1 wensind uapebispury
jeuonisuel] Ui sjuspnis 1o} YAy paseq-wooisse|)

‘Repypiq

u3s J1ay3 |un Jeak [ooyds ayj jo pus sy} pue pig
judy usamiag ¢ Bujuiny sjuspnys 10§ yay apnjoxg
-1eak jooyos au} jo Aep 3siy ay3 Buuibeq ygvy
a)esauab Aew pug judy pue puz Jaquaydag usamiag
G uin} oym sjuapnis Ajuo eak jooyss yz-£z0zZ

vay usHebiapury |euonisueldt

{(¥-a ubnoJyy |L-q Jo wNG) ¥oel] Io} s[elof YAV

(70 + ¥-8) VAV (G/| 10SIAIQ) suonnuisuy

SUBIPIIYD PasUaDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOASUON ‘Ol|gnduon
Jo/pue [(£)(2)99£9G O3] SIO0YOS UBLIRIOISUON
‘o1lgnduop - uopeonp3 |eioads JBoA papusixy |210]

(-0 +¢-9)vav

SUOIINASU] UBIPJIYD PasuUadl - S|O0YOS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oljgnduon Jojpue [()(e)99£9s D3] slooyos
ueleasuoN ‘olignduop - uoieanp3 |ewads je1op

(2-0 + Z-9) (621 JosinQ) VAV

[(£)(a)syeas OT] uoneonpy [el0ads JESA POPUBIXT [BI0L

(1-0 + 1-9) vav Jeinbay [ejoL
3orl] 104 S|ejo) vav

(-0 ybnouyy
1-0 JOo wNg) 3oel] i0) S|BI0] YAV POSBg-WNNISSBIOUON



[eloL

4

-6 sepeln

8-/ SOpEID

9-v sapein

EMML

€-d

-4

VAV PesSeg-UO0ISSBIOUON

SUONINJIISU| SUBIP|IYD PIsSUDDIT - S|O0YIS
ueleloasuoN ‘olignduoN Jojpue [()(e)ggg9s O3]
S|O0OYOG UBLIBIDOSUON ‘Olignduop - uoneonp3 |eoadg
(G21 40SINId) YAV POSEQ-LUOOISSBIDUON

[(eXa)syE9s O3] uoneonp3 jeloedg JesA papuex3

VYV POSEJ-LIO0ISSEOUON ienbay

VAV pPaseq-wooIsSe|dUoN

(-3 ybnouyy L-4 jo wng)

O0USBPISaY JO JOMISI(] 10} SjBl0] YAV PISeg-Wo0Isse|)
{6/} JosIng) YAV peseq-wooisse|) suonnysy|
SUBIP[IYD PasuUadi] - S|o0YDS UBLRJOASUON ‘OlignduoN

Jojpue [(1)(e)99£9G O] SI00YOS UBLEBIOSSUON
‘aiignduop - uoneonp3 jeidedg JBSA papus)x]

vayv peseq

-WOOJSSE}D SUOIMASU] SUBIPHIYD Pasuadi - Sjooydss
ueeoasuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(2)(e)ageos O3]
S|00UDS UBLIBIODSUON ‘0IIgNdUoN - uoneonp3l |ensdg
(G/1 J0sIMQ) VAV PESEq-WO00ISSe|D

[(e)(a)stc9s O3] uoneanp3 [eoedg JBSA POPUBIXT
VAV peseq-woousse|) Jeinbay

VYAV Poseq-wooisse|d
30UBPISaY JO JOLISIQ
90UBpISaY J0 AJunoD

"p102aJ Juenbasgns yoea pue puooss
3Y) 10} 90UBPISAI 4O J0LISIP J00YDS pue AJUNod 109|9S C}
MSN PPV MOII0 PUB ‘BABS 'pI0D3 1S11) By} IO} BIEp JaIU]

vayv pauodey

‘soxe} Auadoud

10 NalJ-Ul J0 UOIIBINO|EO 10} 9OUSPISAl JO JOLISIP |O0YdS
Aq y@y Hodal 0} ge| LUOIEDO|Y YAV 8ul 819|dwod
1snw (4)G09/ 7 uonoes D3 o Juensind uolesnpl

O pieog 9118 9y) Aq paacidde sisueyo pue 9609/ b
uoIoeg H3 03 Juensund pasocidde sispeyo spmAILNGD

uonedollvy vav



y-H

€H

¢H

L-H

GO

{(¥-H ybnouyy

1-H Jo Wng) souspIsay jo Joulsid 10} sieo) vay

(79 + t~4) vav (521 J0SIAIQ) suoiniisy

SUBIP|IYD PasSUADI - S|O0YIS UBLEIDDSUON “OlignduoN
Jofpue [(£X(e}99¢96 O3] SI00Y2S UBLEIOSSUON
‘o1jgnduop - uonesnp3 [e1vads JBsA papusix3 B0l

(-9 + ¢-d) vav

sSuonMiISUL susIpjIyD pasusdlT - S|ooYsS URLIBIOSSUON
‘alignduon Jo/pue [(£)()99¢96 O3] sjooyos
uelB0asUoN ‘oljgnduop - uoiieonp3 |eadg (210t

(2-9 + z-4) (521 J0s1IMQ) VAV

[(e)(a)ste96 O3 uoneanp3 |epads JeaA papusixy Bl

(1-9 + L-4) VAV Jenbay ejo)
aouapISaY §0 1013SI( JO) S[RI0L VAV

{#~9 ybnoiy} |-9 Jo wng) souapisay

10 JoUISI 104 S|BIC] YAV POSEG-WOOISSBIOUON

(5/2 1 10SIAIQ) YAV PESEJ-WOO0ISSBISUON SUOIIN}IISU|
SUBJp|IYD PaSUdD| - S|OOYDS UBLBISBSUON ‘DI|gnduoN

Jo/pue [(£)(e)99€9SG D3 SI00UDS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oHgnduop - uoieonpJ [eoadg Im L papudlxy



0 0 0 0 €1 (g-H spioosy ||V 40 WnS) YAV
SUONNHISU| SUSIPYD POsSuUadIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBJIOSSUON

‘aignduoN Jo/pue [(/)(2)99£9S D3] sjooyos

ueleesuUoN ‘olgnduoy - uoneanp3 |einadg |e10)

o o 0o 0 Z-1 (2-H spi0o9y |1V 4o wing) (G/| JosiAld) VAV
[(e)(@)steas O3] uonesnp3 [eloedS JBOA popULIXT [BI0L
T T T gy e g o g (11 Sp10081 [ JO WNS) Yy JeInBo 14101

22UapISaY JO S}OUISIQ ||V 104 SIBIOL VAV

o . o0 o .0 2 (- spiooal |[e
JO WINS) $10L1SI |V 404 S|BI0L YAV POSEG-WOOISSEIOUON
o 0 o Y T £ (-4 spioosel

||e 10 wns) s1o13sI |V 10} SIBI0] YAV POSeq-tooisse|D
siepeyo pazuoyne

UoBONP3T Jo pieOg 91BIS PUB 9°G09/y OF 0} Juensind
pozioyIne s|jooyos Japeyo apimAILNod 0} aiqedljddy
2ouapisay

J0 spoUsIa IV 104 YAV papioday jo Aeunung

£90zL & (- uBnouyy |-r Jo WNS) SHoe1L |V 10} S[EI0L YAV

usy

‘o

R T B T T R (-0 SP10921 |1y 4O WINS) YQY SUORMIISUJ
susIp(iyD PasuadlT - SjooysS UBLEIDSSUON ‘OllgnduoN

Jospue [()(e)99£9G D3] S[00YOS UBLEIDASUON
.o:n:QcOZ - uoneonp3 _m_owaw JBIA PopuaIX3 {e1o|
(g-Q spiooay IV Jo WNg) vav

SUOIINJISU} SUBIP|IYD PAasUdT - S|OOYOS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘anignduon Jojpue [(2)(e)99£95 O3] sjooyos
UeLIRIO8SUON ‘0lignduoy - uoeonp3 [e1oeds [e1o]

o o ¢ o er (2-Q spi0oay |y Jo WnG) YAy
[(eXa)sieas D31 uoneanp3 |eloedg s\ papusixy [elo]

T ggozt T (1-Q spioday I 10 WNS) YAV seinbay [ejoL

o
4
g
<\’I)
?

s)yoel] ||V 40} S|BJO0L VAV
LSy . 88eS ekl g0 T (6-0 spiooal fle
10 WING) syoeIL {1V JO) S|el0] YOV POSEG-WOOISSEIDUON

o 0.0 0 bl (5-g spi003)
|[e JO WNG) SYo.4] ||V 40} S[el0} YAV PaSeqg-wooissed

[ejoL ZL-6S9pRID 8-/ SOPEID  O-i SOPRID E-MML s)oeI] |1V 40} VY Paroday jo Aewwing

Atewwung



G (-7 ubnouyy -7 Jo WNS) sjoWsIq 1V 104 SIBIOL YAY

$-1  (p-H spioday |iv j0 wnS) vav (G/} JosIAIg) suonniisu]
SUaJpjiyD PasUad|T - S|O0YOS UeLIeOasUON ‘oijgnduon

Jopue [(£)(e)99£96 O3] sjooyog UBLEISSUON

‘o1gnduon - UoiEeINPT [B10adS JBSA NNUdIX] (210



S5 uofepijeA eieq passed

QUON :uonesnp3 jo aoKjo Ajunos 0 :sBuiuiepp jo saquinN

NV £5:1G:01 $20Z/6/L - TUMOIGP :3211381Q |ooyds 0 :si0113 Jo JaquinN

Wd €€:1G:2 $202/8/| - ESTBABUSH] yBISIOAQ 3oLsIq - |00YoS JaleyD ¥ :Sp1023Yy Jo JaquINN
uoljeLLIoju} uoljesyiien UOoIJBWLIOU| UolIePHEA

2.¥€262s “dl ejeq

Nd 8¢-€1:9 ¥20Z/8/1 -93eQq UuoijeplieA jseq G661 doquinN JaueyD
WRIAIIJINSD :Agq uonepijep yse G88/€10 21169 ¢y -9P0D SAD

Nd 8Y:LL19 ¥20T/8/L 9)eQ PIAES IseT abeAoA :[0oyos JepeyD WALy (jooydsg
WNAL NSO Ag paaeg ise] eleqieg ejueg :AZjuno)

sjiejaQ uonew.oju| Ayuz

UONJEUIOoju] pioday

uoijeso1 jesisAyd |ooyoss Jayeyd

uonEo0T Je2ISAUd Jo0YOS JapeyD |/ 8BBAOA (JOOYOS JsuBYD WNIALL / |00UdS JaueyD / Aijujeleq / 9SWoH

L-d ¥2-£20¢ :pouad Buioday ‘ |-d $2-£20Z :819A0 Buissesoid

(Davd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy [edidulid



paulun Jepy elon

10U381Q |00Y9S

odsigQ sin ueg Auno)

"Z-d Jo se jeuy ale (s)uoneoo| |ea1sAyd

pepodal aut (8)(2)(1)20'8£Z2 UoROSS O3 0} JUBNSINg
"B)Bp uoneoo| [edisAyd podsl jsnw ‘AjpAnoadsa.
‘9609 ¥ 10 §'G09.P suonoeg O3F o} juensind

Japeyo apmAjunos e Jo Jepeyd weiboid Ajunos

e S| ey} [00Y2S 1aueyD ¥ "paleso] AjleoisAyd S| jooyos
JBUBYD By} 8JBUM JOLISIP [ooyds Ajuo ay; st uonnad
$,|00UDS JBUBUO BY] paiusp Jey) JOLISIP [00UIS 3L}

10 J9ZUOoYINE 8Y} Ji B1EP UOieo0| |BoisAyd podal o1 aaey
10U Op ‘3gS oy} Jo Ajunoo ayj Aq jeadde uo psacidde
349M JeU] JO ‘1OLISIP [00YDS B AQ pazZUoyine S|coyos
Jaueyo (g)(2)(3)20'88zey UoNReS O3 O} Juensing
‘[(w)(2)Hzo 8ezzy uonoes 03] uelb uonenusdsuod
44907 s,Jooyos Jeueyo ayy Buneinojes jo sesodind

10} pasn aq jim (s)uoneoot [eoisAyd [00Yyds JsueyD

‘Bjep uoneoso| [eaisAud Jisyy ul

S10UISIP |00YDS Y1og Hodai pnoys ‘Jou3sip [ooyds ybiy e
pue Algjuswala ue Yjog ulyum sjjej Ajjioe/uoneso| Jsyl
USYM Se 4yons ‘sjouisip [ooyos a|diinw Jo seepunoq sy
UIL)im Sjie) 1ey; LOREBIO| B UM JOOYDS Jaleyd v JOUISID
|jooyos Buizioylne s,j004yds JOHBYD Y] ‘WO JsIp

10 ‘0} UOIIPPE Ul 8J. ley} SIoMISIP [ooyds apnjoul Aew
siy] “Aupioe} jooyos e sey Jo paledoy AjjesisAuyd st |jcoyos
JaLBYO By aioym (S)1011SIp |00YDS j|e IO} SPIodal Jalu]

uoijes01 jeaisAyd |ooyos 1apeyd



SOA UoljepleA Ble( Passed

SUON :uopesNnp3 Jo 2210 Alunon 0 :sBujuiepp Jo JaquinN

WY £5:16:01 ¥202/6/L - TUMOITP :321s1Q jo0YdS 0 :sioui3 jo 1equinN

Wd €£:16:2 ¥Z0Z/8/L - TSTEABUSH :3yBISIaAQ 191ISI( - |00YDS Japeyd v 'SPI02aY JO JPqUINN
uoljeuLiojuj] uoijedijiued uonewaoju] uonepijep

0.¥€¢6es -al eled

Wd 8¢:€1:9 ¥20¢/8/L ‘918 UonEpIjeA jse] G661 49quinN Jd9HeYD
WNALTDNSD :Ag uonepijep 3se G§88/€10 CLL69 ¢¥ @p0D SAD

Wd 87119 ¥202/8/| ‘91eQ PaAes jseT 8b6BAOA :JOOYDS JeueYD WNIALL (jooydS
WNIAILONS D Ag paaeg jse eiegieg ejueg :Auno)n

sjiejag uoeurioyu| Ayug

UOIeWlIoju] pioday

uoneso jesisAyd |ooyos Jaueyd

uonesoT [eoishud [1004os ey | oBeAoA (Jo0YoS JOUBYD WINIALL [/ [O0YdG Jauey) / Aijugeleq / SWwoH

I-d $2-€202 :polad Bumnoday * |-d ¥Z-£Z0Z 81940 Buissadoid

(oavd) uonosjjon ejeq juswuoipioddy jedioulid



paylun 0I3peosSeyy

10U3S1Q 100Y0S

odsigQ sinT ueg Aluno)

‘Z2-d 10 se [eul} ase (s)uonedsol |eaisAyd

payodai oy} (g)(2)(})20°8EZZ Y U0iOeS O3 0} Juensing
‘BlEp Uoi1eo0| [eolsAyd podal jsnw ‘Ajaaioedsal
‘9°'609/ ¥ 10 §'609.¥ suoldag O3 0} juensind

JoUBYO 9pIMAIUNOD B 10 Japeyd welboid AJunod

e S} JeY} JoOyDS Japeyd y "paiedo) AljeaisAyd s| jooyos
JaJieyo ay} aJaym JoLIsIp jooyos Ajuo ay3 st uonnad
$,]00Y2S JOUEBYD SY) PAIUSP JBU) IOLISIP [00UDS By}

10 Jazuoyine ay} jI ejep uojeso| |edisAyd podsi 0] aney
J0U 0p ‘39S 8y} 1o AJunoo sy} Ag |eadde uo ponoidde
8JaM JBY] JO ‘JOLISIP |00YDS B AQ pazZUoyIne Sjooyos
Japeyo (g)(2)(1z0'8czzy oSS D3 0} Juensing
HwX2)¥)z0 8szey uondes D3] weib uonenusdouod
4497 s.looyos 1epeyd ay) bunenoes jo sesodind

10} posn ag m (s)uoieoo; [eatsAyd |ooyos saueyd

"Blep uoneoo)| |eaisAyd Jisy} ul

SJ0UISIP [00YDS Ylog Hodas pinoys ‘JoLasIp jooyos ybly e
pue Alejuswale Ue ylog uiylim sjje; Alljioe}/uoijeso] Jisu}
usym se 4yons ‘sjousip jooyos ajdiynw jo sauepunog auy}
UM sjie) jeyl Uoeoo| B Yim [00YDS JaPBYD Y 1JoIISIp
|ooyss Buizuoyine s,[00Yds JOLEYD SY] ‘Wol) JSYIp

10 ‘O] UOIIppe Ul ale Jey} SJOUISIP |ooyds apnjout Aew
sIYy] "Aljioe) [00YDS B sey JO paledot AjjeoisAuyd sI [ooyos
181BYD 9y} 919YM (S)10LISIP |O0YDS ||e 10} SPI0Dal Jajug

uoies01 |edisAyd |ooyos iauey)



SOA uonepljeA ejeq passed

BUON :uonesnp3 jo 3oy Ajuno)H 0 :sBuiuaepp jo Jaquunn

WV €5:16:0L #202/6/1 - LUMOIQD 3o1SIg jooyasg 0 ‘slou3 jo JPquinN

Wd €€:15°2 ¥202/8/| - ESTEARUSH] :JUBISI9AQ J0L3SIQ - |o0YdS JapeyD ¥ :8pJ023Yy jo JequinN
UoIjeWLIOU| UOIIBDI}IIS) uoneWIOU| UoIepiteA

0.¥€26es -al Bleq

Wd 8Z°€L:9 ¥Z0Z/8/1L :93eq uoljepljeA jse’ G661 12quinN Jayeyd
WNIANLOWSD :Ag uonepieA ise G88.€L0 CLL6I ¢ :®POD SAD

Wd 8¥° L1 9 ¥202/8/| ‘93eq paAeg }seT abieAoA :jooyog JapeyD WAL (Jooyds
WNIADDONSD ‘A9 paAeg jse] ejegieg ejues :Ajunon

sjie3ag uonew.oju] A3ug

UONEWLIoU] P03y

uoijeso |es1sAyd |ooyos 1ayeyn

uoNeo0T |2oISAlid J00YOS JaueyD / 9BBAOA JOOYDS JaueyD WNIALL [ |00yog Japey) / Ajugejeq / SWOH

L-d ¥Z2-£202 :pouad Buinoday * |-d +2-£20Z 91940 Buissadsoid

(Davd) uonosjjon ejeq juswuopoddy jedidulid



paylun eieqleg eues

_ 1oMIsI3 100Y0S

elegleg ejueg Aunon

‘Z-d 10 se |euy aJe (s)uonedo| |eoisAud

papodal ay) (g)(2)(})20°8£22Y UOOSS 53 o} uensind
"ejep uone2o] |eoisAud podal isnw ‘Ajpaljosdsal
‘9'609/¥ 40 67609/ SuoRoes O3 o} juensind

Jayeyo apIMAIUNOD B 0 Japeyd weibold Aunoo

e Sl JBy} |o0YDS JSHBYD Y “paledoj A[jedisAyd S| jooyos
J8UBYD By 8J8UM JOLISIP [00Yyds AJuo ay) St uoniad
$,J00Y0S JSUBUD By} paluap Jey} 10LISIP JooUdS ay)

10 J9ZUOYINE 9y} JI BlEP UONeo0] [eaisAyd podai o) eaey
10U 0p ‘IQS oyl 1o QJunod ay) Aq [eadde uo panocidde
aiem Jeyl 10 1OLISIP [00YoS e Aq pazuoyine sjooyos
Jepeyo (g)Xz)(1)20°gezzy uooes O3 0} Juensing
[w)(2)¥)z0 8szet uonoss 53] jueld uonelusduod
4497 s,jooyos Japeyo ay) Buienoes jo sasodind

10} pasn aq [m (s)uolesoj [eatsAyd jooyos jspey)d

‘Blep uoneoo| |eaisAyd Jisyy ul

SJOUISIP [O0YDS Ylog Hodal pinoys ‘1ousip jooyos ybiy e
pue Aeluswale ue y1og uiyiim sjie} Alljioe/uciieno) Jisy)
Usym SB Jons ‘S}ouisip |ooyos a|dipinw 0 Salepunog sy}
UIyim s[[e} Jey} uoneoo] e LM joOYDS JSUBYD Y "JOHISID
jooyos Buizuoyinge s,Jooyds JsueyD Y] ‘Wol) JayIp

1O ‘O UOJIpPE Ul aJe Jey} SJoLISIp Jooyds apnoul Aew
s1y ] "Aljioey) |ooyos e sey Jo payedol AjleoisAud s jocoyos
19HBYD 9y alaym (S)1ouUISIp |OOYDS (B 404 SPJodal 1siu]

uoijesoT jesishAyd |ooyss J9HBYD



SOA :Uonepl|eA Bjeg passed

QUON :uopeanp3 jo ad1yo Ajuno) 0 :sBuluiepp Jo saquinN

WY €G:1G:01 ¥20Z/6/L - LUMOIQP Jol3sIq [ooYdS 0 ‘slodig jo JoquinN

Nd €£:16:/ ¥20z/8/\ - ESIBABUSTH JYBISISAQ 101ISIQ - |00YIS J9HeYD ¥ :SP1023Y jO JaquinN
uoljeuwliojuj uoneo|ilL) uoljewiojuj uonepljep

0.y€C6¢s -at ereq

Nd 8Z:€L'9 ¥Z02/8/l :93eQ uoneplfeA Jse G661 4AQUINN JapEYD
WNAILONSD ‘Ag uonepilep yse $88/€L0 ZLL69 Z¥ :2POD SAD

d 8¥:11:9 $20Z/8/L :91eQ PaAes }seT] aBeA0A :|00YOS JOHEBYD WNIALL (J00YdS
WNAILONSD :Ag paaeg jse eieqieg ejueg :Aluno)

s|ie3eQ uoijeuLioju] Ayug

UONEIUIOJU] pi0o9Yy

uoijeso jesisAyd |ooyos Japeyn

uoNE20T 1BDISALY |00UDS J8uByD / ©BRAOA (JO0UDS JOUBYD WAL/ [00YdS Joueyd [/ A3 eeqg / swoH

L-d ¥2-€20Z ‘pouad Buipoday * |-4 v2-€20Z :819AD Buissadoid

(Davd) uonosjjon ejeq juswuoipoddy jedioulid



Aejuawia|g adoH

ejeqleqg ejueg

ousIg 1ooyos
Ajuno)

‘Z-d 1o se jeuy ale (s)uoneoso| jeoisAyd

penodal au (a)(2)(})20°8822 UoRISS D3 o} Juensing
‘elep uoneoo| {eoisAyd podai ysnw ‘Ajoanoadssel
‘9509 40 G609/ SUCROS D3 0} Juensind

191BYD SPIMAIUNOD B U0 sopeyo weiboid Ajunod

e 5[ Jey) [00YDs Joapeyd v "paledo| AjledisAyd si jooyos
Jaeyo 8y} a1aym oUISIp jooyss Ajuo ayj si uoniyad
$,|0040S JBUBYD 8y} paiuap Jeyl 1DUISIP [00YdS au}

10 Jozuoyne ay) Ji elep uoneoo| jeaisAyd pods. o} aaey
10U Op ‘IgS 2y} Jo Aunod ay} Ag feadde uo panocidde
2JoM Jey] JO ‘I0UISIp |00UDS B Ag paziioyine sjooyos
Japeyo (g)(Z)(1)20°8czy Uooes O3 o} juensing
[w)(2))z0 8szzy uonoes D3] welb uonenuasuod
4407 sjooyas Jspeyd ayy Buigenoes jo sssodind

10} pasn aq [|m (s)uoieoo| |eoisAyd j0oyds Japeyd

‘Blep uoneoo| [eoisAyd Jieyy ul

SIOUISIP J00YDS H1og Wodal pinoys ‘101sip jooyds ybiy e
pue Alejuswald Ue Ylogq Uiyim sjie} ALjioe)/uoneoo| Jisy)
Usym se yons ‘sjousip jooyos ajdiynw o selepunog ay}
ulypm sjje} ey} Uoneodo| B YUm |ooyos JoHeYD v JOLISIP
|jooyas Buizuoyine s,j00YdS JOUBYD 9U] ‘WIOI) JBJIp

10 ‘0} UOHIPPE UI ale Jey) SIOUISIP |00YoSs apnjoul Aew
siy | “Aypoe) jooyds e sey Jo pajeso) AjeoisAyd si [ooyds
JauRYD 8y aloyMm (S)IOUISIp JoOUDS ||B 10} SPI0dal Jajug

uoieooT |esisAyd jooyoss Japey)



SaA [uolnepljeA eyeq passed

SUON :uoneaINpP3 Jo 3o A3unosH 0 :sBuuiep Jo Jequunp

WV €G:1G:01 #20¢2/6/L - LUMOIGP JoLISI [O0YDS 0 ‘sio.Lg jo JaquinN

Nd €€:16:2 ¥Z02/8/L - ESTEABUSH :3yBISIanQ 1013SIq - [00YDS Japeyd | 'SpJooay Jo JaquinN
uoljeuLIOU| UOHRIIHIIDD uoljewLIoju] uoljeplea

00€91€¢6 -ai eled

Nd §1:90:9 20Z/8/L ‘9}eQq UoEpl|eA jseT} G661 19qWNN J3yueyd
WNIAHIDONSD Ag uoneplep yse G88/¢€10 CLL69 ¢V :@pP0D SAD

Wd ££:50:9 ¥Z0Z/8/) :93eQ paAeg iseT abeAop (|ooyog JapeyD WNIALL (JooYdS
WNIAL] DINSD :Ag paaeg ise eleqieg ejues :Ajuno)

s|ielag uofjewoyu; Ayyuz

UOIJBWLIOJU pi0Joy

uoIjed1}ijua) S|00YoS Ul JISN|\ pue sUy gz uonisodold

UOBOIILOY SIO0YOS Ul JISN|A PUB SUY (87 Uoiisodold [/ oBBAOA :|ooyog JapeyD wniAll / |00YyoS souey) / Aujejeqg / SWwoH

L-d ¥2-€20 ‘pouad Buinoday ‘ |-d $zZ-£20Z :919Kk9 Buissasoud

(Davd) uonosjjo) ejeq juswuoipioddy jedioulid



"anode pauipno se {g) ybnoayy (1)(6)ozgg uonoeg
03 10 sjuswaainbai ay) Buesw o} sayad Aouabe
jeuoneonpa [2oo] Bunywigns sy} ‘xoq siyy Bumosyo Ag

‘sosuadxa
aAneJstuiwpe s,Aousbe [euoneonps |B20} B 10} pasn
aq [jIm paAladal spuny Jo Juaouad | uey) asow op (g)

‘swesboid uoneosnpa sue 1oy
Buipuny juswaiddns o} pasn aq ||Im PaAIBa. spund (Z)

-sweiboid diysssuped [euoieonps sue

pue ‘sjeuajew ‘saijddns ‘Buiuiel} Jo; pasn aq |[Im spuny
Bujurewsas sy pue ‘uononJsut weiboud uoeonps sue
apinosd 03 seeAojdwa payisse}o 1o pajedyiped Aojdws oy
pasn aq ||im papuadxa aq 0} spunj jo Juddiad g 1Sed) je
‘pajjolua spidnd alow 10 00G Yum saiousbe jeuoneonpo
[200] Jo4 "sweiboid uonesnps spe jusws|dwi

0} ‘s}s02 Joalipu; Buipnjoul ‘sasuadxa aalensIiuILpeE

s Aouabe |euoneonps [B20] B 10} pasn aq ABW yoiym
spunj Jo Jusdiad | 0} dn oy }dsoxs ‘swesboid uoesnpse
spe aplaocid 03 pasn aq |fim PaAIadal spuny |1y (1)

:Buimol|oy

ay} 01 Ajuao Ajenuue o} Aousbe jeuoneonpa |eo0|

e salinbal (6)ozgg uonosag D3 sideyd sty o} Juensind
spuny Jo 1d18294 JO UOIIIPUOD B SY 1oV AJl|IgBIUN022Y

pue asajyueiens) Buipun4—s|0oyos Ul OIS} PUB SUY 8y |
Saysl|qe)sa SpoJ uohedNp3 8y} Jo | SJiLL JO | UOISIAI] O
9 Hed Jo ((zgg uonoag yum Buiouaiuiod) |°g saldeyd

*1-¥ UIT Uo xoq ay) Bupjoayd Ag mojeq
sjuawalinbai ay} 0} Auao Aew AousbHe jeuonednpa |e20)
8y} ‘0Z88 uonoas N3 jo suolsiacid ay} Ajsijes 03 Japio u|

sjuawalinbay (gz uonisodoid/SINY)
weabold s|ooyss ul DISN pue SUY Jo uonedylad

uonesyIaD






4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 02/01/2024 02:13:29 PM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Calendar(s): 2

Start/End Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 School(s): 1
Grade: 5,6,7,8,TK, K, 1,2,3,4

SUMMARY _ Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 391 25 366 23.00 21.53 5 0.29 93.61%
6 28 462 20 442 27.18 26.00 6 0.35 95.67%
7 25 425 22 403 25.00 23.71 4 0.24 94.82%
8 21 357 19 338 21.00 19.88 4 0.24 94.68%
TK 4 68 3 65 4.00 3.82 0 0.00 95.59%
K 19 323 19 304 19.00 17.88 2 0.12 94.12%
1 14 238 19 219 14.00 12.88 2 0.12 92.02%
2 24 408 20 388 24.00 22.82 7 0.41 95.10%
3 19 323 14 309 19.00 18.18 3 0.18 95.67%
4 23 391 18 373 23.00 21.94 3 0.18 95.40%
Total 10 200 3386 179 3207 199.18 188.64 36 213 94.71%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 23-24 Blochman 5-8
Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 391 25 366 23.00 21.53 5 0.29 93.61%
6 28 462 20 442 27.18 26.00 6 0.35 95.67%
7 25 425 22 403 25.00 23.71 4 0.24 94.82%
8 21 357 19 338 21.00 19.88 4 0.24 94.68%
Total 4 97 1635 86 1549 96.18 91.12 19 1.12 94.74%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 23-24 Blochman K-4
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
TK 4 68 3 65 4.00 3.82 0 0.00 95.59%
K 19 323 19 304 19.00 17.88 2 0.12 94.12%
1 14 238 19 219 14.00 12.88 2 0.12 92.02%
2 24 408 20 388 24.00 22.82 7 0.41 95.10%
3 19 323 14 309 19.00 18.18 3 0.18 95.67%
4 23 391 18 373 23.00 21.94 3 018 95.40%
Total 6 103 1751 93 1658 103.00 97.52 17 1.01 94.69%






Quar'tcrlg RcPor‘t
on

williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

2024

District: Blochman Union School District

Name of person completing this form: Nancy Shafer

Title of person completing this form: Interim Business Manager

Please'pr'ov'id'e the date when this | Quarterly report submission date (check
information will be reported publicly at one):

the district governing board meeting:

April (January — March)
February 13, 2024 July (April — June)

October (July — September)

NOOO

January (October — December)

Total Number of Number of

General Subject Area number of complaints complaints

complaints resolved unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Teacher Misassignment or Vacancies 0 0 0
Facilities Conditions 0 0 0
TOTALS 0 0 0

/(Q@cu P |- 31- 03 Y

Sldnaturw distrfc supérlntendent Date






Benjamin Foxen Elementary School
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[ataQuuesT

“wiifesnis DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
California School Dashboard

California School
4 ’\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2023 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year
reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web
page at hitps://www.cde.ca.qov/fg/aallc/.

- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https.//dqa.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https.//www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2023-24 School Contact Information .

School Name Benjamin Foxen Elementary School
Street 4949 Foxen Canyon Rd.

City, State, Zip Santa Maria, CA 93454

Phone Number (805) 937-1148

Principal Doug Brown

Email Address dbrown@blochmanusd.org

School Website http://blochmanusd.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 42 69112 6045264

2023-24 District Contact Information

District Name Blochman Union Elementary School District
Phone Number 805-937-1148

Superintendent Doug Brown

Email Address dbrown@blochmanusd.org

District Website http://blochmanusd.org

2023
The Blochman Union School District is a one school district that encompasses the unincorporated towns of Sisquoc, Garey and
Tepusquet. The district's only school, Benjamin Foxen Elementary, is a K-8 school with 196 students located in the Santa
Maria Valley of Santa Barbara County. In addition, Blochman sponsors four charter schools, Family Partnership Charter School

(K-12), Trivium Charter School (K-12), Trivium Charter School: Adventure (K-12), and Trivium Charter School: Voyage (K-12).
All charter schools are independent study schools serving students in Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties.

-24 School Description andl:-Mission Statement

After 8th grade promotion from Benjamin Foxen Elementary School, students attend the Santa Maria Joint Union High School
District. Local industries include farming, oil production, rock/sand/gravel production and vineyards/wine production. There are
two universities and three community colleges located within a 65 mile radius of the District.

The mission of the Blochman Union School District is to ensure the educational success of all students by maintaining high
expectations, a safe learning environment, a commitment to excellence, and comprehensive programs which empower children
to reach their fullest potential as responsible citizens in a continuously changing world.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



About this School

2022-23 Student Enroliment binravdne. Level

L Gradelevel | . . Number of Students
Kindergarten 14
Grade 1 23
Grade 2 20
Grade 3 21
Grade 4 21
Grade 5 24
Grade 6 23
Grade 7 18
Grade 8 _ 25
Total Enroliment ' 189

2022-23 Student Enroliment by Student Group

Female 41.3%
Male 58.2%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.5%
Asian 0.5%
Black or African American 0.5%
Hispanic or Latino 55%

Two or More Races 3.7%
White _ 39.7%
English Learners 9%

Homeless ' 5.8%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 48.7%
Students with Disabilities 13.2%

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

» Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



'2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

... . . .1 School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement 8.20 91.67 46.80 60.21 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassighments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 27.60 35.51 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.70 8.33 3.30 4.27 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 9.00 100.00 77.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

' ;3. Authorization/Assignmen

School School District District State
e "I Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 8.90 100.00 64.70 60.47 234405.20 84.00
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4853.00 1.74
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 12001.50 4.30
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 41.50 38.79 11953.10 4.28
Unknown 0.00 0.00 0.70 0.68 15831.90 5.67
Total Teaching Positions - 8.90 100.00 107.00 100.00 279044.80 100.00

The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment 202021 ] 202122 |

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00

Misassignments 0.00 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template.

Field (considéred “out-of-field” under ESSA) - T

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00

Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the tempilate.

L |

202021 .| 202122

Misassignments for English Learners ‘ A .
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0 0
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0 0
authorization to teach)

The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the
template.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
‘hitps.//www.cde.ca.qov/pd/eelteacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2023:24 Quiality, Curréncy, Availability of Téxtbooks and Other Instructional Materials

This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption;
whether there are sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school's use of any
supplemental curriculum or non-adopted textbcoks or instructional materials.

Year and month in which the data were collected August 2023

From Percent
‘Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption | Assigned
2 . Cop

Textbc;oks and Other Instructional Materials/year of
R Adoption .

, Spbjeé_t

1

2023 School Accountability Report Card . ~Page 5 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Reading/Language Arts Grades K — 5: Journeys (Houghton Mifflin) Yes 0
Grades 6 — 8: Collections (Houghton Mifftin)

Mathematics Grades K — 5. My Math (McGraw -Hill) Yes 0
Grade 6: Big Ideas Math, Course One (Big Ideas Learning)
Grade 7: Big ideas Math, Course Two (Big Ideas Learning)
Grade 8: Big Ideas Math, Course Three (Big |deas Learning)

Science Grades K - 6: National Geographic Exploring Yes 0
Science (Cengage)
Grades 7 - 8: Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill)

History-Social Science Kindergarten: CA Impact-Learning & W orking Now & Long Yes 0
Ago (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 1: CA Impact-A Child’s Place in Time & Space
(McGraw -Hill)
Grade 2: CA Impact-People W ho Make a Difference
(McGraw -Hill)
Grade 3: CA Impact-Continuity & Change (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 4: CA Impact-California: A Changing State (McGraw -
Hill)
Grade 5: CA impact-US History : Making a New Nation
(McGraw -Hill)
Grade 6: CA impact-World History & Geography, Ancient
Civilizations (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 7: CA Impact - World History & Geography, Medieval
& Early Modern Times (McGraw -Hill)
Grade 8: CA Impact: United States History & Geography,
Growth & Conflict (McGraw -Hill)

Foreign Language Spanish instruction is provided on a class-by-class basis. 0

Health Grade 8: Teen Health (McGraw-Hill) Yes 0

Teachers in other grades incorporate state-approved health
related supplemental instructional materials into the
classroom curriculum.

Visual and Performing Arts The District contracts with Coehlo Music to provide music 0
instruction to students.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Benjamin Foxen School provides a safe, clean environment for student, staff and volunteers. School facilities were built in 1951
and span 11 acres. The buildings consist of 11 classrooms, an office, multi-purpose room/cafeteria, library and a bus barn. Two
portable classrooms were added in 2015. Benjamin Foxen School is a community resource. The facilities are used by 4-H and
several other organizations. Our facilities and campus safety are supported by classified staff including two maintenance
workers, a Food Service Manager and head cook, a school secretary, an accounting assistant, a library assistant and a
business manager. A scheduled maintenance program is administered by the District to ensure that all classrooms and
facilities are maintained at a level that provides for a good learning environment. The District complies with all laws, rules and
regulations pertaining to hazardous materials and state earthquake standards. The District’'s Disaster Preparedness Plan
includes steps for ensuring student and staff safety during a disaster. Fire drills are held regularly.

Repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working order are completed in a timely manner. Blochman Union
School District administers a scheduled maintenance program to ensure that all classrooms and facilities are well-maintained
and provide a suilable learning environment.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report 10/13/23
. . Rate | Rate | Rate . o '

System Inspected R . Repair Needed and Action Taken or»PIanned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X Building 2: We have plans to replace all the windows
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ which will take care of the broken window in Building
Doors/Gates/Fences 1.

‘Overall Facility Re:i"t_e_a. .

Exemplary,

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress {CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

:"'\., erceptage of Students Meet;" _g or Exceedlng the State Standard on CAASPP .

Thls table dlsplays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematlcs for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too smali for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who pam0|pated in both assessments.

Subjoct B " | school School District State State
) o 0] 2021-22 2022 23 2022-23 . 2021-22 2022-23 .
' 65 47 46

Engllsh Language Arts/theracy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics 42 35 34 32 33 34
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



'2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELLA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test resuits include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

} ' R ' ’ | cpns CAASPP
CGAASPP . - | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP

Percent

sudenGrows e | Nameer | Tereent | et | tor

All Students 132 131 99.24 0.76 54.96
Female 52 51 98.08 1.92 74.51
Male 79 79 100.00 0.00 41.77

American Indian or Alaska Native -- - - - —
Asian — - - -

Black or African American - - - - —

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino L 72 72 100.00 0.00 45.83
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Isiander ‘ 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races - - - - —

White 50 49 98.00 2.00 69.39
English Learners - -- - - -

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- - -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 63 63 100.00 0.00 47.62
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 18 18 100.00 0.00 0.00

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School




2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP
Percent
Met or

Exceeded

" CAASPP | CAASPP
Total Number
Enrollment Tested

CAASPP CAASPP
Percent Percent
Tested Not Tested

CAASPP
Student Groups

All Students
Female 52 51 98.08
Male 79 79 100.00
American Indian or Alaska Native - - - - -
Asian - - - - -

Black or African American - - - - -

Filipino - o 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 72 72 100.00 0.00 27.78
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0

Two or More Races - - - — -

White 50 49 98.00 2.00 48.98
English Learners - - - - -

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless - -- -- -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 63 63 100.00 0.00 34.92
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 18 18 100.00 0.00 11.11

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded’ is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

- School School State " state
2021-22 | 2022-23 202122 | 2022-23

Science 50.00 38.78 50.00 38.78 2947 30.29
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

- Subject:,

'2022-23 CAASPP Test Résults in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Percent -
Metor .
Exceeded

- Total Peércent Percent
Enroliment | ~ Tested "Not Tested .

Student Grdup R

Ali Students

38.78
Female 31.82
Male 42.31
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0 0
Asian : -- -- -- -- -
Black or African American -- -- -- - -
Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino ' 24 24 100.00 0.00 29.17
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races ' o - - - - -
White 21 21 100.00 0.00 52.38
English Learners 0 0 0 0 0
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0
Homeless -- -- - -- --
Military 0 0 0 0 o
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 17 17 100.00 0.00 35.29
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0

Students with Disabilities - - - - -

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for
these five fitness areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student
privacy.

o ““.Component2: | Component3: |. Compcnent4: | -
Component1: | -° ‘Abdominal Trunk Extensor | - Upper Body - Component 5:

Grade Level Aerobic Capacity " Strength and and Strength and Strength and - Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade § 100% 95% 91% 95% 95%
Grade 7 89% ‘ 83% 89% 89% 94%
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. _

tal Involvement

2023-24 Opportunities for ParéH

Parents and the community are very supportive of the education program at Benjamin Foxen Elementary. Parents are
encouraged to work closely with the school in a variety of classroom volunteer positions.

The School Site Council (8SC) is made up of parents and staff who are responsible for the development of the school's School
Improvement Plan. Parents are kept current with their student's progress through parent teacher conferences that are
scheduled twice a year and supported by mini-conferences throughout the year.

The Local Control Accountability Plan Committee (LCAP) is actively involved in helping the District formulate and implement
goals and plans.

The school welcomes parents to become active members on one or more of the many committees and councils as well as
attending the school board meetings to stay informed of district and school issues.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

L S Chronic - Ch’fonif: : Chronif:l
“-Student Group » Enrollment _Absenteelsm | Absenteeism | Absenteeism
» - L : C ] Eligible Enroliment Count . Rate
All Students 201 200 14 7.0
Female 84 83 6 7.2
Male 116 116 7 6.0
Non-Binary 1 1 1 100.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 1 1 0 0.0
Asian 1 1 0 0.0
Black or African American 1 1 0 0.0
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 109 109 6 5.5
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander ' 0 0 0 0.0
Two or More Races 7 7 0 0.0
White 82 81 8 9.9
English Learners 20 20 0 0.0
Foster Youth 1 1 1 100.0
Homeless 11 11 1 9.1
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 101 101 6 5.9
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 27 27 3 111
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

¢ Pupil suspension rates;
* Pupil expulsion rates; and
o Other local measures on the sense of safety

uspensions and Expulsions . .

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data.

School | School | School | District .| District | District | State | State

L r 2020-21 | '2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
Suspensions 1.60 0.00 4.48 0.19 0.06 0.56 0.20 317 3.60
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



_520"2'2-'2'3 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate

Student Grbup ' _

All Students 4.48 0
Female 1.19 0
Male 6.9 0
Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0
Asian 0 0
Black or African American 0 0
Filipino 0 0
Hispanic or Latino _ - 55 0
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0
Two or More Races 0 0
White 3.66 0
English Learners 5 0
Foster Youth 0 0
Homeless 0 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 6.93 0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0
Students with Disabilities 7.41 0

>2'b“23';2:4vé;éhdt')::lfSaféty Plan "’

Benjamin Foxen Elementary School district administrators have the task and responsibility to ensure the safety of their students
and staff in an emergency, whether it's an earthquake, a flood or an act of terrorism. Developing emergency operafions plans
and training staff in emergency response procedures is required by law. The safety of students and staff is a primary concern of
Benjamin Foxen School. The school complies with all laws, rules and regulations pertaining to hazardous materials and state
earthquake standards. The school's disaster preparedness plan includes steps for ensuring student and staff safety during a
disaster. Fire, disaster, and earthquake drills are conducted on a regular basis throughout the school year. The campus is
closed and adult supervision is provided before school, after school, and during recesses.

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was developed by the school in consultation with local first responders in order to
comply with Senate Bill 187 of 1997.The plan provides students and staff a means to ensure a safe and orderly learning
environment. Components of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan include the following: child abuse reporting, procedures,
teacher notification of dangerous pupil procedures, and disaster response procedures. Benjamin Foxen School reviews the
plan-annually and updates it as needed. The plan was last reviewed by the School Site Council on October 24, 2023 and the
Board of Education November 14, 2023. A copy of the safety pian is available to the public at the school office and on the
district website.

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

~2020 21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Numbe of Classes” indicates
ggvgsr::ny classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
G ra de Level " Average ‘ Number of Classes with Nuvmber of Classes W|th ‘Number of Classes with’
‘Class Size |- 1-20 Students 21-32 Students. - 33+ Students -
K 16 1
1 18 1
2 18 1
3 23 1
4 17 1
5 19 1
6 23 4

This table dlsplays the 2021 22 average class size and class size dlstrlbutlon The columns titled “Number of Classes mdrcates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes

Averagé” | Number of Classes with

Grade Level _ Class Size: | ' "1-20'Students
1 16 1
2 20 1
3 22 1
. by | . -
5 ’ 19 - - 1
6 18 5

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Slze t“nd Class Size: Dlstrlbutlon

“This table dlsplays the 2022-23 avrage class size and classsme dlstrlbutlon The columns tltled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-

grade level classes.

e »'G.rade'LeveI - 1| ‘Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with Number of Classes with
. | ClassSize ‘| - 1-20 Students 21-32 Students _ __33+ Students

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



2022 23 Ratio of Puplls to Academic. Counselor

ThIS table displays the ratio of pupils to Academlc Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
‘ull time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

I ™

’ Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

2022 23 Student Support Serwces Staff

Th|s table dlsplays the number of FTE support otaff aSS|gned to this school. One full tlme equwalent (FTE) equals one staff
member worklng fuII tlme one FTE could also represent two staff members whoeach work 50 percent of full time.

Number of FTE- A53|gned to School:""_-

Counselor (Academlc SomallBehaworaI or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist: : ' ‘ 0.3
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other ‘ . . L - S 1

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

, Total . " Expenditures | Expenditures | Average .
- Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil - | Teacher -
N s Ll Per Pupil . - - (Restricted Unrestricted . Sala
School Site $14,482 $4,401 $10,081 $65,470
District N/A N/A $11,318 $66,528
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -11.6 2.5
State N/A N/A $7,607 $75,753

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 41.8 -12.3

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School



Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded

We offer the targeted, researched based Step Up to Writing program and train teachers on the effective use of this program,
provide an intervention teacher, and a full- time instructional assistant for intervention. A dedicated intervention teacher and an

instructional assistant will provide the additional support students may need in order to improve their English Language Arts
(ELA) and math skills.

Students in the low performing category for ELA receive intensive intervention provided by a certificated intervention teacher.
The evidence-based methodologies to be used are Orton Gillingham multi-sensory direct instruction (Project Read and Barton).
as well as Lindamood Bell Seeing Stars Sensory Imaging, and Read Naturally. The method used will depend on the
characteristics and type of difficulty the student is manifesting.

Students in the low performing category for math are receiving intensive intervention provided by a certificated intervention
teacher. We also have a math tutor available for students needing additional math support.

An instructional strategy to promote reading is being implemented in grades K-5 consisting of a Reading Workshop using
Responsive Teaching. This strategy uses current best practices in teaching, while supporting the individual needs of every
student. Furthermore, as a way to ensure the success of Reading Workshop, we are providing the tools to set up a leveled
classroom library at each grade level, as well as to utilize the Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System for reading
assessment. The school also provides numerous opportunities for field trips and on-site music instruction through a
collaboration with Coelho Music.

Fiscal Year 2021 -22 Teacher andA'd'minis‘tra'ti\'/,e Salaries

This tabl displays he 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed infomation on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits eb page at httg://www.cde.ca.govd/fd/cs/.
e R e R e T S E,f:,rf.f,tt | Sftgﬁzg\;f.gge
‘o SEIR AT R A . R B . ... in Same Cate
Beginning Teacher Salary $44 175 $48,481
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,650 $73,129
Highest Teacher Salary $92,296 $99,406
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $0 $117,381
Average Principal Salary (Middle) . $0 $128,158
Average Principal Salary (High) : $0
Superintendent Salary $150,833 $138,991
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 29.42% 29.34%
Percent of Budget for Administrative'SaIari‘es 5.21% 5.99%

Professional Devélopment

To acquire necessary knowledge, upgrade skills, and develop professionally, Benjamin Foxen Elementary's staff members are
encouraged to attend workshops and conferences. Teachers regularly share expertise, based on advanced education or
specialized training, with their colleagues.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

' Subject. . .

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 4 4 4

2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 17 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School






REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and

returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office no later than FRIDAY, MARCH
15, 2024. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “X” in the box. A PARTIAL,
UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID.

OFFICIAL 2024 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT
SUBREGION 11-A
(Santa Barbara County)
Number of seats: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate)
Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2026

*denotes incumbent

Dr. Peter Wright (College ESD)*

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District
Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title
School District Name Date of Board Action

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region.



REGION 11 - 9 Delegates (9 elected)

Director: Sabrena Rodriguez (Ventura USD)

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region.

Subregion 11-A (Santa Barbara)

Wendy Sims-Moten (Santa Barbara USD), term expires 2025
Melanie Waffle (Orcutt Union SD), term expires 2025

Peter Wright (College ESD), term expires 2024

Subregion 11-B (Ventura)

Darlene Bruno (Hueneme SD), term expires 2024

William “Franky” Caldeira (Lompoc USD), term expires 2024
Rebecca “"Beckie” Cramer (Pleasant Valley SD), term expires 2025
Lauren Gill (Conejo Valley USD), term expires 2024

Daniel Sandoval (Santa Paula USD), term expires 2024

County Delegate:
Arleigh Kidd (Ventura COE), term expires 2025

Counties

Santa Barbara (Subregion A)
Ventura (Subregion B)



t

1/9/24, 3:15 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024

View results

Respondent

19 Anonymous 32:05

Time to complete

1. I have been... *

Appointed

' Nominated

2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve
as a Delegate, if elected *

Peter Wright

3. Full name *

Peter Wright

https./iforms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy...  1/3



1/9/24, 3:15 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024
4. Region/subregion *

118 A4

5. Name of District or COE *

College Elementary School

6. Years on board *

7. Profession

Professor

8. Contact number *

(805) 452-1075

9. Primary email address *

peter.wright.805@gmail.com

10. Are you an incumbent Delegate? *

Yes

No

hitps:/fforms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV/2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLslsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYigQNLBDo6eDLimy...  2/3



1/9/24, 3:15 PM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 2024

11. Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills
and experiences you would bring to the Delegate Assembly. *

Serving in the Assembly is a privilege and great source of information to take back to my district
and region. | appreciate the opportunity to collaborate and strategize with fellow delegates. |
would be active in shrinking information from Region 11 with other delegates as well as bringing
information back to the region.

12. Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board,
community, and/or CSBA. *
President of the board; board member for the Solvang Festival Theater, California Democratic
Party delegate
13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how

can CSBA help address it? *

Coaching boards with the tools to engage with the community; starting the process for workforce
housing, providing reliable content on promising practices for the conditions in which students
can learn at their full potential.

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV/2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYigQNLBDo6eDLimy...  3/3






OWNER/ARCHITECT CONTRACT AMENDMENT # 1
Date: December 6, 2023
Project: Blochman School District
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School
Electrical Distribution Systems Upgrades — CD’s Through CA
19six #: 23175.01
Description: Addition of construction documents through construction administration phase
Contract Date; August 1, 2023

Modifications to Basic Contract;

Project Description:

Upgrades to the electrical system distribution system.

Scope of Amended Services and Fees:

Amendments to the following services:

Addition of construction documents, bidding, and construction administration services.
Total Fee $ 33,500

The revised payment schedule is (updated fees in bold):

Phase / Description Previous Fee Amendment No; 1 Revised Fee
Schematic Design $ 15,250 $ 0 $ 15250
Construction Documents $ 0 $ 23,150 $ 23,150
Bidding $ 0 $ 2,450 $ 2,450
Construction Administration $ 0 $ 7,900 $ 7,900
Total $ 15,250 $ 33,500 $ 48,750

Project delivery is anticipated to be done design/bid/build. 19six will attend and conduct a bid walk with
potential bidders and respond to any questions during bid time. Additional tasks such as additional bid
support or lease-lease-back support will be additional services.

Construction is anticipated to take two months over the summer vacation. We have accounted for 3 site
meetings during this time. Should construction be extended over the two-month period an additional fee
will apply.

. ‘San Luis Obispo 560 Higuera Street, Suite C, San Luis Obispo, CA93401 | 805.476.0399

b

Santa Barbara | -Roseville | SantacCruz | SanJose | Corona | Sacramento | San Francisco




Benjamin Foxen ES Electrical Upgrades Amendment 1
December 6, 2023
Page 2 of 2

EXCLUSIONS

The following are not included in our services described above:
*  As-built drawings for the existing buildings
* Power company fees
* 30-day electrical power load recording
¢ Agency review submittal and coordination
* Mechanical engineering
*  Structural engineering
¢ Commissioning services
* Detailed cost estimates
*  Off-site work

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign below and return a copy for our records or have
your legal counsel prepare a formal contract. We will start work upon your written authorization below
while the formal contract is being prepared.

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service.

Sincerely, Accepted by:
//ﬂ7 )/ //
7 ‘/. ";'

Alan Kroeker, Architect Signature

?;i?:(d::cthitects DO \)64 % \fﬁ U) (\

Name (pnnte

Fderico Cortez, Architect

Project Manager : /LL}
19six Architects \ - \\0 - 7/0 _

< 560 Higuera Street, Suite C, San Luis Obispo, CA93401 | 805.476.0399
UV IR R .

19six.com



